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WOODSTOCK CITY COUNCIL
City Council Chambers
November 18, 2014
7:00 p.m.

Any Person Wishing to Address the City Council
Must Approach the Podium, be Recognized by the
Mayor, and Provide Their Name and Address for the Record

The proceedings of the City Council meeting are being audio-recorded only
to aid in the preparation of the Minutes and are not retained as part of the
permanent records of the City.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:

A. FLOOR DISCUSSION:  Woodstock WOW! Video

Anyone wishing to address the Council on an item not already on the agenda may do
so at this time.

1. Public Comments
2. Council Comments

B. PUBLIC HEARING: Enterprise Zone



Woodstock City Council
November 18, 2014
Page Two

CONSENT AGENDA:

(NOTE: Items under the consent calendar are acted upon in a single motion. There is
no separate discussion of these items prior to the Council vote unless: 1) a Council
Member requests that an item be removed from the calendar for separate action, or 2)
a citizen requests an item be removed and this request is, in turn, proposed by a
member of the City Council for separate action.)

C. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS:
November 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

D. WARRANTS: 3639 3640 MFT#539

E. MINUTES AND REPORTS:
April 21, 2014 Cultural and Social Awareness Commission Minutes
September 17, 2014 Transportation Commission Minutes

F. MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 35

1. Appointment of Woodstock Representatives - Approval of the
appointments of Councilman Mike Turner and Councilwoman Maureen
Larson to the board jointly established between the City of Woodstock
and Woodstock Celebrates, Inc.

2. Award of Bid — Water Treatment Plant Softener Salt — Approval of
an award of contract for water softener salt to the low bidder, Compass
Mineral, Inc.

3. Library Roof Bid Update-Transmittal of an update concerning the
Library Roof bid results.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
4. Transmittal of Audit — Transmittal of the audited financial statements
for Fiscal Year 2013/2014 for the City of Woodstock.

(35a)

(35h)

(35¢)

(35d)
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FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
ADJOURN

NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), this
and all other City Council meetings are located in facilities that are physically
accessible to those who have disabilities. If additional reasonable
accommodations are needed, please call the City Manager’s Office at 815/338-
4301 at least 72 hours prior to any meeting so that accommodations can be made.
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TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Roscoe C. Stelford, City Manager

DATE: November 12, 2014

RE: Promotional Video Presentation

Dean Rowe with Frontrow Productions will be presenting a promotional video developed in cooperation
with City staff. Throughout the last year, Mr. Rowe and his team have been capturing video and
photographic images of the various events and activities that take place within our community. Mr. Rowe
recommended utilizing these video clips and images to develop a promotional video for the City’s
website and to play at trade shows. The video is near completion and Mr. Rowe has requested to debut
this footage for the Mayor and City Council at the November 18" City Council Meeting.
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DATE: November 11, 2014
TO: Roscoe C. Stelford, City Manager
FROM: Cort Carlson, Director of Community and Economic Development

Joe Napolitano, Economic Development Coordinator

RE: Public Hearing — Enterprise Zone

The City of Woodstock is partnering with the City of Harvard and McHenry County to jointly
prepare an application for the establishment of an Enterprise Zone. This partnership will result
in a stronger, unified application and enhance our chances of receiving an Enterprise Zone
designation. As part of the Enterprise Zone application process, applicants are required to
conduct a public hearing to obtain comment from the public on the question of whether to create
the zone, what the boundaries of the zone should be and what local plans, tax incentives and
other programs should be established in connection with the enterprise zone. In accordance with
the notification requirements, notice of the date, time and location of the public hearing was
published in the Northwest Herald on November 10, 2014.

The question of whether to create the zone has been previously discussed by the City Council
and direction to staff was to move forward with the Enterprise Zone application. The City of
Woodstock has experienced a number of industrial closings in recent years and is working hard
to attract new businesses to fill vacant buildings. With the Enterprise Zone designation, the City
has the ability to offer incentives to businesses that are not available in other communities and
places us in a better position to attract new businesses and investment.

The boundaries of the zone are depicted on the attached map. The Woodstock portion of the
zone includes industrial/manufacturing properties along McConnell, Lake and Route 14, the
vacant retail-zoned property on Lake and by Kohl’s/Menard’s/Farm and Fleet, the industrial
areas on 47 south of Route 14, the Sonday property at the corner of Route 47 and Route 14, the
industrial zoned properties to the west and north of the city, retail areas along Route 47, the older
industrial areas to the east of the Square, and the downtown. The total area encompassing the
proposed Woodstock and Harvard Enterprise Zone is 7.72 acres.

In addition to the State-level incentives that are available in an Enterprise Zone, individual
municipalities can offer additional incentives in connection with a zone. Typical local incentives



include tax abatements, fee waivers, streamlined zoning requirements and special loan programs,
but each unit of government in a zone determines what incentives, if any, they want to offer.

City incentives proposed for the Woodstock portion of the Enterprise Zone are Real Estate
Property Tax Abatements and a reduction in Building Permit Fees, which are outlined below.

1) Real Estate Property Tax Abatement.
The City would offer property tax abatement for non-residential construction, renovation or
rehabilitation projects. The portion of property taxes abated would be limited and based only
on the increase in assessed valuation generated by the new construction, renovation or
rehabilitation project. The increase in the assessed valuation is the amount over and above
the base assessed valuation of the property in the last full year prior to the new construction,
renovation or rehabilitation.

For Manufacturing/Office/Warehouse projects:

A minimum capital investment of $250,000 and the creation and/or retention of 50 full-time
or FTE jobs are required to receive the abatement. The abatement will be for five
consecutive years beginning with the real estate taxes for the first full year of the project’s
completion and/or occupancy.

The schedule is as follows:

e Year One: 100% of the amount in excess of the base amount
Year Two: 80% of the amount in excess of the base amount
Year Three: 60% of the amount in excess of the base amount
Year Four: 40% of the amount in excess of the base amount
Year Five: 20% of the amount in excess of the base amount

For Retail, Restaurant, Hotel/Motel & Commercial Projects:

A minimum capital investment of $150,000 and the creation and/or retention of 25 full-time
or FTE jobs are required to receive the abatement. The abatement will be for three
consecutive years beginning with the real estate taxes for the first full year of the project’s
completion and/or occupancy.

The schedule is as follows:

e Year One: 100% of the amount in excess of the base amount
e Year Two: 75% of the amount in excess of the base amount
e Year Three: 50% of the amount in excess of the base amount

NOTES: Tax abatements will not be granted for property located in a TIF District. If a
business falls below the specified employment requirements at any time during the life of the
abatement, the business will not be eligible for the abatement. The City has started
discussions with District 200 officials regarding Enterprise Zone tax abatements but a final
decision on whether or not to abate their portion of property taxes is not needed to file the
Enterprise Zone application and will not impact the decision-making process when awarding
Enterprise Zone status.



2) Reduced Building Permit Fees.
A reduction by 50% of all building-related permit fees normally charged in connection with
commercial, office and manufacturing projects involving rehabilitation, expansion or new
construction within the Zone. This reduction shall not apply to any costs associated with the
use by the City of outside consultants.

The local incentives proposed for Woodstock are different from those being proposed by
Harvard. The Harvard incentives are outlined below:

1) Deduction of Receipts. Retailer whose place of business is within Harvard corporate limits
and who makes a sale of building materials to be incorporated into real estate located in that
part of the Enterprise Zone by remodeling, rehabilitation or new construction, may deduct
receipts from such sales when calculating the tax imposed pursuant to the “Municipal
Retailers’ Occupation Tax Act.” The incentive provided by this Section shall commence the
first day of the calendar month following the month in which the Enterprise Zone is
designated and certified and shall continue for the term of the Enterprise Zone.

2) Real Estate Property Tax Abatement: Harvard is proposing to abate property taxes for
improvements on commercial, industrial or manufacturing property located in the zone as
follows: Such abatement shall be for eight years at the rate of 100 percent of the value of the
improvements for the assessment year in which the improvements are made and the four
assessment years immediately following the year in which the improvements are made, and
50 percent of the value of the improvements for the succeeding two years, and 25 percent for
the remaining two years; The abatement is allowed only for improvements or renovations
that cost more than market value.

3) Utility Tax Abatement. All City Utility taxes shall be abated at the same rate as property
taxes.

4) Sales Tax Abatement. One percent of Harvard’s sales tax shall be abated for a one year
period.

5) Waiver of Fees. Permit fees for rehabilitation, expansion or new construction, including
building, plumbing, electrical, zoning and excavation permits shall be waived in their
entirety, except for any consultant costs Harvard may require (e.g., engineering, attorney,
architect).

With regard to incentives, it is important to note that state-level incentives are available to all
businesses in an Enterprise Zone. Likewise, any local-level zone incentives approved by the
City during the formation of the Enterprise Zone must be made available to all businesses in the
zone; in essence it creates an entitlement. So even though there are additional incentives that
could be included, such as sales tax sharing, reductions in utility rates, and the like, the City
Administration is recommending only property tax abatements and reduced building permit fees.
Every business in the zone will automatically qualify for these two incentives, if they meet the
predefined minimum thresholds. However, the City would still have the ability to offer
additional incentives to businesses, but on a case-by-case basis. This approach gives the City
more flexibility to negotiate with potential businesses and better tailor incentives to fit the needs
of these businesses.



Upon completion of the hearing, the City must pass an ordinance designating the area as an
Enterprise Zone, subject to DCEO approval, and approve and sign an intergovernmental
agreement with the City of Harvard and McHenry County. These items will be brought to the
Council for consideration at the December 2" regular meeting.

A court reporter is required to record the comments during the public hearing and will be present
at the November 18" meeting. The County’s Legislative Committee has reviewed and
recommended approval of establishing the joint enterprise zone and associated
intergovernmental agreement to the County Board. The County and City of Harvard will host a
joint public hearing on December 16"

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the City Council conduct the required public hearing regarding the
establishment of an Enterprise Zone.

” u Reviewed and Approved by:
\ £ ) Stelfpord (I
n “ ’M’C‘;tyg Manag{rp
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Approved


Harvard and Woodstock Eterprise Zone
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MINUTES
WOODSTOCK CITY COUNCIL
November 4, 2014
City Council Chambers

The regular meeting of the Woodstock City Council was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor
Brian Sager on Tuesday, November 4, 2014 in Council Chambers at City Hall.

A roll call was taken.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Julie Dillon, Maureen Larson, Mark Saladin, RB Thompson,
Michael Turner, Joseph Starzynski, and Mayor Brian Sager

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Roscoe Stelford, City Attorney Ruth Schlossberg, Finance Director
Paul Christensen, Director of Public Works Paul Ruscko, Community and Economic Development
Director Cort Carlson, Chief Deputy Clerk Cindy Smiley, and Deputy Clerk Amy Weber.

OTHERS PRESENT: City Clerk Arleen Quinn

A .FLOOR DISCUSSION:

Public Comments:

1.Chris Jenson

Chris Jenson 951 Irving Avenue, Woodstock, thanked Cindy Smiley for giving his Boy Scout troop
a tour of the building. He stated that he recently made a phone call to the Police Department
because his neighbor’s dog was barking constantly. . He was told by the police that there is not
an ordinance against that and wondered if there is a reason why the city has not adopted any
kind of ordinance?

Mayor Sager stated that we do have two ordinances that could apply: a nuisance ordinances
and an animal control ordinance. The animal control ordinance is specifically related to control
of pets, which could be interpreted as not allowing the animal to bark -.

The second ordinance is connected with a nuisance which is associated with animals that are
outside of or off the residence, or other things such as loud music being played from the
residence. At the very least, the police department could contact the neighbor.

Mr. Jensen commented that the police did speak with the neighbors that night.

In response to a question concerning whether there is an ordinance prohibiting mowing the
lawn at 9:30PM, Mayor Sager confirmed that there is such an ordinance.

Mayer Sager thanked Mr. Jensen for bringing this to the council’s attention and encouraged
him to call the police department anytime.
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2.Welcome to Rotary Youth Exchange Guests:
Noting that there are special guests here this evening, Mayor Sager asked Councilman
Starzynski to step forward.

J. Starzynski stated that he is a member of the Noon Rotary Club and one of the Club’s
fellowships is an international Rotary Youth Exchange. He introduced two students, one from
Sweden and one from Finland, and briefly detailed some of their experiences. He asked each if
they would like to speak to the Council.

Lisa, from Sweden, commented that she is enjoying her trip very much and that Woodstock is
very different from Stockholm, which is a large City. She further stated that she is learning
much and is very happy to be in Woodstock.

Vive said she is from the little city, Kokkola, an hour and a half from Helsinki so that Woodstock
is not very different in size from her city but that the cultures are very different. She presented
Mayor Sager with a small banner from her Rotary.

Mayor Sager accepted this and welcomed the guests on behalf of the City of Woodstock.

J. Starzynski advised those present that the exchange students will be in Woodstock for 11
months and urged anyone wishing to get to know them better or have the students meet their
families to contact Ron Jarvis or himself.

There were no additional public comments.
Council Comments:

M. Saladin stated that at the McHenry Economic Development Corporation annual dinner week
the Business Champion Award recipients included three companies from Woodstock including
Mac Automation, Charter DuraBar, Claussen Pickles.

M. Saladin also noted that the keynote speaker, an executive from Avestar, mentioned that
South Carolina and other states are using ambassadors to help executives from companies
wishing to expand or move to their state whose function is to walk them through the
relocation/expansion process and make sure they are taken care of.

Noting that the City of Woodstock has not taken PTELL in the last four years, M. Turner stated
that Woodstock is a leader in holding the line on property taxes. He further stated that the
City’s budgeting and financial management and the leadership position taken in foregoing
PTELL makes him proud of the City’s staff and directors, who have been managing expenditures
and doing an exceptional job. He stated that in his opinion property taxes are the biggest
detriment tor business in the State of Illinoi and the collar counties.

RB Thompson stated that a Hispanic supermarket, La Sol, opened up near Church St. He
noticed that Sweetwater is building on every lot and that there is movement at the Sonatas.
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Also with Woodstock Commons resuming building south of Kohl’s, he felt the City should revisit
the special census.

Mayor Sager stated that a special census is planned on for 2015 or 2016 depending on staff’s
conclusions relative to the number of households and number of residents.

RB Thompson also stated that shortly after our next meeting a new restaurant will be located in
the Old Courthouse, temporary stairs are already put in, and that workers are reconnecting the
ABC7 camera today.

CONSENT AGENDA

A.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Motion by J. Dillon and seconded by M. Turner to concur with Consent Agenda ltems B-

Mayor Sager removed item E 6.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

October 2, 2014 City Council Strategic Planning Workshop
October 21, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

October 21, 2014 Executive Session

WARRANTS: 3637 3638 MFT#538
MINUTES AND REPORTS:
September 8, 2014 Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

October 6, 2014 Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 34

Board and Commission Appointments - Approval of the appointment of Roger
Zawacki to the Opera House Advisory Board.

Traffic Ordinance - Approval of Ordinance No. 14— O- 65 amending Section 5.3.7 of
the Woodstock City Code deleting the “No Parking During Designated Hours”
designation from portions of Blakeley Avenue and Muriel, Mitchell, and Gould
Streets and adding a “No Parking Place” in front of 327 E. Jackson Street.

IDOT Maintenance and Local Improvements Resolution - Approval of Resolution
No. 14-R-25 pertaining to maintenance work and local improvements within a State
right-of-way during calendar years 2015 and 2016.

Fagade Improvement Program Request — Approval of allocation of $1,200 in
Facade Improvement funds for 116-120 N. Benton Street for the entranceway
resurfacing.
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5. Property Tax Estimate — Adoption of Resolution No. 14-R-26 formally estimating
the dollar amount for 2014 property taxes.

A roll call vote was taken. Ayes: J. Dillon, M. Larson, M. Saladin, J Starzynski, RB Thompson, M.
Turner, and Mayor Sager. Nays: None. Absentees: None. Abstentions: None. Motion carried.

Item E6 Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. Agreement — Consideration and approval authorizing the
Mayor and City Clerk to execute an agreement between the City of Woodstock and
Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. to acquire the rights for a marketing campaign.

Mayor Sager stated that he removed Item E6 to provide Council with the opportunity to discuss
the potential agreement with Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. for use of their slogan and logo in a
marketing effort to promote Woodstock.

Mayor Sager reminded Council that previous discussion have been held about this topic and
that while Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. does not have sole rights to the slogan, they have
copyrighted the logo and that the City wishes to work in a collaborative effort with them. As a
result, Councilman Turner has been working with the WCI board to come to an agreement for
use of the slogan and logo using the parameters established by Council at the previous
meetings. Mayor Sager stated that a draft of this agreement is being presented to Council for
their review and discussion this evening, noting that it is not yet perfected nor has it undergone
legal review.

Mayor Sager summarized the agreement, noting that the underlying premise is a desire to work
together for the purpose of promoting the City. He stated that the Agreement calls for the
formation of a joint entity which would be able to raise funds, select a marketing firm, and
establish a marketing plan including a financial plan. This entity would monitor the progress
and operation of those efforts and then report back to the City of Woodstock and Woodstock
Celebrates Inc. on these strategic operations. In addition, the entity would annually determine
the distribution of those funds raised, as well as those funds budgeted by the City, in support of
the marketing efforts.

He stated the proposed agreement also provides for an exchange for the right to use the slogan
and logo from the City of Woodstock, noting that the $10,000 payment to Woodstock
Celebration, Inc. that was originally agreed upon by Council has been extended based on
negotiations to a $10,000 payment during the first year of the first term of the agreement and
then $5,000 in second year. Mayor Sager noted this is certainly up for discussion. In exchange,
the City would receive totally unfettered use of the logo and slogan in perpetuity to promote
the city, which could be used in a variety of different manners as we determine.

Mayor Sager also noted that this opportunity would also exist for the entity that would be
formed, a joint entity and also of course for Woodstock Celebrates Inc. They would have that
same right. So the rights would be shared equally, independently, among those three different
groups. As a point of negotiation we would be offering the opportunity for Woodstock
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Celebrates, Inc. to have for a term of five years, 2015-2019, the opportunity to use some small
office space in the Old Courthouse if that is available. If that space is not available, perhaps
there would be space at City Hall.

Mayor Sager stated that both groups have talents which can be used such as the legal talents of
the WCI board to establish the nonprofit status application and the talents of the City staff
which could provide budgeting oversight and auditing assistance.

M. Turner noted that the intent of the agreement is to find a way to allow the use of a concept
that is owned by another body to promote Woodstock with the goal being to promote
Woodstock in an ongoing effective and professional manner. He stated that it is his feeling that
this is a great idea that is flexible and has the ability to last over time. He noted that the
guestion is how to make that happen. He stated that in talks with WCI the idea developed that
this entity will probably become an organized nonprofit that neither the City nor Woodstock
Celebrates, Inc. has ownership in to which the City will contribute funds.

He noted that this separate entity becomes a group unto itself that has a charter, funding, and
control by Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. and the City of Woodstock, with each organization
appointing 2.5 members to a 5-member board. The board would not be independent of
oversight but would have the ability to make decisions and to conceptually hire a marketing
firm or somebody to execute a marketing plan using this slogan with the funds and resources
provided by the City and Woodstock Celebrates, Inc.

M. Turner stated another reason this nonprofit might be attractive is that it would have the
ability to raise private funds from businesses and individuals with the knowledge that the City
of Woodstock is also putting money in. The City believes in the mission of the group and the
message as does Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. If the group solicits businesses and individuals
who may contribute $100 or $10,000, this could multiply the funds available for the marketing
plan and its implementation by the separate entity.

Noting that the Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. Board must also review and approve the
agreement, M. Turner urged Council to focus on the broader picture of what the agreement
says rather than the language that will be cleaned up by staff and the attorney.

M. Turner then noted that the payment made to Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. is a payment to
them because of the resources that organization brings to the table, including the asset that
they have in the logo and the concept that they have come up with. He stated that, in his
opinion, the agreement has been structured in a way that is fair to all parties. He further noted
that there may be some risk in funding a third party with money that can be used at their
discretion but that the City will still have 50% control over this through oversight. He then
stated that he feels the slogan and logo have great potential and that he is willing to take the
risk.

Mayor Sager remarked that he also thinks it’s important to look at item No.7, noting that the
City has exclusive right and authority to determine, through the annual budgeting process, the
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amount of municipal funds that would be annually dedicated to the program. He noted that is
still Council’s ultimate decision.

Mayor Sager thanked Councilman Turner for his efforts and opened the floor for discussion. He
stated that he wished to first establish a couple of guidelines, noting that as it is on the agenda
tonight on the consent calendar this means that Council has an obligation to take action. There
are four options available to take action. First, to consider a motion to direct the Mayor and
Staff, particularly the City Manager and City Attorney, to perfect the agreement built on the
tenants and precepts as identified tonight and then to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to
execute the perfected agreement.

The second option would be to reject the agreement outright.

The third option would be to consider but to postpone it to a date specific to allow Council
members the opportunity to review, digest, and internalize this having an understanding of the
various elements of it and at a later time bring it back for action. Postponing it is still taking
action.

The last option would be to parse and piece tonight on the floor. Those are the options
available. Mayor Sager opened the floor for discussion by Council.

J. Starzynski stated that he initially felt that the $10,000 was generous. He said that he does
like the idea of the entity going out and bringing in private money, but feels he would like
choose option three at this time to have more time to think about it.

Mayor Sager noted that he and Councilman Turner discussed this and decided that it should be
brought to Council at this time because a deadline of October 31** had been established by the
Council. He noted that Council may also choose to extend that deadline. He further noted that
this is why the agreement was not provided in the packet, as it was not completed until last
evening.

J. Starzynski commented that he felt initially he would like more autonomy over the control
rather than putting it in the hands of an entity. He went on to say he felt that if we have
somebody like the Economic Development Department that could control the marketing or we
could even designate a person or hire someone to do that. He stated that he is wary of putting
the City’s marketing into the hands of a vague committee or commission. He said he not is
against it, just hesitant, and would want to think about it a little more.

M. Saladin responded that he feels overall the City needs to move in this direction and the
sooner the better. He acknowledged that Councilman Turner spent a lot of time with this, as
has the Mayor, so he would be inclined to take action on it this evening.

In response to a question from M. Saladin, Mayor Sager stated that the City does have
unfettered control of the use of the logo, including placement on a water tower and that the
entity would not have control over this.
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M. Turner stated that it would be very difficult and highly unlikely for the City or City staff to
raise private funds to for use on this project but that it is his feeling that the separate entity
could. He further noted that this is one of the unique things about having the outside partner
do it from a control perspective. We do have a level of control not just day to day, minute to
minute, operational control.

M. Saladin responded that as long as he’s clear on that issue, that the entity would not have
control over the specific use of the logo or slogan, he really doesn’t have a problem with the
entity concept He stated that he would support the second payment over the second year.

J. Starzynski responded that he wanted to be clear that even though there is an entity both the
City and Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. get to do whatever they want with logo.

M. Turner stated that while Council initially agreed on $10,000, WCI requested $5,000 in
additional funds. He noted that they are using this as a fundraising mechanism for their group
which promotes the City as well. He noted that not only does this meet them halfway but that,
should the City have to begin this process from scratch, it would likely cost much more than the
additional $5,000.

Mayor Sager said that it is a matter of value. He noted that it is the City’s wish to have the
opportunity to use the logo and the slogan and to have that unfettered opportunity in
perpetuity. Specifically the wording in the agreement states unconditional, irrefutable, and
incontrovertible rights to use. We are very specific about that and this presents significant value
to the City in exchange for something of value to WCI, namely $15,000 in outright contribution,
$10,000 the first year and $5,000 the second. He noted that while he has weighed this back
and forth, he believes there is value and is willing to acquiesce to the request from WCI for
$15,000.

J. Starzynski said that he could decide tonight.

M. Larson responded that while she at first was hesitant, she has arrived at the conclusion that
she can certainly support the agreement and feels it is an opportunity for the City to take
control of its image and message. She feels it is so closely tied to our economic development
which is a huge priority. This is an opportunity to do that and to hit the ground running fast
without starting over from nothing. She stated she is in favor of taking action this evening.

J. Dillon also responded that she liked the agreement, and as presented, it is very similar to
what was talked about at Council’s meeting. She feels that Councilman Turner had a good point
about the costs being even greater than the $15,000 if the City had to start over. She also
agreed that Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. would be using this money to promote the City, soit’s a
win/win. She said she is willing to take action tonight.

RB Thompson stated that he was not interested in taking action tonight other than postponing
it. He stated that he didn’t like the entity concept whatsoever. He stated that the last time
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something like this was tried was with District 200. Council was excited about it and thought
we created an education commission. He said he thought they had one meeting and then they
dissolved.

Mayor Sager responded that the group mentioned by Councilman Thompson was not a
commission or board but a taskforce with a specific charge. J. Dillon indicated that she was a
member on that taskforce and the objective was really to collaborate and see what kind of
shared resources could be utilized and that they met several times. She noted there wasn’t any
entity or commission formed at all.

RB Thompson responded by saying he didn’t’ understand Council’s handling of this issue.

J. Starzynski commented that paragraph | says that the City receives total unconditional,
irrefutable, and incontrovertible rights to use both logos. The entity exists but the City is going
to use the logo and slogan.

RB Thompson’s response was that he felt this is a waste of energy. He feels that Woodstock
Celebrates, Inc. is clearly not equal in strength to the City. His opinion is that we are pretty
strong and independent, we have vision, and he feels that we can function with both
functioning separately. He suggested that the City establish Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. as a
Tier 1 Hotel/Motel Tax recipient to make sure they get some funding year to year to keep them
functioning. He didn’t see the agreement and separate entity being too effective and reminded
the Council about a vote taken for Bull Valley, done in the same manner, and it not being
effective long term.

Mayor Sager stated that it is his feeling that the Council can read, digest, and understand
what’s before it and take action this evening. He indicated that if it is Councilman Thompson’s
position to postpone this, it is still his position and he has a right to that particular position so
that’s not a question. He said that we need to keep this in proper perspective and that is we are
only one side of this and that Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. is the other side. If Woodstock
Celebrates Inc. is not comfortable or the City Council is not comfortable as a body with this,
then there is not going to be an agreement. He further stated that Council asked Councilman
Turner to serve as the City’s liaison with representatives of Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. They’'ve
met, they’ve considered, and they have come to an agreement through the negotiation
process. Unless both parties approve, however, there is no agreement. That is where we are.
We are trying to advance something right now, so still the options are on the table in terms of
what we do with this tonight.

In response to a comment from RB Thompson that the City has spent considerable money
placing a logo around the City, including the Park in the Square, Councilman Turner stated that
the agreement states that the City has the right to place the new logo wherever it wishes but
that it is not required. He noted that this would be up to the Administration and the City
Council. Mayor Sager noted that this agreement or marketing plan would not mean that the
City is divorcing itself from the image that is currently out there.
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M. Larson remarked that initially when this was presented to her she was most impressed with
signage on the train platforms going into the city. Having the ability to control our image and
our visibility on the train line all the way going in to Chicago continues to be a thing that she is
focused on.

J. Dillon agreed with Councilwoman Larson saying she feels it is important for people to know
that Woodstock is out here. She stated that Woodstock is on a train line with easy access and
everything within walking distance once you get off the train. She said that the signs really
caught her eye and was something she really liked that concept.

M. Turner commented that he was impressed with the signage for the train line also with the
display of the big white board, with the logo and “Woodstock Celebrates” with a tag line of
“dining,” “entertainment,” “arts,”, “industry” and the website. He said he agreed with
Councilwoman Larson that if this nonprofit is formed taking marketing control that is the kind
of direction they can take with our fifty percent oversight. They can hire the firm; they can
authorize the expenditure of money. If things are not conducted in an appropriate manner the
City would not continue to fund them. So certainly the input and feedback of this Council will
have significant impact, just not day to day impact.

n "

Mayor Sager said he with to open the floor to the public to address Council on this item that is
being considered and discussed.

Dan Lemanski, 1248 Muriel, Woodstock stated he was speaking on behalf of his wife who is on
the board of Woodstock Celebrates but is busy counting votes. He asked Council to recall the
possibilities created a couple of years ago when the Academy Award winning director Charles
Workman was in Woodstock to film “The Magician.” Mr. Lemanski noted that this film
premiered at the Chicago Film Festival and has been very well received. He noted that Orson
Welles is the narrator throughout the film which shows the town square and talks about
Woodstock He further noted that It had been shown at Sundance and it will be in general
release shown in New York and selected theaters in December. He asked Council to think about
that in terms of return on investment.

There being no other comments from the Council or from the Public, Mayor Sager asked
Council what action they would like to take on this item.

Motion by M. Turner, second by M. Saladin to authorize the Mayor, the City Manager and legal
counsel to perfect an agreement as presented to Council tonight and referenced in item E6 to
build upon the tenants and the precepts of the operating agreement between the City of
Woodstock and Woodstock Celebrates, Inc. and to authorize the execution of said agreement
by the Mayor and City Clerk.

In response to a question from RB Thompson, Mayor Sager stated that the motion on floor
would mean that this issue would not come before the City Council again but that it will not
become an agreement until both parties have signed it. If approved and perfected by the
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Mayor, City Manager, and legal counsel, the agreement will then be forwarded to Woodstock
Celebrates, Inc. for their consideration

In response to a question from J. Starzynski, Mayor Sager stated that “perfecting” means that
they will be doing wordsmithing and having the document reviewed by legal counsel. In
response to a question from R. Schlossberg, Councilman Turner stated that he would view
adding wording protecting the City from being out any funds should the agreement not be
renewed as wordsmithing and would leave it to the judgment of the Mayor, City Manager and
legal counsel.

There being no further discussion, the Mayor called for a vote on the motion on the floor.

A roll call vote was taken. Ayes: J. Dillon, M. Larson, M. Saladin, J Starzynski, M. Turner, and
Mayor Sager. Nays: RB Thompson. Absentees: None. Abstentions: None. Motion carried 6 to 1.

Mayor Sager thanked Councilman Turner for his efforts and stated that the Council looks
forward to working collaboratively and developing a strong with Woodstock Celebrates, Inc.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

In response to a question from M. Larson about obtaining an update on the retail and
manufacturing forums, Mayor Sager stated that information would be disseminated to Council
as a report rather than an agenda item.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by M. Larson, second by M. Saladin, to adjourn the regular meeting of the Woodstock
City Council to the November 18, 2014 City Council meeting. Ayes: J. Dillon, M. Larson, M.
Saladin, RB Thompson, M. Turner, J. Starzynski, and Mayor Sager. Nays: None. Absentees:
None. Abstentions: None. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:04 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Arleen Quinn - City Clerk



DATE: 11/10/14
TIME: 15:57:24
ID: PR490G00D.WOW

CHECK #

114745
114746
114747
114748
114749
114750
114751
114752
114753
114754
114755
114756
114757
114758
114759
114760

TOTAL

CITY MANAGER
114714
114715
114716

CITY CF WCODSTOCK
CHECK WARERANT REPORT

NUMBER 3639

PAYROLL CHECKS FROM 11/01/2014 TO 11/05/2014

EMPLOYEE NAME

VOIDED CHECK

AFLAC

CHILD SUPPORT - D DAY
CHILD SUPPORT/FOURDYCE
CHILD SUPPCRT - WESOLEK
DEFERRED INCOME

FEDERAL TAXES

FLEX PLAN - HEALTH INS.
FLEX PLAN

DEDUCTION - AMATI
DEDUCTION - AMATI

IMEF CORRECTION
RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN
STATE TAX

WATER/SEWER VIDALES
WATER/SEWER PARKER

WITHHOLDING

QUTINN, ARLEEN M
SMTLEY, CINDY
WEBER, AMY Y

TOTAL CITY MANAGER

STREETS
114717

VIDALES, ROGER

TOTAL STREETS

RECREATION CENTER

114718
114718
114720
114721
114722
114723
114724
114725
114726
114727

AQUINO, EDUARDOC
CAMACHO, ARTURO
FUENTES, XARINA
QUZMAN, AYESHAH
KAMPS, ANN
TLEITZEN, ABBY-GALE
POWELL, EDEN L
POWELL, ELLIE
REESE, AIMEE
SCHMITT, RONALD

TOTAL RECREATICN CENTER

AQUATIC CENTER

114728

SEIBEL, DANIEL

TOTAL AQUATIC CENTER

POLICE
114729
114730

DOLAN, RICHARD
MORTIMER, JEREMY

TOTAL POLICE

PARKS

NET PAY

1,205.
173.
.23
515.
6,541,
83,302,
.28

219

DEP. 7,764

4,403.
15.
37.
14,

.26

.29

25.

15.

1,134
15,817

34
21

73
c7
78

68
68
50
94

oo
co

121,184.99

354,

72.
181.
609,

189,
193,

123,
47.
379.
1le2.
20.
7.
.49
88.
264.
41.
1,387.

173

ib.
i5.

1,588.
.52
.56

1,125
2,713

79
78
97
4

11
i1l

51
75
75
g0
82
65

72
77
66
c2

14
14

04

PACGE:

1




DATE:
TIME:
ID:

OPERA

WATER

SEWER

PAVROLL CHECKS FROM 11/01/2014 TO 11/05/2014

11/10/14 CITY OF WOODSTOCK
15:57:24 CHECK WARRANT REPORT
PR490C00 . WOW
CEECK # EMPLOYEE NAME
114731 GARCIA, BALDOMERO
114732 MASS, STANLEY PHILIP
114733 O'LEARY, PATRICK
TOTAL PARKS
HOUSE
114734 BOURGECIS-KUIPER, SAHARA
114735 CAMPBELL, DANIEL
114735 CLAUSSEN, KATIE R
114737 FCSSE, RCBERT
114738 GREENLEAF, MARK
114739 WELLS, GAIL
114740 MYERS, MARVIN
114741 WHITE, CYNTHIA
TOTAL OPERA HOUSE
TREATMENT
114742 HOFFMAN, THOMAS
114743 SCARPACE, SHANE
TOTAL WATER TREATMENT
& WATER MAINTENANCE

114744 MAJOR, STEPHEN
TOTAL SEWER & WATER MATINTENANCE

TOTAL ALL CHECKS

NET PAY

471.12
700.60
1,419.21
2,590.93

953,37
1,627.56
137,65
260.28
1,745.86
106.33
213.60
242.68
4,587.33

297.98
1,229.37
1,527.35

153.92
153.92

134,968.89




DATE: 11/04/14 CITY OF WOODSTOCK PAGEY 3

TIME: 09:41:02 DIRECT DEPOSIT AUDIT REPORT

ID: PRISIWOO.CBL '

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EMP NUM S SN LOAD AMOUNT BANK ACCOUNT # TYPE
AMRAEN MONTICA- 487.37
DILLON JULIE 436.75
LARSON MAUREEN 461.75
MCELMEEL DANIEL ) 1722.21
SAGER M. BRIAN 747.797
SALADIN MARK _ 353.42
SMILEY CINDY 610.00
SMILEY CINDY : 803.98
STRREYNSKI JOSEPH . 445.08
STELFORD IIT ROSCOE 3424 .21
THOMPSON RB 345.08
TURNER MICHAEL 391.75
WILLCOCKSON TERESA 250.00
WILLCOCKSON TERESA 1341.87
BAKER NANCY 2051.18
BERTRAM JOHN 1978.28
CARLSON _CORT 2367.56
DAY DONOVAN 1282.19°
DRY DONOVAN 70.00
KASTNER ' JAMES 600.00
KASTNER JBMES 125.00
KASTNER JAMES 100.00
KASTNER JAMES 300.00
KASTNER JAMES §32.15
KASTNER JAMES 225.00
LIMBAUGH DONNA 100.00
LIMBAUGH DONNA 1348.068
NAPOLITANO JOSEPH 1743.15
STREIT JR. DANIEL 30.00
STREIT JR. DANIEL 1541.35
WALKINGTON ROB 1532.01
BAYER : PATRICIA 500.00
BAYER PATRICIA 266.37
CHRISTENSEN PAUL N 550.00
CHRISTENSEN PAUL N 2028.98
LIEB RUTH ANN 1390.31
LISK KATE TYNN 457.78
STRALCZREK WILLIAM 1576.32
WOODRUEF CARY 1110.60
BRINK ADAM 949.72
BURGESS JEFFREY 1468.43
LOMBARDO JAMES . 888,07
LYNK CHRIS 993.71
MARTINEZ JR MAURD 509,80

MILLER : MARK 2322.03




DATE: 11/04/14
TIME: 08:41:02
ID: PR151W00, CBL

LAST NAME

PIERCE
SCHACHT
VIDALES
GROH
LAMZ
HOWIE
HOWIE
RUSCEO
VAN LANDUYT
VAN LANDUYT
WILSON
BAIRD
BAIRD
BLONIARZ
CORTES
CROWN
DEDUAL
DIAZ
DUNKER
FORST
FRIESEN
GROVER
HICKS
KARAFR
KARAFA
KOVAR
LISK
SALADIN
SCHEIDLER
TORREZ
VIDALES
ZAMORANO
ZINKEN
FIORITO
GESSERT
GONZALES
BEHRNS
ORTMANN
SARICH
JANIGA
LUCKEY
LUCKEY, JR.
LUCKEY
MONACK
PALOS

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
DIRECT DEPCSIT AUDIT REPORT

FIRST NAME EMP NUM S 8N LOAD BMOUNT
BARRY : 1297 .84
TREVOR 913.57
ROGER 1213.30
PHILLIP 1415.13
RORERT 1362.60
JANE 400.00
JANE 1038.14
PAUL R 2734.26
JEFFREY J. 500.00
JEFFREY J. 2250.99
ALAN 2456.51
LEAH 376.17
TARA 31.41
JESSICA 268.79
VICTOR M 297 .37
ALYSSA 27.34
BELINDA 86.81
ARTURO 384.98
ALAN 1494.63
HANNAH 151.36
ANNA 266.32
CHARLES 308.77
MICHAEL S 282 .90
JESSIE 173.89
JORTIE 196.43
SHARON 138.52
MARY LYNN 770,60
BRIDGET 129.41
TAYLOR 136.26
RENEE : 1387.99
REBECCA 1705.07
GUILLERMO 342.03
JOHN DAVID 2544.26
HANNAH 16.63
KATHRYN 17.39
TNO 36.95
LESLIE 43.46
REBECCA 22.27
ERIN 271.88
JOSEPH 263.84
DALE 281.81
HARRY : 404,32
ROBERT 128.54
KIM 327.55
ERNIE 184.13

ACCOUNT 4

PAGE:

4




DATE: 11/04/14 CITY OF WOODSTOCK PAGE: §

TIME: 0%:41:02 DIRECT DEPOSIT AUDIT REPORT

ID: PR151WOC.CBL :

LAST NAME : FIRST NAME EMP WUM 5 &N LOAD AMOUNT BANK ACCOUNT # TYPE
PIERCE LARRY 313.19
AMATT CHARLES - 443.58
AMATI CHARLES 1234.48
BERNSTEIN JASON 2323.386
BITTIG ANTHONY 183.49
BRANUM ROBBY : 2364.73
CARRENG MARIA YESENIA ’ 206.00
CARRENO MARIA YESENIA ‘ 200.00
CARRENG MARIA YRSENIA 1222.45
CIPOLLA CONSTANTINO : 100.00
CIPOLLA CONSTANTINO 2607.59
DAVTS GLEN A ©700.72
DEMPSEY DAVID 2755.25
DIFRANCESCA JAN 1513.02
DOLAN RICHARD 2217.94
EICHINGER PATRICIA 1668.39
EISELSTEIN FRED 350.00
EISELSTEIN TRED 1917.65
FINK CORY 2106.22
FOURDYCE : JOSHUA 2046, 90
FREUND SHARON L 1416.,31
GALLAGHER KATHLEEN 1380.44
GUSTIS MICHARL 1250.00
GUSTIS MICHARL 1829.40
HAVENS GRANT 961.42
HENRY DANTEL 2077.36
HESS GLENN 935.46
HESS PAMETA 1308.44
KARNATH MICHRAEL 2078.98
KAROLEWIC?Z ROBIN 1512.98
KOPULOS GEQRGE 2144 .85
LANZ ITI ARTHUR 2488.24
LATHAM " DANIEL 270.00
LATHAM DANIEL 2148.43
LEE KEITPH 576.42
LIER JOHN 25.00
LIER JOHN 25.00
LIEB JOHN . 200.00
LIER JOBN 1837.57
LIEB ) JOaN 400.00
LINTNER WILLIAM 400.09
LINTHNER WILLIAM 1883.97
LOWEN, JR. ROBERT 2949.74
MARSHALL SHANE 2250.44

MORTIMER JEREMY 2161.32




DATE: 11/04/14 CITY OF WOODSTOCK PRGE: g

TIME: 09:41:02 ' DIRECT DEPOSIT AUDIT REPORT

D PR151W00.CBL

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EMP NUM 5 8N TOAD AMOUNT BANK ACCOQUNT # TYPE
MUEHLFELT BRETT 1033840 LRSS 2157.16
NAATZ CHRISTOPHER 1469.15
NIEDZWIECKI MICHAEL 20,00
NIEDZWIECKI MICHAEL 1404.52
PARSONS JEFFREY 1550.00
PARSONS JEFFREY 899.36
PAULEY : DANIEL 2249,40
PETERSOW CHAD 1306.94
PRENTICE ' MATTHEW 1328,27
PRITCHARD ROBERT 530.30
PRITCHARD ROBERT 2238.30
RANDALIL ROBERT , 510.21
RAPACE JOSHUR 175.00
RAPACS JOSHUA 2081.30
REED ) TAMARA 1360.22
REITZ, JR. ANDREW 2211.62
SCHMIDTKE ERIC 2324 .80
SCHRAW ADAM 2424 .06
SHARP . DAVID 69.21
SHARP DAVID 1315.02
SHEPHERD NANCY 483,01
SOTO TAMT - 1119.63
MCKENDRY AMY ' 25,00
MCKENDRY AMY 25.00
MCKENDRY AMY 1352.50
TIETZ KEVIN 1659.13
VALLE SANDRA 1917.76
VORDERER CHARLES 2293.02
WALKER NATALIE 1468 .38
WESOLEX DANIEL 1914.74
MAY JILL E 1219,95
SCHOBER DEBORAH 120,00
SCHOBER DEBQRAH 2725,07
BIRDSELL CHRISTCPHER 1310.16
EDDY BRANDON 1056.21
LESTER TAD 1207. 6%
MASS STANLEY PHILIP . 5E50.00
MECKLENBURG JOHN 1480.80
NELSON ERNEST 30.00
NELSON ERNEST 300.00
NELSON ERNEST 1523,53
SPRING TIMOTHY . 888,42
BARRY ELIZABETH 30.00
BARRY ELIZABETH 194.906

BEAUDINE BRUCE 235.98




DATE: 11/04/14 CITY OF WOODSTOCK PRGE: 7

TIME: 09:41:02 DIRECT DEPOSIT AUDIT REPORT

IiD: PRIS1IWOQ.CBL

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EMP NUM 8 8 N LOAD AMODUNT BANK ACCOUNT # TYPE
BETH RAYMOND 249,36
BROUILLETTE RICHARD 144.28
CANTY NANCY NOVY ' B83.82
GERVAIS MARIANNE 143.45
GRANZETTG GERALDINE 773,09
KNAPKE NATHAN 1106,73
LYON LETITIA 97.52
MCCORMACK JOSEPH 1636,43
PANNIER LORI ANN 326.12
ROGERS FLOYD 256,30
SCHARRES JOHN 2827.13
STEINKAMP LORRAINE 930.14
STELFORD SAMANTHA 20.36
WIEGEL DANIEL M 135.76
BERGESON PATRICTIA 227,946
BRADLEY KATHEERINE 90.00
BRADLREY KATHERINE 716,50
DAWDY KIRK 1324.64
DREYER TRUDIE 645,85
FEE JULIE 1559.53
HANSEN ' MARTHA 1225.09
HOYT MARY J i 184,74
ICKES RICHARD 205.75
IHSSEN CLARISSA 126,45
KAMINSKI SBRAH 676,49
KNQILIL LINDA 635.30
MILLER LISA 764 .35
MOORHOUSE PAMELA 1835.11
MORO PAMETA 956,91
O'LEARY CARDLYN 1319.35
PALMER STEPHANIE . 891.46
PALMQUIST PEGGY 269.06
REWOLDT BAILEY 8 ~421,91
RYAN ELIZABETH 1192.94
RYAN MARY M 1203.66
SMILEY BRIAN 273.82
SUGDEN MARY 136,36
SUGDEN MARY 200,00
TOTTON SCHWARZ LORA 200.00
TOTTON SCHWARZ LORA 1557.24
TRIPP KATHRYN 586.24
WERER NICHOLAS P 2585.27
ZAMORANC CARRIE 1257.50
CARRISON . ADAM 1340.32

HOFFMAN THCOMAS 1000.00




DATE: 11/04/14 CITY OF WOODSTOCK PAGE: 8

TIME: (09:41:02 DIRECT DEPOSIT AUDIT REPORT

ID: PR151W00.CBL

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EMP NUM 55N LOAD AMOUNT BANK ACCOUNT # TYPE
SMITH WILLITAM T 500,00
SMITH WILLIAM 1504.34
WHISTON TIMOTHY 117%.50
BAKER WAYNE 1507.39
BOLDA DANIEL 1048.48
GEQORGE ANNE 250,00
GEQRGE ANNE 1717.98
HANSELL SUSAN . 1105.77
SHEAMAN BDAM 100.00
SHEAHAN RBDAM 1063.90
VIDALES HENRY 53.00
VIDALES HENRY 1166.00
MAJOR STEPHEN 20.00
MAJOR STEPHEN 1202.76
MAXWELL ZARCHARY 748.48
MCCRHILL NICHOLAS 200.00
MCCAHILL NICHOLAS 733.11
PARKER SHAWN 60.00
PARKER SHAWN 1987.77 T
WALTERS JASON 600.00
WALTERS JASON 587.38
WEGENER JAMES 1002.35
WOJTECKI KEITH 1233.067
ZERMENO JORGE B6B.43
TOTAL AMOUNT OF DIRECT DEPOSITS . 243042.78
Total # of Employees: . 201

Total # of Direct Deposits 2492




City of Woodstock
Warrant No. 3639 Page: 9
Payroll Checks from 11/01/14 To 11/05/14

Total All Checks 134,968.89
Total Direct Deposits Per Audit Report 243,042.78

Grand Total of Payroll 378,011.67




City of Woodstock
Warrant No. 3639

All items tabulated above and before are proper expenses due from the City of Woodstock for
services performed or materials furnished to the City of Woodstock.

//ﬁi G e four P27 2

Treasurer City Managér

The Finance Director is hereby authorized to issue order on the City Treasurer covering the
above listed obligations approved by the City Council this 18th day of November, 2014.

City Clerk Mayor




DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:19
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME TRANSACTION
98653 ALIBRIS INC BOOKS
98654 AMAZON LIBRARY MAT
98655 SHERRY ANDERSON TICKET REFU

98656 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE UNIFORM REN

98657 ARARMARK UNIFORMS
98658 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS

98659 BAKER & TAYLOR CONTINUATION BOOKS

98660 BAKER & TAYLOR INC LIBRARY SYS
98661 BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. NORTHPLANT
98662 BOHN'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES/MA

SUPPLIES/MA
SUPPLIES/MA
SUPPLIES/MA
MAINT ROOM

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863
DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

ND - SHOW CANCELLED ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT

TAL SERVICES POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

TEM ON WEB PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

NPDES PERMIT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

TERIALS WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

TERIALS AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
TERIALS AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
TERIALS AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
KEYS RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

PAGE: 1

AMOUNT

BRARY
CHECK TOTAL

BRARY
CHECK TOTAL

102.60

102.60

359.60

359.60

82.00

CHECK TOTAL

PROTECTION
CHECK TOTAL

82.00

25.54
25.54

SEWAGE TREATMENT

CHECK TOTAL

BRARY
BRARY
BRARY
BRARY
BRARY
CHECK TOTAL

BRARY
CHECK TOTAL

BRARY
CHECK TOTAL

ADMINISTRATION &

CHECK TOTAL

164.94

356.08
446.50
521.56
773.16
446.39

2,543.69

143.12

143.12

1,910.00
1,910.00

SEWAGE TREATMENT

ENTER

ENTER

ENTER

TION CENTER
CHECK TOTAL

29.94
29.94
44.94

35.58
158.66

786.25
786.25



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:36
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98663 JUDITH BROWN

TRANSACTION

RECREATION
98664 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. COMPUTER HA

98665 CABAY & COMPANY, INC
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

98666 TARA CALABRESE RECREATION

98667 CARRIAGE PAPER PRODUCTS CORP THERMAL PAP

98668 CENTEGRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH TESTING SER

98669 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT
LIBRARY MAT

LIBRARY MAT

98670 SUN-TIMES MEDIA, LLC SUBSCRIPTIO

98671 CHICAGO TRIBUNE

NEWSPAPER S

98672 CITY LIGHTING PRODUCTS COMPANY BULBS

98673 COLUMBIA PIPE & SUPPLY COMPANY MATERIALS

98674 COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATI

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
INSTRUCTION RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
RDWARE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
ER PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

VICE GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN
ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

N TO NEWSPAPER PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

UBSCRIPTION

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / CITY H

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

ONS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

AMOUNT
TION CENTER 164.00
CHECK TOTAL 164.00
WATER/SEWER CAPI 1,098.64
CHECK TOTAL 1,098.64
BRARY 215.93
BRARY 218.30
CHECK TOTAL 434.23
TION CENTER 244.00
CHECK TOTAL 244.00
BRARY 199.41
CHECK TOTAL 199.41
RESOURCES 230.00
CHECK TOTAL 230.00
BRARY 120.10
BRARY 140.22
CHECK TOTAL 260.32
BRARY 399.95
CHECK TOTAL 399.95
TION CENTER 129.87
CHECK TOTAL 129.87
ALL 68.53
CHECK TOTAL 68.53
SEWAGE TREATMENT 86.64
CHECK TOTAL 86.64
BRARY 394.85
CHECK TOTAL 394.85



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:40
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

TRANSACTION

98675 COMMUNITY PLUMBING COMPANY  SERVICE CAL

98676 COMMONWEALTH EDISON STREET LIGH
98677 THE COPY EXPRESS, INC. FORMS AND L

98678 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT COMPANY MATERIALS
98679 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER IL 2015 CSL

98680 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING, INC DARE SUPPLI

98681 CROWN RESTROOMS
RENTAL SERV
RENTAL SERV

RENTAL SERV

98682 DEMCO SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
98683 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS STREET LIGH
98684 JULIE DOERR RECREATION
98685 TAMMY DUNN RECREATION

98686 ENVIRONMENTAL INC. - OUTSIDE TES

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
L WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
TING GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

ABELS

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUN

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

P MEMBERSHIP DUES PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

ES POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

ICES-SULLIVAN
ICES-MERRYMAN
ICES-BATES

PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

TING GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
INSTRUCTORS RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

TING WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

AMOUNT
SEWER & WATER MA 100.00
CHECK TOTAL 100.00
S DIVISION 50.93
CHECK TOTAL 50.93
ITY & ECONOMIC D 259.03
CHECK TOTAL 259.03
SEWAGE TREATMENT 56.28
CHECK TOTAL 56.28
BRARY 32.50
CHECK TOTAL 32.50
PROTECTION 858.95
CHECK TOTAL 858.95
S 156.50
S 604.50
S 230.00
CHECK TOTAL 991.00
BRARY 654.96
BRARY 37.29
CHECK TOTAL 692.25
S DIVISION 16,801.56
CHECK TOTAL 16,801.56
TION CENTER 120.00
CHECK TOTAL 120.00
TION CENTER 472.50
CHECK TOTAL 472.50
SEWAGE TREATMENT 340.00

CHECK TOTAL 340.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:47
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME TRANSACTION
98687 JILL FLORES RECREATION
98688 HANNAH FORST POOL PAINTI

98689 NOAH DEHN FRANKLIN SCORE KEEPE

98690 ANNA FRIESEN RECREATION
98691 GALE BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

98692 GARY W ANDERSON ARCHITECTS
ARCHITECTUR

ARCHITECTUR

98693 H R GREEN WWTP BLOWER

98694 JACLYN HANSHAW RECREATION
98695 TIM HICKS RECREATION
98696 JOHN HOCKERSMITH RECREATION

98697 HOME STATE BANK EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863
DESCRIPTION

INSTRUCTOR

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
NG AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

R GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
INSTRUCTOR

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

AL SERVICES TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /
AL SERVICES TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /
UPGRADE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

AMOUNT
TION CENTER 186.00
CHECK TOTAL 186.00
ENTER 42.50
CHECK TOTAL 42.50
TION DIVISION 20.00
CHECK TOTAL 20.00
TION CENTER 275.00
CHECK TOTAL 275.00
BRARY 25.59
BRARY 501.42
BRARY 351.11
CHECK TOTAL 878.12
TAX INCREMENT FI 320.18
TAX INCREMENT FI 440.00
CHECK TOTAL 760.18
WATER/SEWER CAPI 8,500.00
CHECK TOTAL 8,500.00
TION CENTER 150.00
CHECK TOTAL 150.00
TION CENTER 270.00
CHECK TOTAL 270.00
TION CENTER 217.50
CHECK TOTAL 217.50
2,402.10
S 1,667.62
WATER & SEWER 3,365.32
2,402.10

S 1,667.62



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:49
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

TRANSACTION

98697 HOME STATE BANK EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE

98698 JOHN HUDSON TICKET REFU

98699 INFORMATION TODAY, INC. BOOKS

98700 INNOVATION EXPERTS LACONI MEMB
98701 DON KAMPS RECREATION

98702 JANET KAYSER RECREATION

98703 SHIRLEY A. KOCH RECREATION

98704 NEVAE. LISS RECREATION

98705 DAN LORANZ COMPUTER CL

98706 MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OCT TOTE FE

GARBAGE STI
YARDWASTE S

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED AMOUNT
ALTH CONTRIBUTION WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND/  WATER & SEWER 3,365.32
ALTH CONTRIBUTION GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL 2,402.10
ALTH CONTRIBUTION PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK S 1,667.62
ALTH CONTRIBUTION WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND/  WATER & SEWER 3,365.32
ALTH CONTRIBUTION GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL 2,402.10
ALTH CONTRIBUTION PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK S 1,667.62
ALTH CONTRIBUTION WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND/  WATER & SEWER 3,648.27
CHECK TOTAL 30,023.11
ND CANCELLED SHOW ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT 100.00
CHECK TOTAL 100.00
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI BRARY 404.05
CHECK TOTAL 404.05
ER PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI BRARY 55.00
CHECK TOTAL 55.00
OFFICIAL GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA TION DIVISION 48.00
CHECK TOTAL 48.00
INSTRUCTION RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA TION CENTER 235.00
CHECK TOTAL 235.00
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA TION CENTER 153.00
CHECK TOTAL 153.00
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA TION CENTER 216.00
CHECK TOTAL 216.00
ASS INSTRUCTION  PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI BRARY 280.00
CHECK TOTAL 280.00
E ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND / ENVIRONMENTAL M 83,722.50
CKERS ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT 3,870.00
TICKERS ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT 3,600.00
CHECK TOTAL 91,192.50



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:52
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME TRANSACTION
98707 JILL MAY SUPPLIES OP
98708 HELEN MC CLAIN TICKET REFU

98709 PAMELA MCDONALD RECREATION

98710 MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER
OUTSIDE TES

SAMPLE TEST

98711 MCHENRY COUNTY CLERK NOTARY PROC

98712 MICRO AGE SUBSCRIPTIO

98713 MIDAMERICA BOOKS LIBRARY MAT

98714 MIDWEST TAPE LIBRARY MAT
LIBRARY MAT

98715 MILLER ENGINEERING CO. REPAIR BTU#

98716 NALCO CROSSBOW WATER LAB SUPPLIE

98717 NATIONAL TRUST MEMBERSHIP

98718 ERNIE NELSON CELL PHONE

MEMBERSHIP

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION

EN ENROLLMENT

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN

ND CANCELLED SHOW ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT
INSTRUCTION RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

ING WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

TING WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
ESSING PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
N LICENSE RENEWAL PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

3/ REPLACE FILTERS PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING FUND /
S WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RENEWAL

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUN

REIMBURSEMENT
IASBO

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

AMOUNT

RESOURCES
CHECK TOTAL

39.65
39.65

102.00

CHECK TOTAL 102.00
TION CENTER

CHECK TOTAL

431.25
431.25

WATER TREATMENT 30.00

SEWAGE TREATMENT 135.00
CHECK TOTAL 165.00
BRARY 10.00
CHECK TOTAL 10.00
BRARY 2,460.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,460.00
BRARY 782.60
CHECK TOTAL 782.60
BRARY 267.51
BRARY 295.12
CHECK TOTAL 562.63
LIBRARY BUILDING 1,789.88
CHECK TOTAL 1,789.88
SEWAGE TREATMENT 201.16
CHECK TOTAL 201.16
ITY & ECONOMIC D 250.00
CHECK TOTAL 250.00
WORKS ADMINISTR 40.00
S 60.00
CHECK TOTAL 100.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:08:54
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98719 MAILFINANCE

98720 NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL

98721 NICOR
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS

98722 MOLLY O'CONNOR

98723 PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT

98724 JOSEFINA PALA

98725 POLICE PENSION FUND

98726 POOLBLU

98727 QUILL CORPORATION
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

TRANSACTION

POSTAGE REN

TRAINING SE

UTILITY-GAS

RECREATION

COMMUNICATI

RECREATION

10-22-14 PR

POOL CHEMIC

SUPPLIES

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

TAL

RVICES

INSTRUCTOR

ONS

INSTRUCTOR

OPERTY TAXES

ALS

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

AMOUNT
BRARY 62.96
CHECK TOTAL 62.96
PROTECTION 200.00
CHECK TOTAL 200.00
TION CENTER 531.73
SEWER & WATER MA 29.49
SEWER & WATER MA 26.67
SEWER & WATER MA 29.49
SEWER & WATER MA 25.21
SEWER & WATER MA 28.03
SEWER & WATER MA 32.27
SEWER & WATER MA 25.95
SEWER & WATER MA 34.53
CHECK TOTAL 763.37
TION CENTER 685.00
CHECK TOTAL 685.00
BRARY 33.00
CHECK TOTAL 33.00
TION CENTER 999.00
CHECK TOTAL 999.00
PROTECTION 6,395.46
CHECK TOTAL 6,395.46
TION CENTER 185.98
CHECK TOTAL 185.98
BRARY 25.47
BRARY 4.99
BRARY 57.92
BRARY 29.50
BRARY -29.50
BRARY 32.99



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:00
ID: AP490000.WOW

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

FROM

98727

98728

98729

98730

98731

98732

98733

98734

QUILL CORPORATION
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

RANDOM HOUSE INC
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS

RECORDED BOOKS, LLC

CHERYL REIMER

RON SCHMITT

KIMBERLY SCHMITT

ROBERT & SANDRA SEYMOUR

STAN'S OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES, IN MAINTENANCE

TRANSACTION

SUPPLIES

BOOKS

BOOKS

RECREATION

POOL PAINTI

RECREATION

MAILBOX REP

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERA
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANC
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUN
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HO
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANC

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
NG AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
LACEMENT GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

AMOUNT
BRARY 29.50
BRARY 122.93
BRARY 39.95
PROTECTION 60.96
L GOVERNMENT 19.45
E DEPARTMENT 19.45
RESOURCES 19.45
ITY & ECONOMIC D 19.45
WORKS ADMINISTR 60.84
TION DIVISION 19.45
USE 19.44
PROTECTION 66.98
RESOURCES 24.70
E DEPARTMENT 55.79
CHECK TOTAL 699.71
BRARY 20.25
BRARY 48.75
BRARY 13.50
BRARY 101.25
CHECK TOTAL 183.75
BRARY 239.20
CHECK TOTAL 239.20
TION CENTER 135.00
CHECK TOTAL 135.00
ENTER 282.00
CHECK TOTAL 282.00
TION CENTER 35.00
CHECK TOTAL 35.00
S DIVISION 75.00
CHECK TOTAL 75.00
BRARY 1,278.60
CHECK TOTAL 1,278.60



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:04
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98735 T.0.P.S.IN DOG

TRANSACTION

MAINTENANCE
K-9 MAINTEN

98736 TELCOM INNOVATIONS GROUP MAINT AGREE

98737 TEI LANDMARK AUDIO LIBRARY MAT

98738 TODAY'S UNIFORMS UNIFORMS

98739 JULIE M TROPP RECREATION

98740 UMB BANK NA BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN
BOND PAYMEN

98741 U. S. A. BLUE BOOK HOUR METERS
98742 UNITED LABORATORIES SHOP SUPPLI

98743 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING SE

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

TRAINING POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
ANCE TRAINING POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

- MITEL 3300 CXIl GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERA

ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
T SRS 2010A DEBT SERVICE FUND / DEBT SERVIC
T SRS 2010A DEBT SERVICE FUND / DEBT SERVIC
T SRS 2010A DEBT SERVICE FUND / DEBT SERVIC
T SRS 2010A DEBT SERVICE FUND / DEBT SERVIC
T-SRS 2010B LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE FUND / LIB
T-SRS 2010B LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE FUND / LIB
T SRS 2010C TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /
T SRS 2010C TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /

T SRS 2010D- INT W/S CAPACITY CIP FUND / W/S CAP
T SRS 2010D- PRINC W/S CAPACITY CIP FUND / W/S CAP

T-SRS 2010E TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /
T-SRS 2010E TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /
, PUMP WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

ES PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
RVICES GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANC

AMOUNT
PROTECTION 250.00
PROTECTION 250.00
CHECK TOTAL 500.00
L GOVERNMENT 2,339.22
CHECK TOTAL 2,339.22
BRARY 200.40
CHECK TOTAL 200.40
PROTECTION 509.50
CHECK TOTAL 509.50
TION CENTER 140.00
CHECK TOTAL 140.00
E 35,000.00
E 105,000.00
E 3,157.51
E 11,525.00
RARY DEBT SERVIC 3,390.00
RARY DEBT SERVIC  35,000.00
TAX INCREMENT FI  16,949.38
TAX INCREMENT FI  125,000.00
ACITY CIP FUND 33,738.75
ACITY CIP FUND 255,000.00
TAX INCREMENT FI 3,678.76
TAX INCREMENT FI  30,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 657,439.40
SEWAGE TREATMENT 461.05
CHECK TOTAL 461.05
S 808.26
CHECK TOTAL 808.26
E DEPARTMENT 191.09
CHECK TOTAL 191.09



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:07
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME TRANSACTION
98744 ERNEST VARGA TICKET REFU
98745 WATER RESOURCES, INC. WATER METER
98746 WILL ENTERPRISES SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
98747 H. W. WILSON COMPANY BOOKS

98748 WOODSTOCK FINE ARTS ASSN. THIRZA DEFO

98749 NICHOLAS WEBER MILEAGE REI
98750 KATHLEEN ZANK RECREATION
98751 MARIA CAMPBELL RECREATION

98752 A-1 TEXTILES & HOSPITALITY  HAND TOWELS

98753 A AMERICAN ARBORIST ASH TREE RE

98754 ADCO SIGNS DECALS

98755 AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS INC MATERIALS

98756 ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL BOILER WORK

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863
DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

ND CANCELLED SHOW ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT

S WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

E CHILDRENS, 10/14 ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT

MBURSEMENT PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
INSTRUCTION RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
INSTRUCTOR RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

MOVAL PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND /

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

FOR SERVER ROOM GENERAL CORPORATE FUND /CITY H

PAGE: 10

AMOUNT

82.00
CHECK TOTAL 82.00

WATER/SEWER CAPI 1,400.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,400.00

TION DIVISION 265.30
TION DIVISION 259.30
CHECK TOTAL 524.60
BRARY 236.00
CHECK TOTAL 236.00
2,684.77
CHECK TOTAL 2,684.77
BRARY 70.48
CHECK TOTAL 70.48
TION CENTER 342.00
CHECK TOTAL 342.00
TION CENTER 260.00
CHECK TOTAL 260.00
TION CENTER 557.26
CHECK TOTAL 557.26
S 4,450.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,450.00

ENVIRONMENTAL M 240.00
CHECK TOTAL 240.00

SEWAGE TREATMENT 128.56
CHECK TOTAL 128.56

ALL 738.34
CHECK TOTAL 738.34



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:12
ID: AP490000.WOW

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

FROM

TRANSACTION

98757

98758

98759

98760

98761

98762

98763

98764

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS

BAKER & TAYLOR CONTINUATION BOOKS

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. BWCSI WATER

LAKE AVE. T

LESLIE BEHRNS RECREATION

RECREATION

BOHN'S ACE HARDWARE
SUPPLIES/MA
MATERIALS
SUPPLIES/MA

GARDEN HOSE

JUDITH BROWN RECREATION

BUCK BROS, INC. HYDRAULIC O
HYDRAULIC O

BUSS FORD REPAIR

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

SUPPORT SERVICES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
ANK CHLROINATION SY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA

INSTRUCTOR
INSTRUCTOR

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

TERIALS WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

TERIALS WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

INSTRUCTION RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

VERHEAT REPAIR

VERHEAR REPAIR PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET S DIVISION

PAGE: 11

AMOUNT

BRARY -17.30
BRARY -32.10
BRARY -107.60
BRARY -19.98
BRARY 642.11
BRARY 609.04
BRARY 1,018.59
BRARY 914.94
BRARY 463.54

CHECK TOTAL 3,471.24
BRARY 98.39

CHECK TOTAL 98.39
WATER TREATMENT 344.00
WATER/SEWER CAPI 8,541.25

CHECK TOTAL 8,885.25
TION DIVISION 250.00
TION DIVISION 425.00

CHECK TOTAL 675.00
WATER TREATMENT 21.98
SEWAGE TREATMENT 5.50
SEWER & WATER MA 23.92
SEWER & WATER MA 8.02

CHECK TOTAL 59.42
TION CENTER 128.00

CHECK TOTAL 128.00

740.95

S 740.95

CHECK TOTAL 1,481.90
S 315.90

CHECK TOTAL 315.90



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:26
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98765 JOHN P. BYARD

TRANSACTION

KARATE SERV

98766 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. COMPUTER SO

98767 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS STORES
FILTERS
PARTS
RETURNS
BULBS
OIL FILTER
AIR FILTER
GASKETS
GASKETS
THERMOSTAT
GASKET

FILTERS

98768 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT LIBRARY MAT

98769 CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS
LABOR/MATER
LABOR/MATER
LABOR/MATER

LABOR/MATER

98770 CLARK BAIRD SMITH LLP LOCAL 150 C

98771 COMMONWEALTH EDISON
UTILITY SER
UTILITY SER
UTILITY SER
UTILITY SER
UTILITY SER
UTILITY SER

UTILITY SER

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
ICES GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
FTWARE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

IALS SERVICE GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC
IALS SERVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
IALS SERVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
IALS SERVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

PAGE: 12

AMOUNT

TION DIVISION
CHECK TOTAL

WATER/SEWER CAPI
CHECK TOTAL

S DIVISION

S DIVISION

S

S DIVISION
PROTECTION
S DIVISION

S DIVISION
PROTECTION
PROTECTION
PROTECTION
PROTECTION

CHECK TOTAL

BRARY

CHECK TOTAL

WORKS ADMINISTR
SEWAGE TREATMENT
WATER TREATMENT
SEWER & WATER MA
CHECK TOTAL

ONTRACT NEGOTIATION GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMARRESOURCES

VICES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
VICES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
VICES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
VICES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
VICES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
VICES GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / CITY H
VICES PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

CHECK TOTAL

720.00
720.00

330.97
330.97

15.58
82.64

18.68

-14.62
48.98
3.13
8.13
68.39
131.03
7.11
1.67
370.72

24.02

24.02

500.00
167.00
167.00
166.00
1,000.00

2,522.50
2,522.50

WATER TREATMENT 36.39

SEWER & WATER MA

143.92

WATER TREATMENT 43.65
WATER TREATMENT 2.94
SEWER & WATER MA 85.70

ALL
S

34.16
39.13
CHECK TOTAL

385.89



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:33
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM

CHECK # VENDOR NAME
98772 COMPASS MINERALS COARSE ROCK
COARSE ROCK
COARSE ROCK
COARSE ROCK
COARSE ROCK
COARSE ROCK

TRANSACTION

98773 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY
ELECTRIC SE
ELECTRIC SE
ELECTRIC SE
ELECTRIC SE
ELECTRIC SE
ELECTRIC SE
ELECTRIC SE

98774 COUNTRYSIDE NURSERY

98775 DAISY BOOK COMPANY LIBRARY BOO
98776 DUO DEL SOL, LLC PERFORMANCE
98777 EHRKE'S USED APPLIANCES GASKET

98778 DAVID G. ETERNO ADMINISTRAT

98779 EVERGREEN PRINTING SUPPLIES LASERJET CA

98780 EXPRESS SERVICES INC TEMP HELP

ELECTRIC SE

LANDSCAPING

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
SALT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
SALT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
SALT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
SALT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
SALT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
SALT WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
RVICE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
MATERIALS CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
KS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
11/01/14 ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
IVE JUDGE ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUDICATION / A
RTRIDGES PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

PAGE: 13
AMOUNT

WATER TREATMENT 2,096.81
WATER TREATMENT 2,021.95
WATER TREATMENT 1,908.43
WATER TREATMENT 1,775.99
WATER TREATMENT 2,054.56
WATER TREATMENT 2,009.61

CHECK TOTAL 11,867.35
WATER TREATMENT 1,398.62
WATER TREATMENT 3,472.28
WATER TREATMENT 8,494.88
WATER TREATMENT 899.18
SEWER & WATER MA 854.73
WATER TREATMENT 328.44
SEWAGE TREATMENT 6,502.14
WATER TREATMENT 917.17

CHECK TOTAL 22,867.44
PARKS 2,557.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,557.00
BRARY 5,280.59

CHECK TOTAL 5,280.59

3,399.06

CHECK TOTAL 3,399.06
S DIVISION 66.00

CHECK TOTAL 66.00
DMINISTRATIVE AD 675.00

CHECK TOTAL 675.00
BRARY 629.16

CHECK TOTAL 629.16
S DIVISION 1,328.00

CHECK TOTAL

1,328.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:35
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME TRANSACTION
98781 JAMES FRANKLIN OFFICIAL'S
98782 KARINA FUENTES RECREATION
98783 GALE BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
98784 GE CAPITAL RETAIL BANK MATERIALS
GRINDER
SCREWDRIVER
UNIFORMS

98785 GESKE & SONS, INC. 2014 RESURF
2014 RESURF

98786 GESKE & SONS, INC. ASPHALT

ASPHALT
98787 GETUM INC MANHOLE PRO
98788 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ANNUAL FEE
98789 GRAINGER MATERIALS

98790 HAAS SERVICE SYSTEM JANITORIAL

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
SERVICES GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
INSTRUCTOR GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / CITY H

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

, BIT

ACING PROGRAM
ACING PROGRAM

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /
CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

TECTOR RINGS

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

MUNICIPAL AUDIT FUND / MUNICIPA

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

SVC- OCT 2014 PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING FUND /

PAGE: 14
AMOUNT
TION DIVISION 48.00
CHECK TOTAL 48.00
TION DIVISION 235.00
CHECK TOTAL 235.00
BRARY 22.39
BRARY 328.68
BRARY 394.26
BRARY 24.79
BRARY 51.18
CHECK TOTAL 821.30
ALL 11.49
MAINTENANCE 84.15
S DIVISION 7.38
S DIVISION 199.98
CHECK TOTAL 303.00
TAX INCREMENT FI  73,101.95

STREETS/SIDEWALK 232,743.93

CHECK TOTAL 305,845.88
S DIVISION 494.64
S DIVISION 262.88
CHECK TOTAL 757.52
S DIVISION 1,141.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,141.00
L AUDIT 225.00
CHECK TOTAL 225.00
WATER TREATMENT 292.16
CHECK TOTAL 292.16
LIBRARY BUILDING 2,100.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,100.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:38
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM

CHECK # VENDOR NAME
98791 HAMPTON, LENZINI & RENWICK INC SURVEYING L
KIMBALL RET
ENGINEERING

TRANSACTION

98792 HD SUPPLY MATERIALS -

98793 HIZEL PLUMBING WOMEN'S TOI

98794 MICHAEL SCOTT HICKS FLOOR MAINT

98795 HI VIZ INC PUBLIC PARK

AAH SIGN

98796 HOME STATE BANK EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE
EMPLOYEE HE

98797 HOWARD LEE & SONS, INC PUMP
RELOCATE EX
FUEL MANAGE

60 ADDITION

98798 HYDROTEX BULK OIL
BULK OIL
BULK OIL

BULK OIL

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863
DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

OTS ALONG DEAN ST CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

ENTION CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
SERVICES CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
PEACE PARK WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
LET REPAIR GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / CITY H
ENANCE RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
ING SIGNS GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION

ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION
ALTH CONTRIBUTION PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

ALTH CONTRIBUTION WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

ISTING PUMP CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
MENT SYSTEM CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
AL KEYS CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL
POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
ALTH CONTRIBUTION AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C ENTER

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA TION CENTER
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HO USE

PAGE: 15

AMOUNT
STREETS/SIDEWALK
STORMWATER MANAG 240.00
STORMWATER MANAG 540.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,548.00

768.00

SEWER & WATER MA
CHECK TOTAL

112.43
112.43

ALL 141.00
CHECK TOTAL 141.00

TION CENTER
CHECK TOTAL

155.00
155.00

S DIVISION
S DIVISION
CHECK TOTAL

1,150.00
101.06
1,251.06

53,619.08

PROTECTION 55,138.97

752.57
752.57

S 11,774.67

6,256.23

9,846.77

24,030.94

162,171.80

BRARY
WATER & SEWER
CHECK TOTAL

PUBLIC FACILITIE
PUBLIC FACILITIE
PUBLIC FACILITIE
PUBLIC FACILITIE
CHECK TOTAL

1,115.00
1,200.00
7,995.00
600.00
10,910.00

PROTECTION
SEWER & WATER MA
S 500.00
SEWAGE TREATMENT

500.00
500.00

150.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:40
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98798 HYDROTEX

TRANSACTION

BULK OIL
BULK OIL

98799 INTERSTATE BATTERY
BATTERIES
BATTERIES

BATTERIES

98800 JC CROSS CO. REPAIR AND

98801 JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEAT. INC. EXCAVATE FO

98802 DON KAMPS RECREATION

98803 LAWN DOCTOR OF TARA RD PAR
DICK TRACY

98804 SALLY R. LESCHER INSTRUCTOR

98805 MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER
OUTSIDE TES
SAMPLE TEST

SAMPLE TEST

98806 MENARDS CORD,HI-TIP
GLOVES, TOW
HOOKS, MAT,
GLOVES, BRU
SCREWS. TRA
WATER, CLEA
COVERS, MIS

TAPE

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

RETURN BLOWER

R WATER MAIN

OFFICIAL

K WEED CONTROL

CONTRACT RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
ING WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
TING WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
ING WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA

PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PARK WEED CONTROL PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

PAGE: 16

AMOUNT

WATER TREATMENT 150.00

S DIVISION

CHECK TOTAL

1,148.68

2,948.68

SEWER & WATER MA 170.90

S DIVISION
S DIVISION

CHECK TOTAL

SEWAGE TREATMENT
CHECK TOTAL

SEWER & WATER MA
CHECK TOTAL

TION DIVISION
CHECK TOTAL

nwm

TION CENTER

CHECK TOTAL

398.80
-168.05
401.65

5,489.00
5,489.00

1,895.00
1,895.00

48.00
48.00

72.00
134.10
CHECK TOTAL

206.10

58.50
58.50

WATER TREATMENT 540.00
SEWAGE TREATMENT 185.00
WATER TREATMENT 30.00

CHECK TOTAL

S, BAGS, REAL BARRO RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA TION CENTER

ELS AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
DOOR BOTTOM
SH, MISC

YS. COVERS

C AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA

RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
NER, BULBS, MISC AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

ENTER
TION CENTER
ENTER
ENTER
ENTER
ENTER
TION CENTER

755.00

91.12
20.45
53.76
33.19
131.03
119.60
116.44
7.34



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:45
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98806 MENARDS

TRANSACTION

LAUNDRY DET
BRUSHES AND
BAGS, GOGGL
STOPPERS, C
GLOVES
KNIFE, BRUS
MOTH BALLS,
SAFTEY MATE
RUSTOLEUM,
4-PIN
RAILROAD PI
TAPING KNIF
BULBS
HOOKS AND V

98807 METRO PROFESSIONAL PRODUCTS, | SUPPLIES

98808 MIDAS TOUCH COMPANY

TOWING SERV

98809 MID AMERICAN WATER OF WAUCONDA COUPLINGS

98810 MIDWEST TAPE LIBRARY MAT

LIBRARY MAT
LIBRARY MAT

98811 MILLER ENGINEERING CO. HVAC WORK
98812 MUZAK LLC SERVICES

98813 JOYCE A NARDULLI LLC RETAINER FE

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED
ERGENT RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
BLADES AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
ES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

HAINS, SCRAPERS AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

H, BLEACH AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C
FLAT STRAP CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
RIALS AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

RESPIRATOR, CLEANER AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET

CK, SLEDGEHAMMER WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
E ETC GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
ALVES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

ICES PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET
RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA
E- NOV- 2014 CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

PAGE: 17

AMOUNT
TION CENTER 26.91
ENTER 66.65
WATER TREATMENT 38.37
ENTER 15.72
ENTER 8.91
ENTER 32.46
STREETS/SIDEWALK 19.97
ENTER 39.54
ENTER 26.63
MAINTENANCE 8.96
SEWER & WATER MA 87.94
S DIVISION 15.41

SEWAGE TREATMENT 44.40
SEWAGE TREATMENT 56.18

CHECK TOTAL 1,060.98
WATER TREATMENT 37.78
CHECK TOTAL 37.78
S 125.00
CHECK TOTAL 125.00
SEWER & WATER MA 1,140.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,140.00
BRARY 95.56
BRARY 331.72
BRARY 899.64
CHECK TOTAL 1,326.92
MAINTENANCE 521.25
CHECK TOTAL 521.25
TION CENTER 95.78
CHECK TOTAL 95.78
STREETS/SIDEWALK 5,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 5,000.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:49
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98814 NAPA AUTO PARTS CLAMPS
GREASE RELO

TRANSACTION

98815 NAPOLI PIZZA COSTUME CON

HALLOWEEN G

98816 JOSEPH NAPOLITANO
TRAVEL, ICS

ICSC CONF.,

98817 NICOR UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS
UTILITY-GAS

UTILITY-GAS

98818 OPP. FRANCHISING, INC. SERVICE - N

98819 STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY  SWITCH
GASKET
GASKET

98820 DONALD RAY PARNELL RECREATION

98821 PECOVER DECORATING
SERVICES TO
SERVICES TO

LAP POOL PA

CITY OF WOODSTOCK PAGE: 18
WARRANT NUMBER 003640
CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863
DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED AMOUNT
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET S DIVISION 10.60

CATION FITTINGS WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT 46.70
CHECK TOTAL 57.30

TEST GIFT CARDS GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA TION DIVISION 72.00

IFT CARDS GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA TION DIVISION 35.00
CHECK TOTAL 107.00

ROSEMONT PARKING GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNY & ECONOMIC D 22.00

C CONFERENCE GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUN ITY & ECONOMIC D 149.80
CHECK TOTAL 171.80

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT 11.22
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK S 29.41

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT 80.57
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT 238.99
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT 14.29
AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C ENTER 88.85

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT 162.90
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT 37.25

CHECK TOTAL 663.48
OVEMBER RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREA TION CENTER 1,507.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,507.00
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET S DIVISION 53.51
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND / ENVIRONMENTAL M 327.55
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT 300.00
CHECK TOTAL 681.06
OFFICIAL GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA TION DIVISION 72.00
CHECK TOTAL 72.00
INTING OF SHELL  AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C ENTER 24,160.00
MAINTAIN AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C ENTER 2,500.00
MAINTAIN AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C ENTER 4,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 30,660.00



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:09:54
ID: AP490000.WOW

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

FROM

TRANSACTION

98822

98823

98824

98825

98826

98827

98828

98829

PK MANAGEMENT GROUP WATER/SEWER

POLICE PENSION FUND 11-07-14 PO

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC
TIRES

TIRES

PORT-A-JOHN HENMON PROP
BATES PARK

BIGELOW FIE

BIGELOW SOC

DAVIS ROAD

DREAM FIELD

PRECISION SERVICES & PARTS,
PARTS RETUR
RETURN PART
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS RETUR

PARTS

QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
R & S SCREEN PRINTING SAFETY STIC

RALPH'S GENERAL RENT-ALL
GRINDER

GRINDER

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

REFUND

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

LICE PEN PROP TAX POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

ERTY
LD

CER
PARK

KERS

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARK

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

PAGE: 19

AMOUNT

WATER & SEWER
CHECK TOTAL

50.00
50.00

PROTECTION
CHECK TOTAL

5,695.65
5,695.65

WORKS ADMINISTR
S 140.22
CHECK TOTAL

388.88
529.10

52.00

104.00

208.00

104.00

624.00

104.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,196.00

nununnmnm

PROTECTION

S -155.11
S DIVISION -15.00
S 87.84
SEWER & WATER MA
SEWER & WATER MA
S -205.57

CHECK TOTAL

50.20

198.23
119.84

80.43

BRARY 105.93
BRARY 45.54
BRARY 7.98
BRARY 330.50
CHECK TOTAL 489.95

SEWAGE TREATMENT
CHECK TOTAL

24.00
24.00

STREETS/SIDEWALK
STREETS/SIDEWALK
CHECK TOTAL

288.56
156.47
445.03



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:10:00
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM

CHECK # VENDOR NAME

98830 RANDOM HOUSE INC
BOOKS
BOOKS

98831 RECORDED BOOKS, LLC

98832 AIMEE REESE

98833 TAMARA REED

98834 ROTARY LIFT

TRANSACTION

BOOKS

BOOKS

PAINT OUTDO

HALLOWEEN T

SURFACE LIF

98835 RUSH TRUCK CENTER - HUNTLEY LIGHT

98836 ERIN SARICH

98837 RORY SCHNEIDER

BATTERIES,

98838 SHARE CORPORATION

98839 SHAW MEDIA

BREAST CANC

GREASE JOIN

SUPPLIES

ADVERTISING

PW ADMIN LE

98840 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.

PAINT

PAINT RETUR

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

DESCRIPTION

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

OR POOL

REATS

T W ROLLING BRIDGE CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

ER BOOTH GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA
T TOOL GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET
LIGHT GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUN
GAL NOTICES GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERA
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
N GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET

PAGE: 20

AMOUNT
BRARY 33.75
BRARY 90.00
BRARY 21.75
CHECK TOTAL 145.50
BRARY 41.60
CHECK TOTAL 41.60
ENTER 30.00
CHECK TOTAL 30.00
PROTECTION 12.18
CHECK TOTAL 12.18
PUBLIC FACILITIE  29,935.80
CHECK TOTAL 29,935.80
S DIVISION 25.50
CHECK TOTAL 25.50
TION DIVISION 35.00
CHECK TOTAL 35.00
MAINTENANCE 75.45
MAINTENANCE 46.45
CHECK TOTAL 121.90

SEWAGE TREATMENT 162.14
CHECK TOTAL 162.14

ITY & ECONOMIC D 931.00
L GOVERNMENT 219.80

CHECK TOTAL 1,150.80
S DIVISION 242.33
S DIVISION -14.73

CHECK TOTAL 227.60



DATE: 11/12/14
TIME: 14:10:02
ID: AP490000.WOW

FROM
CHECK # VENDOR NAME TRANSACTION
98841 SIKICH LLP FY 2014 AUD
98842 SMITH ECOLOGICAL SYSTEMS INC. SERVICE

98843

98844

98845

98846

98847

98848

98849

98850

98851

98852

MATERIALS

STAN'S OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES, IN MONTHLY SER

STATELINE TECHNOLOGIES TECH SERVIC

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS GARB AGE PR
ICONNECT MO

TEI LANDMARK AUDIO LIBRARY MAT

TEST GAUGE AND BACKFLOW CALIBRATION

TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC ON LINE EVE

BLAKE CARVER PALS SITEMA

U. S. A. BLUE BOOK MATERIALS
MATERIALS

UNITED LABORATORIES GREASE

SUPER ORANG

UNITRENDS NEW BACKUP

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863
DESCRIPTION FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

IT SVCS TO 09/30/14 MUNICIPAL AUDIT FUND / MUNICIPA

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

VICE

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUN

ES PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

OGRAMNING

NTHLY FEES GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANC

ERIALS PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

& RECERTIFICATION GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D

NT CALENDAR PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI

KER PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LI
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
E JEL GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET
HARDWARE WIRELESS ALARM MONITORING / WIR

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND /

PAGE: 21
AMOUNT

L AUDIT 18,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 18,200.00
WATER TREATMENT 294.25
WATER TREATMENT 69.59

CHECK TOTAL 363.84
ITY & ECONOMIC D 389.00

CHECK TOTAL 389.00
BRARY 3,848.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,848.00
ENVIRONMENTAL M 450.00
E DEPARTMENT 509.88

CHECK TOTAL 959.88
BRARY 39.69

CHECK TOTAL 39.69

95.00

CHECK TOTAL 95.00
BRARY 96.36

CHECK TOTAL 96.36
BRARY 75.00

CHECK TOTAL 75.00
SEWAGE TREATMENT 401.00
SEWER & WATER MA 371.90

CHECK TOTAL 772.90
SEWAGE TREATMENT 885.48
MAINTENANCE 261.10

CHECK TOTAL 1,146.58
ELESS ALARM MONI 4,223.06

CHECK TOTAL 4,223.06
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CHECK # VENDOR NAME

FROM

TRANSACTION

98853

98854

98855

98856

98857

98858

98859

98860

98861

98862

98863

UPLAND CONSTRUCTION & SIDWALKS, R

VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY CHEMICALS

WATER RESOURCES, INC. WATER METER
E-CODERS

CUBIC FOOT
WELCH BROS., INC. PARTS
TIMOTHY WHISTON CLASS D OPE

CITY OF WOODSTOCK
WATER BILL

WATER BILL

WOODSTOCK LUMBER COMPANY
SUPPLIES RE
RAINTREE PA

SUPPLIES

WOODSTOCK NORTH HIGH SCHOOL BBALL TEAM
YOUNG MASTERS MARTIAL ARTS ROOM RENTAL
ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & ELECTRIC AG

ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & AGGREGATION

CITY OF WOODSTOCK

WARRANT NUMBER 003640

CHECK # 98653 TO CHECK # 98863

FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED

DESCRIPTION

EAR OF COURTHOUSE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND /

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

S WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

REGISTERS
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREET
RATOR LIC TEST WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND /

CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
TURN CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /
RK PLAYGROUND CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND /

WWW PAINTING

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREA

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANC

GREGATION

GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANC

AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC C

PAGE: 22
AMOUNT
TAX INCREMENT FI 3,825.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,825.00
WATER TREATMENT 1,664.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,664.00
WATER/SEWER CAPI 8,600.00
WATER/SEWER CAPI 1,240.00
WATER/SEWER CAPI 2,200.00
CHECK TOTAL 12,040.00
S DIVISION 295.00
CHECK TOTAL 295.00
ADMINISTRATION & 40.00
CHECK TOTAL 40.00
WATER TREATMENT 157.17

SEWAGE TREATMENT 32.47
CHECK TOTAL 189.64

PARKS 322.20

PARKS -322.20

PARKS 790.20
CHECK TOTAL 790.20

ENTER 1,900.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,900.00

TION DIVISION 510.00
CHECK TOTAL 510.00

E DEPARTMENT 68.75
CHECK TOTAL 68.75

E DEPARTMENT 468.00
CHECK TOTAL 468.00

WARRANT TOTAL 1,562,842.24



City of Woodstock
Warrant No. 3640

All items tabulated above and before are proper expenses due from the City of Woodstock for services performed or materials
furnished to the City of Woodstock.
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Treasurer City Manager

The Finance Director is hereby authorized to issue order on the City Treasurer covering the above listed obligations approved by the
City Council this 18" day of November, 2014,

City Clerk Mayor



WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MOTOR FUEL TAX WARRANT #539

November 18, 2014

Check # Issued To Issued For Amount

1400 Geseke & Sons, Inc. Street Resurfacing Program $169.435.61

1401 Morton Salt, Inc. lIce Control Material 9,120.77
Total $178,556.38

All items tabulated above and before are proper expenses due from the City of Woodstock for services
rendered or materials furnished to the City of Woodstock,

7 ‘
S I

Treasurer City Manager

The Finance Director is hereby authorized to issue order on the City Treasurer covering the above listed obligations
approved by the City Council this 18™ day of November, 2014.

City Clerk ‘ Mayor




MINUTES
CITY OF WOODSTOCK
CULTURAL AND SOCIAL AWARENESS COMMISSION
April 21, 2104

The Regular Meeting of the Cultural and Social Awareness Commission of the City of
Woodstock was called to order at 6:42PM on Monday, April 21, 2014 by Acting
Chairman John Hudson in the Council Chambers at Woodstock City Hall, 121 West
Calhoun, Woodstock, Illinois. It is noted that this meeting is rescheduled from April 7,
2014. A roll call was taken by Chief Deputy Clerk Cindy Smiley.

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Jose Rivera, vy Sagrado,and John Hudson.
COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT: Laura Crain and Alex Mitchell

OTHERS PRESENT: Human Resources Director Deborah Schober and Chief Deputy
City Clerk Cindy Smiley.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by J. Rivera, second by | Sagrado, to approve the minutes of the October 15,
2013 meeting of the Cultural and Social Awareness Commission as presented. A roll call
vote was taken. Ayes: J. Hudson, J. Rivera, and | Sagrado. Nays: none. Absentees: A.
Mitchell and L. Crain. Abstentions: None. Motion carried.

SISTER CITY
J. Rivera gave a brief report on the City’s Sister City program, stating that he expected
visits from representatives from Zacatecas in the next few months.

NEW AMERICANS’ INITIATIVE
As Chairperson Laura Crain is the primary organizer of this program and is absent, there
was no discussion of this program

COMMUNITY ANIT-DRUG COALITIONS OF AMERICA (CADCA) YOUTH
LEADERSHIP

As Chairperson Laura Crain requested this item to be placed on the agenda for discussion
and is absent, there was no discussion of this program.

MISCELLANEOUS

The Commission discussed finding a more suitable meeting time, with the members
coming to a consensus that they would like to meet earlier in the day at 4:00 or 5:00PM.
It was agreed that this topic will be discussed at the next meeting when those members
absent will have an opportunity to voice their opinions concerning meeting times.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by | Sagrado, second by J. Rivera, to adjourn this Regular Meeting of the Cultural
and Social Awareness Commission to the next Regular Meeting on Monday, July 7, 2014



at 6:30PM in the Council Chambers at City Hall. Ayes: J. Rivera, I. Sagrado, and J.
Hudson. Nays: none. Absentees: A. Mitchell and L. Crain. Abstentions: None. Motion
carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:21PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cindy Smiley
Chief Deputy Clerk



CITY OF WOODSTOCK
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

September 17, 2014
City Council Chambers

The regular meeting of the Woodstock Transportation Commission was called to order at 7:00 PM by Vice-
Chairman Mark Indyke on Wednesday, September 17, 2014 in Council Chambers at City Hall.

A roll call was taken.

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Susan Hudson, Caron Wenzel, Mark Indyke, Jason Osborn
COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT: Chairman Andrew Celentano

STAFF PRESENT: Assistant Director of Public Works Jeff Van Landuyt

OTHERS PRESENT: City Clerk Dianne Mitchell

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Motion by C. Wenzel, second by S. Hudson to accept the August 20, 2014 Special Meeting minutes with the
following correction:

J. Osborn referenced the conversation regarding MCRide and advised that it does operate on Saturdays.

Ayes: S. Hudson, M. Indyke, C. Wenzel, J. Osborn. Nays: None. Absentees: Chairman A. Celentano.
Abstentions: None. Motion carried.

FLOOR DISCUSSION:
No comments

TRANSMITTALS: (No discussion or action requested)
1. July 2014 Pace Ridership Report
M. Indyke reported that the weekly ridership of the two routes is 119 people on average daily. J. Osborn
stated that given the frequency of the buses it’s hard to get much out of those buses. He noted that 119 rides
on MCRide would be very expensive for the County and cities. He stated that it would be nice to see it in
the 90-150 range for each route. M. Indyke stated that it has the potential of reaching that goal with the
addition of the kiosks and signs. J. Osborn advised that July is a lower ridership month for PACE buses and
suggested checking again in March. C. Wenzel stated that she would like to see more. S. Hudson stated that
she would like to see November. J. Osborn advised contacting Scott Hennings at MCDOT.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Consideration of revisions & acceptance of Chapter 6 — 2005 Transportation Plan

C. Wenzel thinks this chapter is pointless and thinks they should start over and have a baseline policy to
make it a point of getting connections to the major airports into Woodstock that are more user friendly. S.
Hudson stated that she thought it was good because it explains the difficulties and costs. C. Wenzel stated
that it doesn’t answer the problem. S. Hudson believes that it didn’t come up with a specific vision for the
future and noted that it is difficult to keep it in the same tone as the other chapters because it seems like it
isn’t a priority.

C. Wenzel stated that she knows a lot of people that travel out of town and use the airports and they
complain that there is no way to get there other than limos, the train if you don’t have luggage or driving
yourself. She noted that when you drive you have to park at the remote lots. She reported that they used to
have the Van Galder bus. J. Osborn advised that they still operate but they don’t stop in Woodstock or
Crystal Lake anymore. C. Wenzel stated that they would send a giant bus for five people but she thinks
they need a smaller bus.
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J. Osborn stated that his thoughts on this chapter are that it doesn’t say that the City should pursue a
municipal airport which many cities in the region have done. He stated that it says they should work for a
local, private bus which he thinks is still very important. He stated that making improvements like adding
new PACE routes that might run down 1-90, Park and Ride lots and Metra are in the planning phases and as
part of the process they might look towards the City of Woodstock to see if it supports those types of
efforts. He stated that having a plan provides guidance and noted that those things are in play whether or
not they are now or twenty years from now. He stated that Van Galder could be more immediate. He
advised that there is an Amtrak station now at the Milwaukee airport and questioned if the chapter was
updated since then. He noted that the improvements to 1-90 that are happening right now will improve
access to Rockford, O’Hare and Midway making it more reliable in terms of travel times.

S. Hudson questioned if it would be a good first step to select one airport to which they want to improve
access; have that as a goal and objective. M. Indyke agreed and stated that Midway is impossible to get to.
S. Hudson believes it would be Milwaukee or Rockford. C. Wenzel stated that she would say Milwaukee
because they have the Amtrak. J. Van Landuyt questioned why they wouldn’t pick O’Hare because of the
number of flights going out and stated that if you are going to make access for Woodstock residents you
want to give them one where they have the most accessible flights. S. Hudson stated that they should say
that they are going to concentrate on getting a bus to O’Hare.

C. Wenzel questioned a subsidized shuttle like a PACE shuttle that specifically goes to airports. S. Hudson
thinks you could do it once a day; one in the morning and one coming back in the evening after 8 p.m. She
stated that it could be a goal; have something more concrete. The group decided that O’Hare should be the
preference. M. Indyke agreed with a consistent, reliable shuttle. S. Hudson stated that you could do it
without a car even if you had to stay overnight at a hotel by O’Hare. M. Indyke stated that it gives you an
option; one means of reliable transportation on a regular schedule to O’Hare. S. Hudson stated that it
would have to be a bus.

C. Wenzel questioned if they could add an airport bus onto MCRide and stated that it could be easier to
implement it. J. Van Landuyt stated that Van Galder tried it but the county didn’t support it as people
would rather drive or take a limo or taxi. He stated that if PACE puts a bus together and does a route but
it’s not paying for itself cities have to subsidize it and you have buses operating at less than capacity. He
noted that there has to be a demand from the community to want to utilize it.

J. Osborn stated that O’Hare provides more transit for the workforce around O’Hare. He stated that there
are a lot of people probably even in Woodstock that work at or around O’Hare. He stated that there was an
issue with the workforce and they had to create a waiver because they wanted to have a surcharge just to
and from O’Hare. He stated that everyone that works at O’Hare uses the blue line. He stated that from the
passenger side you think about how often do you fly out of O’Hare and getting a town car or taxi is pretty
affordable when you consider parking and driving. He stated that you have to pay more but they are
available and they will take you directly to your gate.

S. Hudson stated that the issue is a business person that travels a lot and wants to utilize public
transportation probably will not choose Woodstock when they are looking for a home. So we need to try to
find a way for this person to want to live here. She stated that maybe that is the option they present to sell;
the most viable option for someone who flies frequently is to take a limo and it costs this much. She stated
that they probably aren’t going to work with the County to get things in place.

C. Wenzel stated that right now it doesn’t appear to be a realistic option. S. Hudson stated that it should
say that for right now the most feasible option is to go with a private limo company or taxi, it costs this
much and that is our recommendation. J. Osborn stated that there could be barriers for smaller companies
doing business in multiple communities in terms of needing to get placards so there is the need to
coordinate with other agencies to make it easier for them to operate in multiple communities. He said the
larger cab companies already have the ability to do that and he suggested working with McHenry County
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Economic Development Corporation and some of the other municipalities to help the smaller taxi
companies do what is needed so there is a greater presence of taxi and limousine services that would
probably also serve O’Hare. S. Hudson suggested wooing a suburban cab company to come out here.

J. Osborn stated that he hears that the changes the Commission is looking for are prioritizing access to
O’Hare and the use of limousine and other coach services is a good way to go. C. Wenzel stated that her
vision has always been that a person can drive their vehicle and park it in a municipal parking lot in
Woodstock and get on a bus to go to O’Hare Airport. She wants a bus that goes to the airport that leaves at
6:30 a.m.; the O’Hare shuttle. J. Osborn stated that he never used VVan Galder. C. Wenzel reported that she
used it all the time and advised that they picked you up at the Crystal Lake Holiday Inn. She stated that
from a Woodstock point of view it was more convenient but it was still a pain. She stated that there would
be people from Woodstock but there were about 10 people on a giant greyhound bus; it was overkill.

J. Osborn stated that buses are coming back strong - Megabus, Trailways and Greyhound. He stated that
you have services like Megabus and it is possible that other players will be coming through. He stated that
keeping the bus in the chapter is a good focus. S. Hudson talked about a demand response shuttle service to
O Hare that was available when she lived in DeKalb.

M. Indyke questioned if it would be beneficial for a limo company to promote demand service and noted
that he wouldn’t mind sharing a limo. He thinks it would be good for local companies. S. Hudson noted that
you would call the bus in DeKalb and schedule a time. J. Osborn stated that it is close to the Uber model;
using social media to schedule trips. C. Wenzel stated that it takes it out of the commercial zone and puts it
in a different sector and noted that there are regulatory issues with Uber. She stated that lots of younger
people are going to take that route noting that they aren’t going to get on a bus.

The group suggested adding to the goals and objectives a fixed route on a set schedule to O’Hare and on-
demand limousine service for multiple people.

2. Update on High School Project Participation
J. Van Landuyt reported that C. Wenzel attended the last meeting. He stated that the students met with
Diane Lucas, President of the City’s consulting engineer firm Hampton, Lenzini and Renwick, and Wally
Dittrich from MCDOT. He advised that the students are working on a roundabout for Madison, South and
Lake. He noted that the students had good questions and were prepared for the speakers. He advised that it
was the first meeting with guest speakers, that went really well, and he thinks the Commission will get a
good report from the students. In response to M. Indyke’s question regarding Marian, J. Van Landuyt
advised that they tried to contact them but have not heard back. The club may meet later in the school year.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Event/ Party Bus
M. Indyke stated that his feeling about it is if they want to get into a public event party bus or leave it up to
the people who plan the event and to get the participants there on their own. He stated that when you look
at the big events like Gavers and Oktoberfest, there are people planning the event in conjunction with the
City and his feeling is that if you are holding an event and you want people to attend and transport them
then the people sponsoring the event should sponsor a party bus.

S. Hudson stated that maybe they should have to pay for it and reported that Rotary just had Oktoberfest in
September and stated that she doesn’t think the people having the events are always able to make
arrangements that involve shuttling people. She thinks it is something the City would offer and the event
planners would pay for it if they are trying to get people from out of town to attend the event and it is away
from the train like at Emricson. M. Indyke stated that if he was holding an event, he would book the bus
through a private bus company. C. Wenzel stated that she has booked buses for classes that aren’t school
bus, noting that you can get a school bus too. M. Indyke reported that they did a cancer walk in June and
advised that the Hearthstone bus and the school buses were operating.
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S. Hudson stated the reason the City would do it is to alleviate traffic and congestion during the event. She
said if you had buses back and forth to the fairgrounds then you wouldn’t have to avoid Rt. 47 during the
fair, the city does it because it is an advantage to keep the roads moving. M. Indyke questioned if the fair
people should provide the bus. S. Hudson stated that it is a normal thing that cities do and if the city does it
they can decide if they want groups to help pay for it. She feels they should be willing to do it as opposed to
adding more lanes to a road to accommodate traffic; it’s a cheaper option than increasing the infrastructure.

S. Hudson stated that the idea of making it into a Woodstock party bus is to make it ‘Woodstock looking’
so the bus in itself becomes an attraction. It has to be another reason why someone is deciding to spend
their recreational hours and dollars to come out here and engage in the event. She said you have your
picture taken with the bus; it becomes a fun thing. In response to M. Indyke, S. Hudson stated that it would
start at the train station and end at the event; it would go back and forth. C. Wenzel stated that there aren’t
that many trains that come in and out of Woodstock.

J. Oshorne stated that the Commission talked about it helping with the flow of large crowds. He stated that
Woodstock doesn’t have the capacity to have large events at all and the County fairgrounds work; but from
a pedestrian access across Rt. 47 it doesn’t work at all. He stated that they thought it would be good to
explore something that would get people to these activities safely and how to utilize more remote parking.
He stated that the idea was if they made it an exciting attraction, then it might be part of the overall
experience. J. Osborn questioned if the City has run shuttles in the past to the fair and M. Indyke said they
did not.

S. Hudson stated that they discussed how dangerous it is and advised that when you are coming home from
an event such as the Lighting of the Square and there are a lot of pedestrians it is very dangerous in the total
darkness with no streetlights. J. Osborn suggested imagining if these events got twice as popular as they
are today and advised that if they don’t have the need today, than there may be a strong likelihood for
tomorrow. He questioned if a group did come to the City for help whether the City would be prepared to
do a shuttle of any sort.

S. Hudson stated that the events can only get as big as we have capacity to handle; it is self-limiting. She
stated that maybe the 4™ of July event is a good place to start. M. Indyke advised that he is on the
Fireworks Committee and reported that the parking lots are always sold out and the revenue goes towards
next year’s fireworks. He stated that a good 40-50% of people walk and he’s not sure they would take a
bus. S. Hudson stated there might be people such as elderly people that can’t walk and may not be able to
drive a car but there should be some option for them.

M. Indyke questioned who would pay for that transportation. S. Hudson stated that it is the same situation
as sidewalks, the idea would be that it would be serving a population that wouldn’t otherwise be served and
it will provide less congestion. M. Indyke stated that it is a benefit but noted that the fireworks is all private
donations, with the City providing services, and advised that if they were going to have a bus to transport
people from a central location somebody has to pay for it and he questioned where the revenues come from.
S. Hudson stated it is the same question for everything so it isn’t on the table. She doesn’t think fireworks
is the best one because it happens at one point in time. She stated what really got the Commission going on
this was the City wanted to develop the Summer in the Park event at Emricson.

J. Oshorn stated that they talked before about loading and unloading zones and questioned if you wanted to
run a coach bus from Del Web to the fair where they would park at the fairgrounds. He stated that we have
no capacity for coach buses to come in. He stated that we don’t have arrangements with Jewel although we
know there is a lot of informal parking probably going on. He questioned; even without a shuttle, how do
we accommodate coach buses.

C. Wenzel suggested thinking about around the Square when they have a play or big concert and a bunch of
party buses show up, you get five of those coaches and you can’t move. She stated that each of those buses
only holds about 35-50 and it’s not a really significant amount of people using an event that would justify
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the amount of energy in parking that they are taking up. S. Hudson feels that is why it is better to shuttle
them than have them bring a bus and park it on the Square.

C. Wenzel stated that she has always thought about having an antique streetcar (but more modern) to hold
people or a double-decker bus. S. Hudson stated that it is the same thing and noted that they just need a
shuttle. She stated that the idea is to use a vehicle and put some kind of decals on it. C. Wenzel stated that
her point is that “unique” would get attention and people would come to town to take it versus a Greyhound
bus. S. Hudson stated that she was thinking of a little, yellow school bus. C. Wenzel said it needs to have
some historical cache that would make people want to come here to take it. S. Hudson said it is just a
matter of taste and noted that they are talking about the same thing.

M. Indyke stated that having a unique vehicle like a double-decker bus or trolley would be great but you
would have to hire someone to drive it during the events, you have to pay for it, insure it and promote it. S.
Hudson stated that if they want to market their events to those living outside of Woodstock, this is
something to consider because we don’t have the infrastructure to support what would be considered highly
successful events that are away from the Square. She stated that if they want to have Summer in the Park in
Emricson Park and have people come from out of town you have to take the next step and have a way for
them to get from where they come into town to the event which is off-site. She advised that we have the
fair and now the Summer in the Park and this is a recommendation for them to start thinking about
transportation.

C. Wenzel thinks a street car would work noting that it would have one route. S. Hudson stated that no one
said it has to be free; they could pay. She stated that the issue is if they can’t get from the train station to
the event, they aren’t going to come to the event. C. Wenzel suggested a donation box and M. Indyke
suggested a nominal fee. S. Hudson stated that the people who use it could pay for at least the cost of the
driver and the fuel.

C. Wenzel stated that the City has the hotel tax and she thinks it would be one way to pay for the
maintenance and upkeep. M. Indyke advised that the tax is designated towards non-profit organizations and
the Opera House. C. Wenzel stated that the railway museum is in Union and eventually they are going to
build the Coyne Road station so the whole area is going to become more train oriented. She stated that if
you want to promote it in a fun way, you could be electric on a trolley line. She suggested getting one of the
old cars from the museum and turn it into an .org that runs the trolley in Woodstock May — Christmas. S.
Hudson doesn’t think it should be a fixed route and thinks it should be something that runs in the streets so
it is flexible and can go different places.

J. Osborne thinks that if we recognize that these events are going to get bigger and Woodstock can get more
value in terms of people spending more money and time in Woodstock, then getting the highway
improvements on 14 and 47 will help draw people, but it might not draw bigger crowds because they are
driving here and now parking is an issue. He stated that shuttles and access to the train station may be a
way of getting the bigger crowds and bigger and even new events. He stated that whenever he goes to the
County Fair he thinks about what an untapped potential it is. He stated that the County Fair groups have
decided to invest a little more into that location and it looks like they are staying put. He advised that it
was crowded and he often thought they could get it up a notch and tap into a much larger market if they
knew how to get people over Rt. 47. He thinks it becomes an economic development thing to consider and
the party bus concept is a way to become a better transportation host. He advised that it would be great to
put lodging and transport into place so people can spend multiple days in Woodstock spending their money
and not just driving through.

C. Wenzel stated that there is a lot of cool stuff that goes on here and the transportation party bus angle
could definitely be one of them but it has to have a hook or excitement about it for people to use it. She
suggested that it could be a trolley plus shuttle buses that go to the hotels. J. Osborn stated that he did a
tour of Helena, MT in an electric train that was a souped up golf cart dragging cars behind it. He can’t
imagine it was too expensive and stated that it wasn’t much but it provided some sightseeing and it was
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booked. He stated that this can be accomplished any number of ways, but Woodstock has a lot of history
and he sees people get off the train and start snapping pictures like they have wanted to come here so you
know there are tourists that make their way out here.

S. Hudson stated that the Commission brought up the issue of the shuttle for the remote events especially
the Summer in the Park, 4" of July and the County Fair which are three big events that are not very
accessible to those without a car. S. Hudson stated that those are the three right now but there could be
something else added. She stated that they are planning events but the City needs to take this into
consideration if they are going to have events that aren’t held on the Square; there are transportation issues
involved. C. Wenzel suggested a holistic vision and figuring out what to facilitate to have it all come
together. S. Hudson suggested requiring events to have a plan for transportation before issuing a permit to
have the event and the City should lead the way by having something for its own event.

M. Indyke questioned if the Commission should suggest that the City consider a unique mode of
transportation to community events. S. Hudson stated, “a mode of transportation,” and a secondary
underneath that it is the possibility of a “unique form” that might also be an attraction. She stated that the
basic problem is a transportation problem and even if it isn’t an attraction in itself there is still the need to
accommodate people that come into the city without a car. She stated that the County Fair is not a
Woodstock sponsored event but the Summer in the Park is and they should lead the way in this. She thinks
it could tie in with the idea of the lunchtime gridlock also; whatever they use as a shuttle for special events
might also be able to be used at lunch time. She suggested that the Commission think about it and write
something up after more discussion.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
1. Continued Review of Transportation Plan — October 2014
2. 5 year Capital Improvement Plan Review
3. Discussion on Frontage Roads along IL Rt. 47 Corridor — November 2014

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by J. Osborn, second by S. Hudson to adjourn the regular meeting of the Woodstock Transportation
Commission to the special meeting October 15, 2014 @ 7:00 PM. Ayes: S. Hudson, M. Indyke, C. Wenzel, J.
Osborn. Nays: None. Absentees: Chairman A. Celentano. Abstentions: None. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:08 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Dianne Mitchell - City Clerk
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Woodstock City Council Meeting
November 18", 2014

To:  Woodstock City Council
From: Mayor Brian Sager
Re:  Appointment of City of Woodstock Representatives

Dear Colleagues:

With the approval and execution of an agreement between the City of Woodstock and Woodstock
Celebrates, Inc. to establish a not-for-profit marketing board, it is incumbent upon the Council to
appoint two representatives to serve on that board. Accordingly, | am pleased to nominate Councilman
Turner and Councilwoman Larson for appointment.

Councilman Turner is to be commended for his diligence in bringing the formation of the larger
marketing effort to fruition. 1 am grateful for his efforts and enthusiasm and am confident he will
represent the promotional interests of our community well. Further, recognizing the writing skills and
experience of Councilwoman Larson, | am equally confident she will contribute most positively to the
overall marketing effort.

Your favorable consideration and affirmation of these appointments would be greatly appreciated.
If Council is in agreement with the nominations, a motion would be in order to appoint

Councilman Mike Turner and Councilwoman Maureen Larson to the not-for-profit marketing
board jointly established between the City of Woodstock and Woodstock Celebrates, Inc.

Respectfully,
Brian Sager, Ph.D.
Mayor
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City of
WOODSTOCK

Department of Public Works
326 Washington Street
Woodstock, Illinois 60098
815/338-6118 ¢ Fax 815/334-2263
pruscko@woodstockil.gov
www.woodstockil.gov

To: Roscoe Stelford, City Manager
From: Paul R. Ruscko, Public Works Director
Re: Award of Annual Contract for the Purchase of Water Softener Salt for

Water Treatment
Date: November 12, 2014

The City’s two water treatment plants utilize salt for water softening as one part of the water
treatment process provided by the City. Southern bulk rock salt, similar to that which
homeowners purchase in small bags for their home softeners, is delivered to the treatment plant
in truckloads; and the product is required to meet certain standards established by the American
Water Works Association for salt content, gradation and cleanliness. Delivered rock salt is either
dumped or pumped into a tank where upon contact with water dissolves to form a salt brine
solution. This brine solution is then used to recharge media within the Zeolite softeners so that
the softening media attracts dissolved calcium and magnesium particles. This reduction or
removal of calcium and magnesium particles creates “soft” water, measured in grains per gallon.
The hardness of the City’s well water averages 30 grains/gallon but after the softening process, it
is reduced to 10 grains/gallon. Some water customers choose to reduce hardness even further by
owning and operating water softeners within their private residences.

The annual contract is based on purchasing an estimated 2,800 tons during the calendar year but
does not guarantee that the City will be required to purchase the full quantity. Material will be
ordered as needed, and the City will only pay for the actual quantities delivered during the year.

After advertising for bids to supply water softener salt for calendar year 2015, the City received
the following two bids:

Bidder Bid Unit Price

Compass Minerals, Inc. $100.26 per ton
Overland Park, KS

Morton Salt, Inc. No Bid
Chicago, IL

Per the specifications and bid documents, we are exercising our right to waive irregularities in
the bids. The bid submitted by Compass Minerals, Inc. is being considered even though it was
not submitted on forms prepared by the City of Woodstock.

The approved FY14/15 Water Treatment budget has allocated a total of $225,000 for the
purchase of water softener salt which represents approximately 24% of the total Water Treatment
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budget. This is the second largest expenditure by the City to treat the water for our customers
behind only annual labor costs.

For a point of reference, the calendar year 2014 contract unit price for the purchase and delivery
of water softener salt was $82.26 per ton. The unit price increased approximately 22% from
2014 to 2015. We also contacted one other salt supplier about supply options; they stated that
due to a very tight salt supply they are unable to take on new business.

Therefore, it is recommended that a contract in compliance with the Specifications and Bid
Documents — Bid For Water Softener Salt prepared by the City of Woodstock, Department
of Public Works, for the purchase and delivery of water softener salt be awarded to the low
bidder, Compass Mineral, Inc., at the bid unit price of $100.26 per ton for all purchases
throughout calendar year 2015.

Reviewed and Approved by:
(0% Will Smith nu Brssoe C g;;d///y
Al Bidders | R

City Manager


rstelford
Approved
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WOODSTOCK
PUBLIC LIBRARY

November 11, 2014
To the Honorable Mayor Sager and City Councilmembers,

Thank you for this opportunity to update the council on the library’s ongoing roof
project. The project has become necessary due to the rapid deterioration of the shingled portions
of the library’s roof. It has been made possible at this time because of the successful awarding of
a Community Development Block Grant to the library earlier this year. The $65,000 from the
grant, combined with money intended for the roof work in the library’s Capital Improvement
Plan, provided a budget of $130,000 for the anticipated work.

Included with this document, you will find an executive summary I prepared for the
library board on November 5, indicating the process used and the current status of the project.
Also included is a spreadsheet with the details of the four bids we received to do the roofing
work. Unfortunately, all four of the bids came in higher than the budgeted amount. This was
disappointing, but the library is moving forward with the project despite the increased costs
because all indications are that the roof will begin to fail very soon, possibly within the year.

To avoid additional costs for working in cold conditions, the work on the roof will not
commence until the spring, likely sometime in late March or early April. Once completed, the
new roof should have a life expectancy of 40 years or more. The library board and myself are
committed to making the library’s roof water tight and aesthetically pleasing at the minimum
cost possible. We appreciate the city’s support of the library.

These are exciting times for Woodstock and for the Library. Thank you for your time
and consideration and please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns—or
stop in and I’ll be happy to discuss our plans and vision in person.

Sincel'ely, Reviewed and Approved by:
: ) EE Fossoe O, Stelfped M
W City Manager
icholas P. Weber
Library Director

414 W. Judd Street * Woodstock, Illinois 60098
Phone: 815-338-0542 Fax: 815-334-2296
Website: www.woodstockpubliclibrary.org E-mail: library@woodstockil.gov


rstelford
Approved
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WOODSTOCK
PUBLIC LIBRARY

November 5, 2014

Executive Summary
RE: Contractor bids and analysis for Library roof work

Process Summary:

As you are all aware, early in October the library agreed to terms with our preferred architectural
firm, Studio 222 Architects (S222A). Since procuring their services, I have worked with Sarah
Dring, Tim Schmitt and Ken Anderson of S222A, and Dave Watkins of the McHenry County
Economic Development office, to develop the necessary drawings and working plans for the roof
work. After that work, bid packets for prospective roofing contractors were also developed. Notice
of the availability of those bid packets was made Wednesday, October 22, 2014. A mandatory pre-
bid meeting for interested contractors was held a week later on October 29.

Five contractors attended the pre-bid meeting: All American Roofing, L. Marshal Roofing, Seal
Tight Exteriors, Sterling Commercial Roofing, and Waukegan Roofing. Sealed bids were due at the
library by 11:00 am, November 5. At the time of bid closing, four of the five contractors had
submitted a bid. L. Marshal Roofing did not submit a bid. The four sealed bids were opened one at a
time immediately after the 11:00 am deadline, and the bid amounts for each of the four companies
is summarized for you on the attached page.

Because of the unknown nature of what lies below the shingles, in terms of venting, underlayment,
insulation and the effects of fourteen years of weathering, the bids include a number of alternates.
These were included to provide contractual limits for a number of scenarios ranging from simple
shingle tear off and replacement to a complete tear off down to the deck and a full replacement of
all underlayment as well as the shingles.

Clarification of Bid Alternates:

The roof areas were broken down into six locations. Roof 1 refers to the entryway roof. Roofs 2 & 4
refer to the lower shingled roofs that cover the children’s area and the adult non-fiction area. Roof 3
is the taller shingled roof that covers the reference area and Marchi Reading Room. Roof 5 is the
shingled area on the northeast corner of the building, covering the staff entry. Roof 6 refers to the
rotunda area. Additionally, the contractors were asked for a cost to replace the rotunda skylight.

The Base Bid for each contractor is the “best case scenario”, with a fairly simple tear off and
replacement and the work to take place in the spring to avoid complications with winter conditions.
To pursue the work immediately would require winter conditions provisions, an additional cost, as
noted on the attached data sheets, ranging from $15,600 to $21,300. The Base Bid also includes
414 W. Judd Street ® Woodstock, Illinois 60098
Phone: 815-338-0542 Fax: 815-334-2296
Website: www.woodstockpubliclibrary.org E-mail: library@woodstockil.gov



WOODSTOCK
PUBLIC LIBRARY

exploratory work wherein several holes would be cut in the existing roof to determine what
conditions truly are below the shingles. The holes would then be repaired.

Alternate 1, for Roofs 2, 3, and 4, includes a larger scope of work and commiserate increase in cost.
This additional work includes the removal of existing shingles, sheathing and insulation down to the
metal deck. This would then be followed by the installation of a new insulation panel product over
the deck, then new shingles over the insulation panel. This is a “worst case scenario” price.

Alternate 2, for Roofs 2, 3, and 4, includes a larger scope of work than the base bid, but not as
significant as those necessitated in Alternate 1. Consequently, the increase in cost is more moderate.
Alternate 2 includes removing existing shingles, adding new spacers and sheathing on existing
sheathing, and then installing the new shingles over that.

Additional alternate bids were requested for work on the Roof 6, the rotunda, and to replace the
skylight on the rotunda. The amounts listed for these alternates would be in addition to the costs of
the work on Roofs 1-5.

Summary of Bids:

With a low base bid of $141,000, and bids on the various alternates that are the lowest, or
comparable to the lowest, of the four bids, Seal Tight Exteriors was clearly the lowest bidder. All
American Exterior’s base bid was comparable to Seal Tight’s, but their alternate bids were all
significantly higher. Sterling Commercial Roofing had comparable alternate bids to Seal Tight, but
their base bid was the second highest-- $36,000 more than Seal Tight.

Recommended Plan of Action:

The best course of action appears to be to get Seal Tight Exteriors under contract in a timely
manner. Seal Tight will then complete the exploratory work specified in the Base Bid, which will
provide us with the data needed to determine if the Base Bid work is sufficient or if we need the
additional work specified in either Alternate 1 or Alternate 2 for roofs 2-4.

Once a better estimate of the total project cost is available, the Board will determine which
alternates to pursue, if any. This would include determining if the rotunda work will be part of this
roof project, or delayed to a future time. Final contract details would be finalized with Seal Tight,
and the actual roof project would commence in the spring.

414 W. Judd Street * Woodstock, Illinois 60098
Phone: 815-338-0542 Fax: 815-334-2296
Website: www.woodstockpubliclibrary.org E-mail: library@woodstockil.gov



Woodstock Public Library-- Roof Replacement Bid Summary

November, 2014
Contractors: All American Roofing  Seal Tight Exteriors Sterling Roofing Waukegan Roofing
Base Bid: $156,100 $141,000 $177,000 $222,585
Alternates (break down)
Roof 2 & 4, Alternate 1 $33,800 $32,000 $36,000 $30,300
Roof 2 & 4, Alternate 2 $56,700 $27,200 $23,000 $66,000
Roof 3, Alternate 1 $44,200 $22,000 $23,500 $25,375
Roof 3, Alternate 2 $68,000 $25,500 $33,000 not provided
Rotunda Work $39,650 $16,000 $21,000 $19,700
Skylight Work $21,300 $5,800 $16,000 not provided

Winter Conditions $38,000 $15,600 $60,000 $20,000
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City of Finance Department

WOODSTOCK 121 W. Calhoun Street

Woodstock, Illinois 60098
815/338-4300
Fax 815/334-2267

Memo

To:  Roscoe Stelford, City Manager

From: Paul N. Christensen, Finance Director

Date: November 10, 2014

Re:  Transmittal of Audited Financial Statements

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Woodstock for the fiscal
year ended April 30, 2014 is hereby submitted. Illinois law requires an audit be performed on
an annual basis by an independent certified public accountant. For FY13/14, the accounting
firm of Sikich LLP has performed this audit. This will be the second year of the City’s three
year agreement with Sikich LLP.

After auditing the City’s financial statements, Sikich LLP, has expressed an unmodified audit
opinion. This is the highest level of assurance provided by an auditor. It is important to note
that while Sikich is responsible to audit the City’s financial statements, the ultimate
responsibility for both the accuracy and the completeness of the data, including all disclosures,
rests with the City Administration.

The CAFR is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and statistical. The
introductory section includes a transmittal letter, the City’s organizational chart, and a listing
of principal officials. The financial section includes management discussion and analysis, the
general purpose financial statements, the combining and individual fund financial statements,
and schedules. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis.

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft, or misuse
and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with GAAP. The internal control structure is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

While the CAFR as a whole is an important report, it can be a long and complex document to
understand. As such, if you were to read only one or two sections, | would encourage you to
review the letter of transmittal, which begins on page IV, and the Management Discussion and
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Analysis, which begins on page MD&A 1. Contained in these areas are discussions about the
overall state of the City’s finances and the underlying reasons for some of the financial
changes that occurred during the fiscal year.

In addition to the annual audit, a copy of the Management Letter, which Sikich LLP has
prepared, has been attached. Below each recommendation is the Finance Department’s
response to each issue. While some of the issues identified within the Management letter
would be difficult for the Finance Department to implement due to a limited number of staff,
the Finance Department remains committed to the highest level of internal controls that is
fiscally possible.

Allan Lyon from Sikich, LLP will be attending the November 18" meeting to provide a short
presentation and answer any questions from the City Council.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the City Council accept the transmittal of the audited financial
statements for the City’s 2013/2014 fiscal year presented by the Finance Department
and audited by Sikich, LLP.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Reviewed and Approved by:
EE Koo C, Stslfprd M

City Manager


rstelford
Approved
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1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 Ceartified Public Accountants & Advisors
Naperville, linois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
October 15, 2014
The Honorable Mayor

Members of the City Council
Woodstock, Illinois

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As part of our audit process we are required to have certain communications with those charged
with governance at the beginning of our audit process and at the conclusion of the audit. Those
communications include information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, as well
as other information required by audit standards. Our communication at the beginning of our
audit process along with our questionnaire regarding consideration of fraud in a financial
statement audit was sent to you on August 14,2014,

In addition, auditing standards require the communication of internal control related matters to
those charged with governance. Qur management letter, as well as a listing of future
pronouncements that may affect the City of Woodstock, are enclosed within this document,

This information is intended solely for the use of the Mayor, City Council and management of
the City of Woodstock and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties. '

Sincerely,

Jihdy LP

Sikich LLP

By: James A. Savio, CPA, MAS
Partner

630.566.8400 // www.sikich.com
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1415 W. Dishl Road, Suite 400 Gertified Public Accountants & Advisors
Naparville, #inols 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

October 15, 2014

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Woodstock
Woodstock, Illinois

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, cach major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Woodstock, Illinois (the City) for the year ended April 30, 2014.
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities
under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated
April 30, 2014. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
infortiation related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the City are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was
not changed during 2014. We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus,

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expecied.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

830.566.8400 // www.stkich.com




City of Woodstock, 1llinois
October 15,2014

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Aundit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition,
none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management
were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements
taken as a whole. :

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated October 15, 2014.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the City’s financial statements or
a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowiedge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants,

Other Audit Findings or Issues

‘We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management ecach year prior to retention as the City’s auditors,
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.




City of Woodstock, Illinois
October 15, 2014

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis and the required
supplementary information as listed in the table of contents, which are required supplementary
information (RST) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with mapagement’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We did not audit the RS and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSL With respect to this
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form,
content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and
complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory and statistical sections, which accompany the

financial statements but are not RSI, We did not audit or perform other procedures on this other
information and we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Mayor, City Council, and management of
the City of Woodstock and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Jibh up

Sikich LLP
By: James A. Savio, CPA, MAS
Partner




City of Woodstock
Year End: April 30, 2014
Stkich Journal Entries

Date: 5/1/2013 To 4/30/2014

Number  Date Type Name Account No Dehit Credit

AJEFHO1 413012014 N DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 01-00-0-230 GF-01 36,124.33

AJEHC 4/30/2014 N TRANS. (T0) PERFORMING ARTS FD 01-00-9-868 GF-0f -35,124.33

AJEH01 4/30/2014 N TRANS. FROM GEN, GORP. FUND 07-00-9-382 PA-07 36,124.33

AJE#01 4/30/2014 N FUND BALANGE- ENDOWMENT Q7-00-9-3986 PA-OY -36,124.33
To re-establisk PY fund balance

AJEHG2 4/30/2014 N CASH IN BANK 01-00-0-103 GF-01 -734.00

AJEROZ 4130/2014 M DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 01-00-0-230 GF-01 734,00

AJE#02 4/30/2014 N CASH IN BANK 72-00-0-103 EF-72 734.00

Aoz 4/30/2014 N DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 72-00-0-140 EF-72 -734.00
To adjust due from cther funds In escrow fund through
commingled cash related fo accounts payable

AJE#HO3 4130/2014 N Grant Receivable (9-00-0-143 LBF-09 57,000,060

AJE#O3 4/30/2014 N CDBG BUILDING GRANT 08-00-5-385 LBF-08 -57,000.00

To record library grant receivable
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1415 W, Dieh! Road, Suite 400 Gertified Public Accountants & Advisors
Napervills, [Enois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
The Honorable Mayor

Members of the City Council
Woodstock, IHinois

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial staterents of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Woodstock, Illinois as of and for the year
ended April 30, 2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, we considered the City’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control} as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore there can be no assurance that all
such deficiencies have been identified. In addition we reviewed the status of the
recommendations dated November 12, 2013. The status of these recommendations is included in
Appendix A. This letter does not affect our report dated October 15, 2014, on the basic financial
statements of the City.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknessés, A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charpged with governance.

The City’s written responses to the deficiencies and other comments identified in our audit have
not been subjected to the auditing procedures appliéd in the audit of the basic financial
statements and accordingly, we express no opinion thereon.

630.566,8400 // www.sikich.com




This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, City Council and
management of the City and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.
Jekh up

Naperville, lllinois
October 15, 2014




DEFICIENCY
Payroll User Access

During our audit it was brought to our attention that the City’s accounting software does not have
the ability to restrict access to certain aspects within the payroll module. Specifically, all users
with access to the accounting software have the ability to change pay rates, add/remove
employees, and other such functions. Such access should be restricted to human resources.
Further, it was noted that employees of aquatics and recreation may work in several capacities
(e.g., manager at the pool and also from desk staff at the recreation center) each week. Each
capacity is paid at a different rate. It was noted to us that the payroll module does not allow
individual pay rates for different job functions. Accordingly, finance staff must individually and
manually adjust the hours worked as well as the specific pay rate (e.g., manually adjust the pay
rate each pay period for each employee). This limitation within the payroll module, inherently,
itncreases the risk of potential error or fraud within these transactions.

Management Response

The current software the City is utilizing does not allow for complete segregation of duties for a
person who enters pay amounts from the person entering hours. To compensate for these
deficiencies, the City has put in the following conirols. Payroll with pay amounts is
independently checked by another employee prior to paychecks being processed. In addition,
payroll expenses are checked on the general ledger system by the Finance Staff, Department
Directors, and the City Manager to budgeted amounts. Any unexplained differences are further
investigated for the cause. .

OTHER INFORMATION
Future Accounting and Auditing Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued a number of
pronouncements that may impact the City in the future.

GASB Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, replaces the requirements of
Statement No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures
Jor Defined Contribution Plans and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures as they relate to
pension plans that are administered through trusts or similar arrangements meeting certain
criteria. The statement builds upon the existing framework for financial reports of defined benefit
pension plans, which includes a statement of fiduciary net position (the amount held in a trust for
paying retirement benefits) and a statement of changes in fiduciary net position. Statement
No. 67 enhances note disclosures and RSI for both defined benefit and defined contribution
pension plans. Statement No. 67 also requires the presentation of new information about annual
money-weighted rates of return in the notes to the financial statements and in 10-year RSI
schedules. Statement No. 67 is applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.




OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Future Accounting and Auditing Pronouncements (Continued)

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, replaces the
requirements of Staternent No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to governments that
provide pensions through pension plans administered as trusts or similar arrangements that meet
certain criteria. Statement No. 68 requires governments providing defined benefit pensions to
recognize their long-term obligation for pension benefits as a liability for the first time, and to
more comprehensively and comparably measure the annual costs of pension benefits. The
Statement also enhances accountability and transparency through revised and new note
disclosures and required supplementary information (RSI). Statement No. 68 is applicable for the
fiscal year ending April 30, 2016,

GASB Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations.
This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to government
combinations and disposals of government operations. Statement No. 69 is applicable for the
fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.

GASB Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Guarantees, is
intended to enhance comparability of financial statements among governments by requiring
consistent reporting by those governments that extend nonexchange financial guarantees and by
those governments that receive nonexchange financial guarantees. This statement also intends to
enhance the information disclosed about a government’s obligations and risk exposure from
extending nonexchange financial guarantees and augment the ability of financial statement users
to assess the probability that governments will repay obligation holders by requiring disclosures
about obligations that are issued with this type of financial guarantee. Statement No. 70 is
applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.

GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, addresses an issue regarding
application of the transition provisions of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting
Jor Pensions. The issue relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state
or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension
plan after the measurement date of the government’s beginning net pension liability. (Implement
at same time as Statement No. 68, April 30, 2016).

Management Response

The City will continue to implement future accounting and auditing standards on a timely basis
and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). These standards will
continue to be monitored and the actual financial effects will be reported in future audits if the
City changes its policies concerning any of these financial matters.

-10 -




APPENDIX A
STATUS OF COMMENTS FROM APRIL 30, 2013

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY

1.

Recreation Cash Receipts

During our audit it was brought to our attention that the recreation and aquatic centers held
deposits in their safe on April 30, 2013 in order to avoid depositing them with the bank
during fiscal year 2013 and therefore incur unearned revenue. It is our understanding that
this was not done to purport fraud or an illegal act but rather to simplify year-end
accounting treatment by avoiding the recognition of unearned revenue. Proper application
of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require receipts
received prior to fiscal year end that have not been earned or realized/realizable to be
recorded as an unearned revenue, regardless of when the monies were deposited in the
bank. An audit adjustment was recorded to propetly recognize these funds as a deposit in
transit and unearned revenue as of April 30, 2013. We recommend that the City continue to
deposit receipts on a daily basis and properly recognize and record all transactions.

Status - Comment implemented as of April 30, 2014.

DEFICIENCIES

1.

Segregation of Duties - Cash Receipting

During our walkthrough of internal conirol procedures, we noted that individuals who
receive cash also prepare the deposit slip, post the receipts to customer accounts, and also
take the deposit to the bank. Further, the individual who prepares the monthly bank
reconciliations has access to each of these functions. While proper segregation of duties is
not always attainable in a small organization, we recommend that the City segregate these
duties as much as possible or provide an appropriate level of review and documentation.

Status - Comment still applicable as of April 30, 2014,

Management Response

The City has a limited number of Finance Department Staff which significantly limits the
ability to segregate duties. In addition, the added costs to hire more staff would far exceed
the additional protections that it would provide. If current staff was prohibited from
performing certain tasks such as assisting at the front counter, the negative impact to the
Finance Department’s customer service levels would far outweigh any benefits that would
be gained.

While true segregation of duties is difficult for the City to obtain due to its size, City staff
'is committed to segregating duties and putting in additional internal controls when possible
to mitigate any control deficiencies.

-11 -




DEFICIENCIES (Continued)

2.

IMRF Tax Levy

The City should review its use of the tax levied for Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund to
insure that the use of the taxes in the IMRF fund is in accordance with Illinois compiled
statutes.

Status - Comment still applicable as of April 30, 2014.

Management Response

The City is tesearching options to for the IMRF Fund. The City is still confirming with the
County if a separate tax levy can be instituted to pay for the employer’s social security
costs, although it does seem unlikely without a referendum. Because of this uncertainty,
the City has not decided on how to proceed with removing the social security payments
from the IVIRF Fund. The City may either establish a separate fund to pay social security
taxes ot incorporate them within each individual department during the budget process.
Declining EAV values and the impact on the City’s tax rate caps may hinder the City’s
ability to implement this comment.

Water Billing Rate

During our testing of water and sewer billings, we noted a customer for the fiscal year
ending April 30, 2012 was being charged the fiscal year 2011 water rate of $2.16 per 900
cubic feet, rather than the correct rate of $2.20 per 900 cubic feet. This etror appears to
have occurred due to a system error as the rate was corrected for the water rate effective for
fiscal year 2013. We recommend that the City review water and sewer bills closely to
ensure that all customers are being charged the correct rate.

Status - Comment implemented as of April 30, 2014. We noted no exceptions during our
testing of water and sewer revenue.

OTHER COMMENTS

1.

Water and Sewer Fund Cost of Services

Currently the City is allocating certain costs that can be payable from property taxes in the
Water and Sewer Fund (Social Security, Medicare, llinois Municipal Retirement Fund
pension costs, and certain insurance costs) through the use of transfers. In accordance with
GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis — for State and Local Governments, we recommend that these costs be allocated
to the Water and Sewer Fund through the use of reimbursement accounting in order to fully
reflect the cost of providing these services. If a portion of these costs will be paid by
property taxes then that portion of property taxes can be recorded as revenue in the Water
and Sewer Fund. :

Status - Comment still applicable as of April 30, 2014.

-12 -




OTHER COMMENTS (Continued)

1.

Water and Sewer Fund Cost of Services (Continued) -

Management Response

The City is exploring allocating Social Security and IMRF to the Water and Sewer Fund
when it implements the changes related to the IMRF Fund.

Health Insurance Fund Deficit

Although the City has significantly reduced its net deficit balance in the Employee
Insurance Fund in prior years ($181,685 deficit in fiscal year 2009 versus $11,331 in fiscal
year 2011), the City experienced a large loss in the fund in fiscal year 2012 of $266,657
and $443,447 in 2013. An internal service fund is designed to function on a cost
reimbursement basis, meaning all costs should be recouped through its charges to other
City funds. We recommend that the Employee Insurance Fund charge the full cost of
providing employee health insurance to each fund.

Status - Comment still applicable as of April 30, 2014. While the Employce Insurance
Fund experienced an increase in net position of $48,915 in fiscal year 2014 the deficit
remains at $394,532.

Management Response

The City is expected to significantly decrease this amount in FY14/15. The current budget
has the amount reduced to $126,500 by the end of the fiscal year, If current projections
hold, this entire deficit will be eliminated by the end of FY15/16.

Water Pumped to Billed Ratio

During our testing of the water revenue cycle of the City, we noted that the pumped to
billed ratio has remained below the 90th percentile over the previous four years (68% in
fiscal 2008, 71% in fiscal 2009, 71% in fiscal 2010, 74% in fiscal 2011, 70% in fiscal 2012
and 73% in fiscal 2013). We recommend that the City investigate the source of this water
loss in the previous four fiscal years, In addition, we recommend that the City monitor this
ratio at least quarterly to identify potential issues in the water revenue cycle.

Status - Comment still applicable as of April 30, 2014. The pumped to billed ratio for
fiscal year 2014 was 72%.

Management Response

The Finance Department in conjunction with the Public Works Department has taken the
following steps to identify the loss of water. '
1) Large meters are being tested throughout the City. If any arc found to be
inaccurate, they are fixed immediately.
2) A more aggressive meter replacement program has been started. Estimates are
it will take five years to complete this process.
3)  Accounts not being billed are identified by matching the Finance Department’s
database with other city databases such as the one utilized by Community and
Economic Development.
-13 -
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Sikich Snapshot
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City of Woodstock

Department of Finance

Phone (815) 338-4300 ¢ Fax (815) 334-2267
pchristensen@woodstockil.gov
www.woodstockil.gov
121 W. Calhoun Street Paul N. Christensen
Woodstock, Illinois 60098 Finance Director

October 15, 2014

The Honorable Mayor,
Members of the City Council, and
the Citizens of the City of Woodstock

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Woodstock for the fiscal
year ended April 30, 2014 is hereby submitted. State law requires that all general-purpose local
governments publish within six months of the close of each fiscal year. Responsibility for both
the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentations, including all
disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is
accurate in all material respects and reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds of the City. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City’s financial activities have been included.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City of Woodstock’s
MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

The report includes all funds of the City. The City provides a full range of municipal services to
its residents. Operating under its authority are the following departments:

General Government
Community and Economic Development
Finance

Human Resources
Police

Public Works

e Administration
Fleet Maintenance
Paratransit

Parks

Sewage Treatment



Honorable Mayor, City Council Members
and Citizens of Woodstock
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e Public Works (Continued)
e Sewer & Water Maintenance
Streets
Water Treatment
Recreation and Municipal Swimming Pool
Woodstock Opera House

In addition to general City activities, the Police Pension Employees Retirement System is
blended with the City’s funds and the Woodstock Public Library is reported as a discretely
presented component unit in the CAFR using the criteria established by Government Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity.”

History & Location

Our community was first established in 1844 and originally was called Centerville. In 1845,
Centerville was renamed Woodstock. The City of Woodstock was incorporated in 1852 as a
non-home rule municipality. Through the years, Woodstock has been honored to be named as an
“All America City” in 1964 and became a “Certified City” in 1987. The City received
recognition from the National Trust for Historic Preservation as one of twelve “Distinctive
Destinations” for 2007, joining other award winning members including Providence, RI, New
Orleans, LA, and Charlottesville, VA.

The City is located approximately 50 miles northwest of Chicago. Neighboring communities
include Bull Valley, Crystal Lake, Harvard, Hebron, Huntley and McHenry. The City, which
serves as the County Seat of McHenry County, has a population of 24,770 and covers
approximately 12 square miles. The City of Woodstock operates under the Council/Manager
form of government that combines the political leadership of an elected mayor and six (6) City
Council members with the managerial experience of an appointed City Manager.

The City is located on Illinois Route 47 providing connection to Interstate 90 and access to
downtown Chicago and surrounding suburban business districts. Domestic and international air
service are provided by Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (within 40 miles) and Chicago
Midway Airport (50 miles). Galt Airport (within 5 miles) provides general aviation to the area.
The City is on the Chicago rail commuter line, with daily routes to metropolitan Chicago
provided by Metra’s Northwest Line. Union Pacific Railroad also provides rail service to the
City.

Situated at the center of Woodstock’s downtown is the historic Woodstock Square. The brick-
paved streets within the square provide access to many specialty shops and restaurants. The
City’s historic downtown square was named in 2007 as one of the American Institute of
Architects “150 Great Places in Illinois.” In addition, the Woodstock Square is listed on the
National Registry of Historic Places. The City’s Opera House is also located in the Square
providing a unique cultural experience to those living in Woodstock and members of the
surrounding communities. The Opera House was constructed in 1890 and entertains more than
160,000 visitors annually. During the summer months, free band concerts occur weekly in the
park located in the center of the square. The Woodstock Square continues to preserve our
heritage and history for this distinctive community.

\
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FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City of
Woodstock operates.

The local economy continues to see improvement in FY13/14. Sales and Income taxes continue
to grow and exceed budgeted estimates. Building permit and impact fees were also higher than
the prior fiscal year and exceeded budgetary estimates. The City continued to see a decline in
equalized accessed value (EAV), which is typically 1/3 of the property value. During FY13/14
the City experienced a 9.7% decline. This decline is primarily a result of the mortgage crisis that
hit residential property. Since Illinois uses an averaging of property values over a number of
years, some of the property value loss of a few years ago is still be adjusted into current EAV’s.
The City did experience in FY13/14 an increase in EAV of 2,632,474 or approximately $7.8
million in new property value from new construction that has occurred throughout the City.

The City currently has one Tax Increment Financing District (TIF) within City limits. The TIF
district incorporates the central business district including the historical square that was
established in the early 1840°s. This TIF district was established to make improvements to this
important vital aspect of the City of Woodstock. Projects have included: work to the brick paved
streets; new sidewalks; improved lighting; along with major renovations to the old McHenry
County courthouse. The TIF district currently is generating $604,000 of increment. This is a
decrease of $25,000 from the prior year. This decrease is a direct result of the overall property
value decrease that is being seen across the country.

Maintaining and improving the economy for the City of Woodstock is a high priority to the City.
As such the City during FY13/14 hired an Economic Development Coordinator. The role of the
Economic Development (ED) Coordinator is to plan, organize and implement an economic
development program to promote the growth and development of Woodstock’s economic base,
assist in the retention and expansion of existing businesses, and vigorously seek out new
businesses for the City. The ED Coordinator implements marketing strategies to promote the
positive attributes of the City, maintains electronic databases of demographic information and
available buildings and sites, and works closely with property owners, developers and real estate
brokers. The ED Coordinator also conducts annual business retention visits with area employers
and assists with workforce training, business expansion and related issues.

Cash Management

Cash temporarily idle during the year is invested in the Illinois Public Treasurer’s Investment Pool
located in Springfield, collateralized certificates of deposits and money market funds with local
financial institutions. The investment decisions for the Police Pension Fund are the responsibility of
the Police Pension Board. The Board makes use of several investment advisors. In the past, the
Pension Fund typically invested in obligations of the U.S. Treasury. However, in recent years, the
Police Pension Board has adopted a more aggressive investment strategy and has invested in the
equity markets relying on diversification to enhance investment earnings.
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Risk Management

The City of Woodstock participates in the McHenry County Municipal Risk Management Association
(McMRMA). This organization, which is comprised of seven (7) units of local government within
McHenry County, provides property and workers compensation coverage to all member governments.
The pooling of self-insurance by local communities within the County has proven to be a viable
method to stabilize insurance premium costs (which in past years have fluctuated greatly) and to
implement on-going risk control techniques. A City staff member serves as Treasurer for this
organization.

Employee health insurance is also partially self-insured. The City does purchase reinsurance to
protect against major claims on a specific basis. Other Information

Independent Audit

Illinois State Statutes require an annual audit be performed by independent certified public
accountants. The accounting firm of Sikich LLP was selected by the City Council for the fiscal year
2013/2014 audit. The auditor’s report on the basic financial statements and combining and individual
fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The City’s auditors,
Sikich LLP, have expressed an unqualified audit opinion on the City’s financial statements indicating
that the financial presentations included within this report materially comply with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles.

Awards

The City of Woodstock has received the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2013. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national
award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local
government financial reports. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental
unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report
(CAFR), whose contents conform to program standards. Such CAFRs must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is
valid for a period of one year only. We believe that this report continues to conform with the
Certificate of Achievement program requirements.

The City also received for it FY13/14 budget the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award from
GFOA. This award is given local governments that prepare budget documents that are of the very
highest quality that reflect both the guidelines established by the National Advisory Council on State
and Local Budgeting and the GFOA’s best practices on budgeting.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor
and City Council
City of Woodstock, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Woodstock, Illinois (the City) as of and for
the year ended April 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Woodstock, Illinois, as of April 30, 2014, and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information listed in the
table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining
and individual fund financial statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and
individual fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.



The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Naperville, Illinois JM ; P
October 15, 2014 LL



GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

April 30, 2014

As the management of the City of Woodstock (the “City”), we offer readers of the City’s
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for
the fiscal year ended April 30, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of
transmittal, which may be found on pages IV through X of this report.

USING THE FINANCIAL SECTION OF THIS COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL REPORT

In the past, the primary focus of local government financial statements has been summarized
fund type information on a current financial resources basis. This report continues to comply
with the existing standards and present two kinds of statements, each with a different snapshot of
the City’s finances. The focus of the financial statements is on both the City as a whole
(government-wide) and on the major individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and
major fund) allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to
year or government to government) and enhance the City’s accountability.

Government-Wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets, deferred outflows
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the difference between them
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused sick leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user
fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, culture and recreation, and interest.
The business-type activities of the City are limited to the water and sewer system.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary
government), but also the Woodstock Public Library (the “Library”). The City is financially
accountable for the Library but the Library has a separate governing board. Because the Library
is a component unit, its financial information is reported separately from the financial
information of the City.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 4 through 7 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances
of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 21 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Police Protection Fund, Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund and Capital Improvements Fund, all of which are considered to be
“major” funds. Data from the other 17 governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregate
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in
the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. In particular, unrestricted fund
balance serves as a useful measure of the City’s net resources available for spending at the end of
the fiscal year. For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2014, the governmental funds reported total
combined ending fund balances of $12,041,246 an increase of $7,592 from the total beginning
governmental fund balances of $12,048,838. Of the total ending fund balances, $119,750 is
nonspendable in form, $4,892,263 is restricted for various purposes, $132,922 is committed for
public safety ($108,403) and the recreation center ($24,519), $2,363,185 is assigned for capital
outlay and the remaining $4,533,126 is unassigned.

The City adopts an annual budget for all governmental and business-type funds. Budgetary
comparison statements have been provided for the governmental funds to demonstrate
compliance with the annual budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 8 through 15 of this
report.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Proprietary Funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds: enterprise
funds and internal service funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City
reports one enterprise fund to account for its water and sewer system. Internal service funds are
an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various
functions. The City uses an internal service fund to account for the costs of health insurance.
Because the City’s costs for these items relate primarily to governmental rather than business-
type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The internal service fund is presented in the proprietary fund
financial statements.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 16 through 19 of this
report.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside of the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s
own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary
funds. The City maintains two fiduciary funds, with the Police Pension Fund used to account for
the Police Officer’s pension benefits, and the Escrow Agency Fund accounting for funds held on
behalf of other third parties.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 through 21 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found on pages 22 through 65 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the City’s progress in funding its
obligation to provide benefits to its employees. Required supplementary information can be
found on pages 66 through 78 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds,
and fiduciary funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 79
through 107 of this report.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS
Net Position
The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position.
Table 1

Statement of Net Position
As of April 30, 2014

(in millions)
Total
Governmental Business-Type Primary
Activities Activities Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Current and Other Assets $ 218 $ 218 % 63 $ 67 $ 281 $ 28.5
Capital Assets 81.8 83.5 37.3 38.3 119.1 121.8
Deferred Outflows 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.7 0.6
| Total Assets & Outflows 104.1 105.7 43.8 45.2 147.9 150.9 |
Long-Term Liabilities 14.0 15.0 6.3 7.1 20.3 22.1
Other Liabilities 0.9 0.9 0.4 0.3 1.3 1.2
Deferred Inflows 8.5 8.5 - - 8.5 8.5
| Total Liabilities & Inflows 23.4 24.4 6.7 74 30.1 318 |
Net Assets:
Net Investment in

Capital Assets 70.9 715 314 317 102.3 103.2
Restricted 49 5.2 0.8 0.7 5.7 5.9
Unrestricted 49 4.6 49 5.4 9.8 10.0
| Total Net Assets $ 807 $ 813 $ 371 $ 378 $ 1178 $ 119.1]

The City’s combined net position decreased from $119.1 to $117.8 million during 2014. The
change in net position for governmental activities is attributed to a small decrease in net position
as the City’s roads depreciated faster than the City replaced them. The business type activities
have been negatively impacted by a sustained reduction in the number of newly constructed
homes along with reduced revenue contributed to a loss of a number of large industrial users.

For more detailed information, see the Statement of Net Position on pages 4 through 5.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Activities

The table presented on the following page summarizes the revenue and expenses

of the City’s

activities.
Table 2
Changes in Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2014
(in thousands)
Total
Governmental Business-Type Primary
Activities Activities Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
REVENUES
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 25099 $ 26370 $ 44298 $ 45441 $§ 69397 § 71811
Operating Grants 766.0 749.8 4537 276.8 1219.7 1,026.6
Capital Grants 304.5 - 423 304.5 423
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 8,841.6 8,828.7 8,841.6 8,828.7
Other Taxes 7,245.9 6,890.7 - 7,245.9 6,890.7
Other 691.2 697.0 28.8 30.0 720.0 7270
| Total Revenues 20,359.1 19,803.2 49123 4,893.2 25,2714 24,6964 |
EXPENSES
General Government 3,970.1 3,981.4 3,970.1 3,981.4
Public Safety 6,857.0 6,540.8 6,857.0 6,540.8
Highways and Streets 6,039.1 5,575.8 6,039.1 5575.8
Culture and Recreation 4,233.0 4,233.6 - - 4,233.0 4,233.6
Water and Sewer - - 4,906.2 4,795.6 4,906.2 4,795.6
Interest on Long-Term Debt 492.7 538.6 - - 492.7 538.6
| Total Expenses 21,591.9 20,870.2 4,906.2 4,795.6 26,498.1 25,665.8 |
Excess Before Transfers (1,232.8) (1,067.0) 6.1 97.6 (1,226.7) (969.4)
Transfers In (Out) 637.0 676.9 (637.0) (676.9)
| Change in Net Position $ (5%.8) $ (3901) $ (630.9) $ (579.3) $ (L226.7) $  (9694)|
| Net Position, May 1 $ 81,2996 §$ 818973 $ 37,75L9 $ 384777 $ 1190515 $ 1203750 |
Prior Period Adjustment (207.6) (146.5) (354.1)
| NetPosition, April 30 $ 807038 & 812996 § 371210 $ 37,7519 $ 1178248 § 1190515

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

2014 Revenues
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For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2014, revenues totaled $25.3 million. The City continues to
benefit from a highly diversified revenue base. Revenues from the City’s largest single source,
property taxes, amounted to $8.8 million in collections for FY2014. Property taxes support
governmental activities and include the City’s contribution to the Police Pension Fund. Between
2013 and 2014, property tax revenues increased by only 0.1% due to a limited amount of new
growth from new construction combined with the City Council’s direction to provide property
tax relief. The City’s property tax rate increased to $2.08 per $100 of EAV as property values
continued to decline.

The “other taxes” classification includes a number of different revenue sources. Among those
are sales taxes, income taxes, and motor fuel taxes. The City receives a portion of the sales tax
generated within in the City corporate limits, which is collected by the State of Illinois. The rate
on general merchandise within the City is 7.0% with 1.0% of the tax being remitted to the City of
Woodstock.

In 2014, State-shared sales tax revenues were $3.5 million which was $160,000 more than the
amount received in 2013. Sales taxes continued to benefit from the upturn in the local economy.
Income taxes are also shared by the state, but on a per-capita basis. Between 2013 and 2014, the
City’s income tax revenues increased by more than $200,000, reporting $2.8 million. While this
revenue benefitted from an increase in economic conditions and falling unemployment, it should
be noted that some of this increase was attributed to a one boost caused from changes in the
Federal Income Tax Law.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The major revenue component of the “charges for services” classification is fees from the City’s
water and sewer utility. Water and sewer fee revenue was approximately $4.4 million in 2014,
posting a decrease of over $100,000. This decrease is caused by the reduced amount of water the
city is selling which can be attributed to the rising number of foreclosures and several large
industrial users which have recently closed.

Charges for services saw a reduction of over $100,000 from 2013 caused by severe weather
during the winter, which reduced ticket sales at the Opera Center. In addition, the closure by the
[llinois Department of Public Health of the City Aquatic Center’s water slides caused a
significant decrease in revenue for the pool facility.

2014 Expenses
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Woodstock’s expenses amounted to a total of $26.5 million in FY2014, which was an increase of
$0.8 million compared with the prior fiscal year. General Government expenses include the
costs of the City’s administrative departments (e.g., City Manager’s Office, Finance, Human
Resources, and Public Works Administration), as well as Community and Economic
Development and Fleet Maintenance functions. General Government expenses ended the year at
$4.0 million and reported a very small decrease compared with the prior year. In accordance
with GASB Statement 34, the expenses reported above include depreciation expense for
governmental activities. In addition, the City has allocated the costs for liability insurance,
pensions, Social Security and Medicare to the corresponding functions, instead of reporting the
entire amount within the General Government Function.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Public Safety expenses, which represent the operations of the Police Department accounted for
$6.9 million in expenses, representing the City’s largest expense category and consisting of 26%
of the total expenses for all activities.

Culture and Recreation expenses, which include costs for the City’s Recreation Department,
Parks Department, Aquatic Center, NISRA, Opera House, Stage Left Café and the Community
Recreation Center ended the year at $4.2 million, which nearly identical when compared with the
prior year. Highway and Street’s expenses, which include the City’s Streets Department and
Motor Fuel Tax Fund ended FY2014 at $6.0 million at year end, which is an increase of $0.5
million. This was primarily caused by the harsh winter, which required a significant increase in
the use of ice control material.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

At April 30, 2014, the governmental funds had a combined fund balance of $12.0 million. This
is the same amount as the prior year, which is primarily due to the recovery benefiting economic-
driven revenue sources combined with the City’s efforts to control and mitigate costs in all
operating areas. Summarized results for the General Fund are provided below.

Table 3
General Fund Budgetary Highlights
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2014

(in millions)

Original Amended

Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES AND TRANSFERS
Taxes $ 6.155 $ 6.155 $ 6.356
Intergovernmental 2.460 2.460 2.856
Licenses & Permits 0.158 0.158 0.188
Charges for Services 0.571 0.571 0.601
Investment Income 0.026 0.026 0.035
Miscellaneous 0.066 0.066 0.147
Transfer In 0.468 0.468 0.425
| Total Revenues and Transfers 9.904 9.904 10.608 |

EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS

Expenditures 4.986 5.110 5.009
Transfers Out 4.910 5.655 5.519
[ Total Expenditures and Transfers 9.896 10.765 10.528 |
[Change in Fund Balance $ 0.008 $ (0.861) $ 0.080 |

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

In FY13/14, the City’s revenues grew primarily as a result of stronger than anticipated sales and
income taxes from a rebounding local and state economy. While the building business has not
rebounded to levels seen seven to eight years ago, it has rebounded from the lows that were
experienced a few years ago. These higher than anticipated revenues resulted in total revenues
including transfers to be $0.70 million above the original budget amount. Expenditures ended
the year close to the original budget amount with being only $23,000 over budget.

The City’s largest transfer was provided to offset the operating costs incurred within the Police
Protection Fund. Normal transfers were also provided to the Administrative Adjudication,
Public Parks, Paratransit and Performing Arts Funds to offset the difference in revenues collected
for these activities versus the expenditures required to provide these services, as well as the Debt
Service Fund to meet bond repayment requirements. The Transfer from the General Fund ended
$0.61 million above the original budget amount as the City elected to transfer an additional
$625,000 to the General CIP Fund. Even with this increased transfer, the General Fund still
ended with a positive change in fund balance of $80,000.

The Police Pension Fund reported an increase of $1.16 million to net position as the stock market
posted gains which benefitted the City’s equity securities. Future investment gains will continue
to have a positive long-term impact on the City’s employer contribution to properly fund these
benefits. The aquatic center saw a decrease in fund balance ($0.09 million) as revenue was
severely affected by the closing of the water slides by the Illinois Department of Public Health.
The Environmental Management Fund also had a decrease in fund balance ($0.2 million) as they
utilized funds to purchase a street sweeper. Lastly, the TIF fund also had a decrease in fund
balance ($0.3 million) as funds previously held were spent on capital improvements located in
the TIF district.

With respect to the business-type activities, the Water and Sewer Fund posted a reduction of $0.6
million to net position at year end. Water and sewer revenues ended the year at $4.4 million, a
decline of $0.1 million compared to the prior year. Revenues were negatively impacted by an
increase in foreclosed houses along with a number of large industrial businesses that have closed.

The Woodstock City Council approved three budget amendments for the fiscal year. Two of the
budget amendments related to funding requests for mid-year positions. The final budget
amendment was to provide for unforeseen expenditures and/or project modifications that were
approved throughout the fiscal year.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Capital Assets

The following schedule reflects the City’s capital asset balances as of April 30, 2014.

Table 4
Capital Assets

As of April 30, 2014

(in millions)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Land and Land Improvements $ 431 $431 $ 01 $ 01 $ 432 $ 432
Buildings and Improvements 21.1 20.9 17.4 16.9 38.5 37.8
Equipment 7.4 7.0 17.6 17.4 25.0 244
Infrastructure 58.0 57.9 29.8 29.7 87.8 87.6
Construction in Progress 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1
Less:
Accumulated Depreciation (48.4) (45.4) (27.6)  (25.9) (76.0) (71.3)

Total $ 818 $ 836 $373 $382 $ 1191 $ 12138

At year-end, the City’s investment in capital assets for both its governmental and business-type
activities was $119.1 million (net of accumulated depreciation).

Major capital asset events during FY13/14 included the following.

e Replacement of existing equipment, purchase of new equipment, and completion of
infrastructure and land improvements resulted in the addition of $2.0 million to fixed assets.
e The completion of a $0.1 million in capital improvement projects for municipal
improvements, which was previously reported as construction-in-progress was reallocated to

the appropriate accounts.

e The City retired $0.2 million in capital assets in FY13/14.
e Total capital assets net of depreciation declined 2.7 million as assets, practically roads,
depreciated faster than the City was able to replace them.

For more information on the City’s capital assets, see Note 5 in the notes to the financial

statements.

(See independent auditor’s report)

MD&A 10




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Long-Term Debt
The table below summarizes the City’s bonded and similar indebtedness.
Table 5

Bonded and Similar Indebtedness
As of April 30, 2014

(in millions)
Total
Governmental Business-Type Primary
Activities Activities Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
General Obligation Bonds $ 18 $ 21 $ - $ - $ 18 $ 2.1
Alternate Revenue Bonds 9.4 10.3 6.1 6.8 155 171
Capital Leases - 0.1 - - - 0.1
Landfill Closure Costs 0.7 0.8 - - 0.7 0.8
Compensated Absences 1.8 1.7 0.3 0.3 2.1 2.0
[Total 13.7 15.0 6.4 7.1 20.1 22.1 |

As of April 30, 2014, the City had a total of $17.3 million in bonded indebtedness outstanding.
Of this amount, $1.8 million was in the form of General Obligation Bonds backed by the full
faith and credit of the City government. The debt service for the General Obligation Bonds are
repaid using a dedicated component of the City's property tax levy. The Alternate Revenue
Bonds are repaid using specific revenues sources pledged at the time of issuance. Also
outstanding at the end of 2014 were $15.5 million of Alternate Revenue Bonds. This
classification of bonded indebtedness included water and sewer, police facility, opera house,
environmental management, park development, recreation center and tax increment revenue
bonds.

Water and sewer service fees charged to the City’s residents and businesses are paying the debt
service on the water and sewer bonds. Telecommunication taxes collected from residents are
used to repay the police facility revenue bonds, while the Opera House revenue bonds are repaid
using ticket surcharges, fundraising events and sales taxes. The Recreation Center’s Alternate
Revenue Bonds are funded through the monthly membership dues collected by this facility and
supplemented through the use of park impact fees collected from new developments.
Incremental property taxes generated in the City's Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District in the
downtown are being used to pay the debt service on the City's Tax Increment Alternate Revenue
Bonds. These bonds provided the resources to complete infrastructure improvements to the Die
Cast site to prepare it for future residential/commercial development, as well as refinance an
outstanding bank note to obtain a lower rate of interest.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

In addition to the aforementioned bonded indebtedness, the City has an outstanding liability of
$0.7 million to pay for future landfill maintenance costs. The landfill cover was installed in 2000
and will need to be maintained and monitored over a 30-year period. This liability is based on
landfill use to date. Therefore, the City reports a 100% of the anticipated costs to maintain the
landfill for the remaining 15 years. These costs may vary in future years due to inflation and
changes in technologies or regulations.

The City’s bond indebtedness was upgraded by Standard and Poor’s Ratings Services from an
AA- rating to an AA rating on May 20, 2014. In accordance with Illinois State Statute, the City
of Woodstock’s legal debt margin is based on 8.625% of the City’s assessed value or
$37,529,529. After taking into account the City’s outstanding general obligation bonds, the
available legal debt margin will end FY13/14 at $35,724,529.

For more detailed information on the City’s bonded and similar indebtedness, see Note 6 in the
notes to the financial statements.

Economic Factors

The City’s property tax base possesses significant commercial and industrial components. The
value of commercial and industrial properties comprised 21.2% and 7.5%, respectively, of the
City’s total 2013 EAV of $439.9 million. The 2000 census found that 90.1% of residential
properties had a value of $100,000 or more. The 2000 census also found that the median income
of families living in the City was $47,781. This is $5,877 more than the U.S. median income of
$41,994 or 14.0% higher. Property taxes imposed on property within the City’s corporate limits
provide a stable revenue source. The property of the City’s ten largest taxpayers during 2013
accounted for only about 7.8% of the City’s total EAV.

The City receives revenue from a variety of other sources other than property taxes. Several
major sales tax generators exist within the community. These include the largest Harley
Davidson dealer in Northern Illinois, Super Wal-Mart, Menards, Jewel/Osco, Kohl’s, Wisted’s,
Farm and Fleet, and the downtown square merchants.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the
money it receives. Questions concerning this report or requests for additional financial
information should be directed to Paul Christensen, Finance Director, City of Woodstock, 121
W. Calhoun Street, Woodstock, IL 60098.

(See independent auditor’s report)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April 30, 2014
Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental  Business-Type Woodstock
Activities Activities Total Public Library
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 10,593,401 $ 728951 $ 11,322,352 $ 1,034,953
Cash with Paying Agent - 20,424 20,424 -
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable, of
Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Property Taxes 8,506,624 - 8,506,624 1,312,969
Accounts 269 804,199 804,468 -
Interest 12,570 6,105 18,675 817
Other 148,389 - 148,389 -
Due From Other Governments 1,563,161 - 1,563,161 87,963
Due (To) From Business-Type Activities (650) 650 - -
Prepaid Items 125,750 - 125,750 -
Restricted Cash and Investments - 4,783,229 4,783,229 -
Net Pension Assets 900,943 - 900,943 -
Capital Assets
Nondepreciable 34,787,077 93,200 34,880,277 401,754
Depreciable, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 47,044,589 37,163,482 84,208,071 4,064,451
Total Assets 103,682,123 43,600,240 147,282,363 6,902,907
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized Loss on Refunding 464,662 208,398 673,060 90,504
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 464,662 208,398 673,060 90,504
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 104,146,785 43,808,638 147,955,423 6,993,411
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 224,401 253,862 478,263 18,854
Accrued Payroll 295,458 39,456 334,914 24,982
Claims Payable 148,180 - 148,180 -
Retainage Payable 15,594 - 15,594 -
Interest Payable 138,346 85,703 224,049 22,158
Due To Other Governments 61,064 - 61,064 -
Unearned Revenue 51,479 - 51,479 -
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 2,202,943 891,670 3,094,613 384,809
Due in More than One Year 11,798,847 5,416,865 17,215,712 1,504,828
Total Liabilities 14,936,312 6,687,556 21,623,868 1,955,631
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Revenue 8,506,624 - 8,506,624 1,312,969
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,506,624 - 8,506,624 1,312,969

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for
Audit
Tort Liability
Police Protection
Debt Service
Maintenance of Roadways
Pension Contributions
Culture and Recreation
Economic Development
Environmental Management
Tourism

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

April 30, 2014
Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental  Business-Type Woodstock
Activities Activities Total Public Library

$ 70891395 $ 31,429,197 $ 102,320,592 $ 2,840,597
20,303 - 20,303 -
1,508,693 - 1,508,693 -
21,417 - 21,417 -

71 781,487 781,558 71
238,129 - 238,129 -
1,121,513 - 1,121,513 -
141,304 - 141,304 -
1,207,329 - 1,207,329 -
550,908 - 550,908 -
82,596 - 82,596 -

4,920,191 4,910,398 9,830,589 884,143

$ 80,703,849 $ 37,121,082 $ 117,824,931 $ 3,724,811

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Culture and Recreation
Interest

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Water and Sewer

Total Business-Type Activities
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

COMPONENT UNIT
Woodstock Public Library

Program Revenues

Operating Capital

Charges Grants and Grants and

Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions

$ 3,970,052 $ 266,022 $ - $ 4,550
6,857,036 966,111 17,751 -

6,039,112 82,116 746,923 300,000
4,232,974 1,195,674 1,323 -
492,747 - - -

21,591,921 2,509,923 765,997 304,550
4,906,188 4,429,817 453,690 -
4,906,188 4,429,817 453,690 -

$ 26,498,109 $ 6,939,740 $ 1,219,687 $ 304,550
$ 1,859,805 $ 561,485 $ 40,054 $ -




General Revenues
Taxes
Property and Replacement
Sales
Telecommunications
Hotel/Motel
Other Taxes
State Shared Income Taxes
Investment Income
Franchise Fees
Miscellaneous
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset
Transfers

Total
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, MAY 1

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position

Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental Business-Type Woodstock

Activities Activities

Total

Public Library

$ (3,699,480) $ -

$ (3,699,480) $

(5,873,174) - (5,873,174) -
(4,910,073) - (4,910,073) -
(3,035,977) - (3,035,977) -
(492,747) - (492,747) -

(18,011,451) - (18,011,451) -
- (22,681) (22,681) -
- (22,681) (22,681) -
(18,011,451) (22,681)  (18,034,132) -
- - - (1,258,266)
8,841,627 - 8,841,627 1,308,320
3,548,055 - 3,548,055 -
731,457 - 731,457 -
75,276 - 75,276 -
34,727 - 34,727 -
2,856,414 - 2,856,414 -
71,992 28,197 100,189 7,633
310,442 - 310,442 -
308,664 - 308,664 -
- 650 650 -
637,005 (637,005) - -
17,415,659 (608,158) 16,807,501 1,315,953
(595,792) (630,839)  (1,226,631) 57,687
81,299,641 37,751,921 119,051,562 3,667,124
$ 80,703,849 $ 37,121,082 $117,824931 $ 3,724,811

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2014
Ilinois
Police Municipal
General Protection Retirement
ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Cash and Investments $ 4,226,024 $ 145 1,177,784
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Property Taxes 2,295,040 2,118,605 1,265,419
Accounts Receivable 269 - -
Accrued Interest 5,383 - 1,503
Other 79,922 26,275 -
Prepaid Items 116,250 - -
Due From Other Governments 1,340,708 - -
Due From Other Funds 252,777 149,107 -
Total Assets 8,316,373 2,294,132 2,444,706
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
None - - -
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 8,316,373 $ 2,294,132 2,444,706




Nonmajor Total
Capital Governmental Governmental
Improvements Funds Funds
$ 1375754 $ 3,813,269 $ 10,592,976
- 2,827,560 8,506,624
- - 269
1,759 3,925 12,570
26,062 16,130 148,389
- 3,500 119,750
176,788 45,665 1,563,161
875,000 160,382 1,437,266
2,455,363 6,870,431 22,381,005
$ 2455363 $ 6,870,431 $ 22,381,005

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued)

April 30, 2014

Police
General Protection

Ilinois
Municipal
Retirement

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 96,220 $ 24,890
Accrued Payroll 86,065 129,220
Unearned revenue 4,155 -
Retainage Payable - -
Due to Other Funds 1,182,017 -
Due to Other Governments - -

$

Total Liabilities 1,368,457 154,110

57,774

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue 2,295,040 2,118,605

1,265,419

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,295,040 2,118,605

1,265,419

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Prepaid Items 116,250 -
Restricted
Audit - -
Tort Liability - -
Police Protection - 21,417
Pension Contributions - -
Highways and Streets - -
Culture and Recreation - -
Hotel/Motel Taxes - -
Economic Development - -
Environmental Management - -
Debt Service - -
Unrestricted
Committed
Public Safety - -
Recreation Center - -
Assigned
Capital Outlay - -
Unassigned (Deficit) 4,536,626 -

1,121,513

Total Fund Balances 4,652,876 21,417

1,121,513

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES $ 8316373 $ 2,294,132

$

2,444,706

-10 -



Nonmajor Total
Capital Governmental Governmental
Improvements Funds Funds

$ 29,834 §$ 60,878 $ 224,401

- 34,978 295,458
- 47,324 51,479

- 15,594 15,594

1,280 1,842 1,185,139
61,064 - 61,064
92,178 160,616 1,833,135

- 2,827,560 8,506,624

- 2,827,560 8,506,624

- 3,500 119,750

- 20,303 20,303

- 1,508,693 1,508,693

- - 21,417

- - 1,121,513

- 238,129 238,129

- 141,304 141,304

- 82,596 82,596

- 1,207,329 1,207,329

- 550,908 550,908

- 71 71

- 108,403 108,403

- 24,519 24,519
2,363,185 - 2,363,185
- (3,500) 4,533,126
2,363,185 3,882,255 12,041,246

$ 2455363 $ 6,870,431 $ 22,381,005

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April 30, 2014

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 12,041,246

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds 81,831,666

The unamortized loss on refunding is not a current financial resource
and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds 464,662

Bond premiums/discounts on bonds
are expensed in the governmental funds but capitalized
and amortized in the statement of net position (197,828)

Interest payable is not reported within the governmental
funds, but is recorded on the statement of net position (138,346)

Net pension assets/obligations are not recorded in the governmental
funds but are recorded on the statement of net position 900,943

Net OPEB liabilities are not recorded in the governmental
funds but are recorded on the statement of net position (94,247)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are
not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds (13,709,715)

The net position (deficit) of the internal service fund is
included in the governmental activities in the
statement of net position (394,532)

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 80,703,849

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Illinois
Police Municipal
General Protection Retirement
REVENUES
Taxes $ 6,355,807 $ 1,876,037 $ 1,231,283
Licenses and Permits 187,598 - -
Intergovernmental 2,856,414 136,733 -
Charges for Services 600,656 - -
Fines and Fees - 497,190 -
Investment Income 35,962 - 6,906
Miscellaneous 146,670 76,023 100,000
Total Revenues 10,183,107 2,585,983 1,338,189
EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government 3,026,814 - 564,196
Public Safety - 6,090,207 231,648
Highways and Streets 1,443,679 - 310,841
Culture and Recreation 539,043 - 349,052
Capital Outlay - - -
Debt Service
Principal Retirement - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - -
Other - - -
Total Expenditures 5,009,536 6,090,207 1,455,737
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 5,173,571 (3,504,224) (117,548)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 425,005 3,525,641 219,000
Transfers (Out) (5,518,698) - -
Bonds Issued - - -
Bond Premium - - -
Payment to Bond Escrow Agent - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5,093,693) 3,525,641 219,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 79,878 21,417 101,452
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 4,572,998 - 1,020,061
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 $ 4,652,876 $ 21417 ' $ 1,121,513
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Nonmajor Total

Capital Governmental Governmental
Improvements Funds Funds

$ 731,457 $ 3,641,672 $ 13,836,256
- - 187,598

300,000 111,632 3,404,779

- 914,004 1,514,660

66,054 305,719 868,963

8,720 20,404 71,992

- 152,183 474,876

1,106,231 5,145,614 20,359,124

- 760,472 4,351,482

- 317,419 6,639,274

- 960,641 2,715,161

- 2,643,277 3,531,372

1,170,323 928,075 2,098,398

- 1,247,000 1,247,000

- 418,386 418,386

- 89,503 89,503

1,170,323 7,364,773 21,090,576
(64,092) (2,219,159) (731,452)

910,000 2,146,857 7,226,503
(567,100) (503,700) (6,589,498)

- 3,685,000 3,685,000

- 149,648 149,648
- (3,747,793) (3,747,793)

342,900 1,730,012 723,860
278,808 (489,147) (7,592)
2,084,377 4,371,402 12,048,838

$ 2,363,185 $ 3,882,255 $ 12,041,246

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, they are
capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities

The issuance of long-term debt and related costs are shown

on the fund financial statements as other financing sources (uses)
and current expenditures, but are recorded as long-term
liabilities and deferred outflows of resources on the
government-wide statements

Issuance of refunding bonds

Payment of refunded bonds

Premium on issuance of bonds

Loss on refunding

The repayment of the principal portion of long-term debt is reported as an
expenditure when due in governmental funds but as a reduction of principal
outstanding in the statement of activities

Governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts
and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are
deferred and amortized in the statement of activities

Changes in the net pension assets/obligations are reported only
in the statement of activities

Changes in the net OPEB assets/obligations are reported only
in the statement of activities

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported as expenditures in the governmental funds:

Depreciation
Change in compensated absences
Change in interest payable

The change in net position of certain activities of the internal service
fund is not reported in the governmental funds, but is included
within the statement of activities

(7,592)

1,437,152

(3,685,000)
3,680,000

(149,648)
67,793

1,312,366

(7,992)

97,548

(55,093)

(3,230,484)

(126,891)
23,134

48,915

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $

(595,792)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Cash with Paying Agent
Receivables
Accounts
Interest
Prepaid Expenses
Due From Other Funds
Restricted Cash and Investments

Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital Assets
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets
Total Noncurrent Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized Loss on Refunding

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Claims Payable
Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds
Interest Payable
Compensated Absences
Bonds Payable

Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences
Other Post Employment Benefits
Unamortized Discount on Bonds
Bonds Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for Debt Service

Unrestricted (Deficit)

TOTAL NET POSITION (DEFICIT)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Business-Type
Activities

Governmental
Activities

Enterprise

Internal
Service

$ 728,951
20,424

804,199
6,105

650
4,783,229

6,343,558

93,200
37,163,482

37,256,682

37,256,682

208,398

208,398

43,808,638

6,425

253,862
39,456
85,703

116,670
775,000

148,180
252,777

1,270,691

400,957

141,841

14,141
(39,117)

5,300,000

5,416,865

6,687,556

400,957

31,429,197
781,487
4,910,398

(394,532)

$ 37,121,082

$  (394,532)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Business-Type Governmental

Activities Activities
Internal
Enterprise Service
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 4,326,772 $ 2,106,001
Miscellaneous 103,045 309,803
Total Operating Revenues 4,429,817 2,415,804
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration - 2,366,908
Operations
Salaries 1,094,242 -
Benefits 311,814 -
Personal Services 10,255 -
Commodities 688,147 -
Contractual Services 788,744 -
Improvements 140,248 -
Depreciation 1,596,398 -
Total Operating Expenses 4,629,848 2,366,908
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (200,031) 48,896
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 28,197 19
Connection Fees 453,690 -
Interest Expense (276,340) -
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 650 -
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 206,197 19
NET INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS
AND CONTRIBUTIONS 6,166 48,915
TRANSFERS
Transfers In 9,000 -
Transfers (Out) (646,005) -
Total Transfers (637,005) -
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (630,839) 48,915
NET POSITION (DEFICIT), MAY 1 37,751,921 (443,447)
NET POSITION (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 $ 37,121,082 $ (394,532)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Business-Type Governmental
Activities Activities
Internal
Enterprise Service
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customer and Users $ 4,330,268 $ -
Receipts from Interfund Services Transactions - 2,415,404
Payments to Suppliers (1,543,792) (2,355,441)
Payments to Employees (1,387,921) -
Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,398,555 59,963
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Due From/To Other Funds (7,840) (59,557)
Transfers In 9,000 -
Transfers (Out) (646,005) -
Net Cash from Noncapital Financing Activities (644,845) (59,557)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Purchased (615,838) -
Connection Fees 453,690 -
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (760,000) -
Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt (240,565) -
Net Cash from Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,162,713) -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Investments 28,042 19
Net Cash from Investing Activities 28,042 19
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (380,961) 425
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 5,913,565 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 $ 5532604 $ 425

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash from Operating Activities
Depreciation
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Prepaid Items
Claims Payable
Other Post Employment Benefits
Compensated Absences

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Cash and Investments
Cash with Paying Agent
Restricted Cash and Investments

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Business-Type Governmental

Activities Activities
Internal
Enterprise Service

$  (200,031) $ 48,896

1,596,398 -

(99,549) -

83,602 -

12,001 -

- (400)
- 11,467

8,266 -

(2,132) -

$ 1398555 §$ 59,963

$ 728,951 $ 425
20,424 -
4,783,229 -

$ 5532604 $ 425

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

April 30, 2014
Pension Trust
Police Agency
Pension Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments $ 647,152 $ 587,285
Investments, at Fair Value
Equity Securities 4,201,980 -
Corporate Bonds 2,645,693 -
U.S. Treasury Securities 2,752,682 -
U.S. Agency Securities 1,560,518 -
Mutual Funds 5,986,454 -
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Accrued Interest 50,545 -
Total Assets 17,845,024 587,285
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable - 50,840
Due to Other Organizations - 536,445
Total Liabilities - 587,285
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS $ 17,845,024 $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer Contributions
Employee Contributions

Total Contributions
Investment Income
Net Appreciation (Depreciation) in Fair
Value of Investments

Interest

Total Investment Income
Less Investment Expense

Net Investment Income
Total Additions
DEDUCTIONS
Retirement and Disability Benefits
Refund of Contributions
Administrative Expenses
Total Deductions

NET INCREASE

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS

MAY 1

APRIL 30

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$ 882,336
290,105

1,172,441

1,106,748
346,381

1,453,129
(169,728)

1,283,401

2,455,842

1,198,843
73,208
22,137

1,294,188

1,161,654

16,683,370

$ 17,845,024




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Woodstock, Illinois (the City) have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
as applied to government units (hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described
below.

A

Reporting Entity

The City is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and four-member
council. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial
statements present the City (the primary government) and its component units. In
evaluating how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the
reporting entity was based upon the significance of its operational or financial
relationship with the primary government. A blended component unit, although
legally separate, is, in substance, part of the City’s operations and so data from this
unit is combined with the data of the primary government. A discretely presented
component unit, on the other hand, is reported in a separate column on the
government-wide financial statements to emphasize it is legally separate from the
City.

Pension Trust Fund

The City’s financial statements include the Police Pension System (PPS) as a pension
trust fund. The City’s sworn police employees participate in PPS. PPS functions for
the benefit of those employees and is governed by a five-member Pension Board.
Two members appointed by the Mayor, one elected pension beneficiary and two
elected police officers constitute the Pension Board. The City and PPS participants
are obligated to fund all PPS costs based upon actuarial valuations. The State of
Ilinois is authorized to establish benefit levels and the City is authorized to approve
the actuarial assumptions used in the determination of the contribution levels. PPS is
reported as a pension trust fund because of the City’s fiduciary responsibility.
Separate financial statements are not available for PPS.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A

Reporting Entity (Continued)
Discretely Presented Component Unit
The Woodstock Public Library

The Woodstock Public Library (the Library) operates and maintains the City’s public
library facilities. The Library’s Board is appointed by the Mayor with the consent of
the City Council. The Library may not issue bonded debt, and its annual budget and
property tax levy requests are subject to the City Council’s approval. Separate
financial statements for the Library are not available.

Fund Accounting

The City uses funds to report on its financial position and the changes in its financial
position. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government
functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The
minimum number of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial
requirements.

Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government’s general
activities, including the collection and disbursement of restricted or committed
monies (special revenue funds), the funds restricted, committed or assigned for
acquisition or construction of major capital assets (capital projects funds) and funds
restricted, committed or assigned for the servicing of general long-term debt (debt
service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general
government not accounted for in some other fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful for sound
financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided
either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies
primarily within the government (internal service funds).
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B.

Fund Accounting (Continued)

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government. The
City utilizes a pension trust fund and an agency fund which are generally used to
account for assets that the City holds in a fiduciary capacity or on behalf of others as
their agent.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
City. For the most part, the effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated
from these statements. The costs for interfund services provided/used between funds
are not eliminated in the process of the consolidation. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment
and (2) grants and shared revenues that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds
and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those accounted for in

another fund.

The Police Protection Fund is used to account for the operations of the City’s
Police Department. Financing is provided by a specific restricted property tax

levy.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C.  Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund is used to account for pension and
social security expenditures. Financing is provided by a specific restricted
property tax levy.

The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for purchase of major
capital equipment and construction or expansion of facilities. Management has
elected to report this fund as a major fund.

The City reports the following major proprietary fund:

The Water and Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the water operations
and sewer operations systems.

Additionally, the City reports the following proprietary fund:

The Employee Insurance Fund, an Internal Service Fund is used to account for
the City’s employee health insurance program provided to other departments
and funds of the City on a cost reimbursement basis. This fund is reported as
part of the governmental activities on the government-wide financial
statements as it provides services primarily to the City’s governmental
funds/activities.

The City reports a pension trust fund as a fiduciary fund to account for the Police
Pension Fund. Furthermore, the City reports the Escrow Fund as a fiduciary fund to
account for funds held on behalf of other third parties.

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
and fiduciary fund financial statements (except the Agency Funds which do not have
a measurement focus). Revenues and additions are recorded when earned and
expenses and deductions are recorded when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e., intended to
finance). Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Operating revenues/expenses
include all revenues/expenses directly related to providing enterprise fund services.
Incidental revenues/expenses are reported as nonoperating.

-25.-



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The City
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of
the current fiscal period, except for sales taxes, income taxes and telecommunication
taxes which use a 90 to 120-day period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a
fund liability is incurred. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when
payment is due, unless due the first day of the following fiscal year.

Property taxes, sales taxes and telecommunication taxes owed to the state at year
end, utility taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, charges for services and interest
associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to
accrual and are recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Fines and permit
revenue are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by
the City.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e.,
federal and state grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially two types
of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or
project before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are
recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are virtually
unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are generally revocable only for failure
to comply with prescribed eligibility requirements, such as equal employment
opportunity. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier
if they meet the availability criterion.

The City reports unearned/unavailable revenue on its financial statements.
Unearned/unavailable revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both
the measurable and available or earned criteria for recognition in the current period.
Unearned/unavailable revenues also arise when resources are received by the City
before it has a legal claim to them or prior to the provision of services, as when grant
monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent
periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal
claim to the resources, the liability or deferred inflow of resources for
unearned/unavailable revenue is removed from the financial statements and revenue
IS recognized.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E.

Cash and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City’s proprietary funds consider
their equity in pooled cash and all highly liquid investments, including restricted cash
and investments, with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to
be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments with a maturity of one year or greater at the time of purchase and all
investments of the pension trust fund are stated at fair value except for non-
negotiable certificates of deposit which are recorded at cost. Fair value has been
based on quoted market prices at April 30, 2014 for debt and equity securities and
contract values for insurance contracts.

Illinois Funds is an investment pool managed by the State of Illinois, Office of the
Treasurer, which allows governments within the state to pool their funds for
investment purposes. Illinois Funds is not registered with the SEC as an investment
company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940. Investments in Illinois Funds are valued at Illinois Funds
share price, the price for which the investment could be sold ($1).

Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the City’s bonds as well as certain resources set aside for their
repayment are classified as restricted assets on the financial statements because their
use is limited.

Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual
funds for goods provided or services rendered. These short-term receivables and
payables are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds” on the
financial statements.

Prepaid Items/Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of

this report are recorded as prepaid items/expenses. Prepaid expenditures are
recognized on the consumption method in governmental funds.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items) are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual
cost in excess $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of
donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs, including street overlays that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives, are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed. Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Building and Improvements 50 years
Machinery and Equipment 10-20 years
Vehicles 5 years
Water and Sewer System 40-70 years
Infrastructure 20-50 years

Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay and other employee benefit amounts for
governmental fund types are accrued in these funds as a current liability to the extent
that employees have retired or terminated at year end but have not been paid.

In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary funds financial
statements accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay and other employee benefit
amounts are recorded as earned by employees.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or
proprietary fund financial statements. Bond premiums, discounts and losses on
refundings, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Issuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
expenses.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K.

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount
of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances
are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net assets that applies to
a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents
an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Fund Balances/Net Position

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report nonspendable fund
balance for amounts that are either not in spendable form, or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for
amounts constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific
purpose, or externally imposed by outside entities or from enabling legislation
adopted by the City. Committed fund balance is constrained by formal actions of the
City Council, which is considered the City’s highest level of decision-making
authority. Formal actions include both resolutions and ordinances approved by the
City Council, as they are considered equally binding. Assigned fund balance
represents amounts constrained by the City’s intent to use them for a specific
purpose. The authority to assign fund balance has been delegated to the City Manager
and Director of Finance by passage of resolution No. 12-R-21, consistent with the
intentions of the City Council. Any residual fund balance in the General Fund,
including fund balance targets and any deficit fund balance of any other
governmental fund is reported as unassigned.

-29.-



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M.

Fund Balances/Net Position (Continued)

The City has established a fund balance policy for its general fund that targets
unrestricted fund balance at 120 days (4 months) of estimated operating expenditures
including those expenditures reported in other governmental funds that receive
annual operating transfers with the exception of transfers intended to fund capital
projects. Similar fund balance policies have been adopted for the Municipal Audit,
Agquatic Center, Recreation Center, Illinois Municipal Retirement, Wireless Alarm,
Northern Illinois Special Recreation Center, Environmental Management and
Hotel/Motel Tax Funds but these policies relate to both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance of $1,000,000. The City’s flow of funds assumption prescribes that the
funds with the highest level of constraint are expended first. If restricted or
unrestricted funds are available for spending, the restricted funds are spent first.
Additionally, if different levels or unrestricted funds are available for spending the
City considers committed funds to be expended first followed by assigned funds and
then unassigned funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net positions are legally
restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose. Net investment in capital assets
represents the City’s investment to construct or acquire the capital asset.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund service transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another
fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as
reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except interfund service transactions and
reimbursements, are reported as transfers.

INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

A.

Deficit Fund Balances/Net Position

The Performing Arts Fund had a deficit fund balance of $3,500 as of April 30, 2014.

-30 -



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

B.

Due To/From Other Funds

Due to/from other funds at April 30, 2014 are comprised of the following:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Internal Service Fund $ 252,777
Capital Improvements General 875,000
Police Protection General 149,107
Nonmajor Governmental General 157,260
Nonmajor Governmental Nonmajor Governmental 1,842
Nonmajor Governmental Capital Improvements 1,280
Enterprise General 650
TOTAL $ 1,437,916

The purpose of the due to/from other funds are as follows:

$252,777 Due from other funds to the General Fund. This balance relates to a
short-term loan required to cover costs incurred by the Employee Health/Life
Insurance Fund. The City intends to move the money between the funds within
one year.

$875,000 Due from other funds reported in the Capital Improvements Fund.
This balance relates to an annual transfer of funds to the Capital Improvements
Fund. The City intends to move the money between the funds within one year.

$149,107 Due from other funds reported in the Police Protection Fund. This
balance relates primarily to money provided by the General Fund to the Police
Protection Fund from routine transfers made at year end for normal operating
expenditures. Repayment is expected within one year.

$157,260 Due from other funds to the nonmajor governmental funds. This
balance relates to money provided by the General Fund to the nonmajor
governmental funds from routine transfers made at year end. The City intends
to move the money between the funds within one year.

$3,122 Due from nonmajor governmental funds ($1,842) and the Capital
Improvements Fund ($1,280) to the nonmajor governmental funds. This
balance relates to money provided by the due from funds to the due to funds
from routine transfers made at year end. The City intends to move the money
between the funds within one year.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

B.  Due To/From Other Funds (Continued)

C.

$650 Due from the General Fund to the Enterprise Fund. This balance relates
to money provided by the General Fund to the Enterprise Fund for the
Enterprise Fund’s share of proceeds from sale of capital assets. The City
intends to move the money between the funds within one year.

Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers during the year ended April 30, 2014, consisted of the following:

Transfer In  Transfer Out

General $ 425,005 $ 5,518,698
Police Protection 3,525,641 -
Illinois Municipal Retirement 219,000 -
Capital Improvements 910,000 567,100
Nonmajor Governmental 2,146,857 503,700
Water and Sewer 9,000 646,005
TOTAL $ 7,235503 $ 7,235,503

The purposes of interfund transfers are as follows:

$425,005 Transferred from other funds to the General Fund. These transfers
are from the Water and Sewer Fund ($327,005) and nonmajor governmental
funds ($98,000) (Northern Illinois Special Recreation, and Environmental
Management Funds) that relate to routine transfers from these operations.
These transfers will not be repaid.

$875,000 Transferred to the Capital Improvements Fund from the General
Fund. This transfer is an annual transfer. The transfer will not be repaid.

$2,146,857 Transferred to nonmajor governmental funds from the General
Fund ($1,218,057), Capital Improvements Fund ($567,100), and nonmajor
governmental funds ($361,700). This relates primarily to transfers from the
General Fund to the Debt Service Fund (nonmajor governmental fund) to
provide for the debt service payments of two alternate revenue bonds repaid by
the use of sales taxes and routine transfers provided on behalf of the Police
Protection Fund and nonmajor governmental funds. These transfers will not be
repaid.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)
C. Interfund Transfers (Continued)

o $3,525,641 Transferred from the General Fund to the Police Protection Fund.
This transfer is from the General Fund and represents routine transfers to fund
these operations. These transfers will not be repaid.

° $219,000 Transferred from the Water and Sewer Fund to the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund. This transfer is from the Water and Sewer Fund (Enterprise
Fund) and represents routine transfers to fund these operations. These transfers
will not be repaid.

. $100,000 Transferred from the Water and Sewer Fund to the nonmajor
governmental funds (Liability Insurance). This transfer is from the Water and
Sewer Fund (Enterprise Fund) and represents routine transfers to fund these
operations. These transfers will not be repaid.

e  $35,000 Transferred from other funds to the Capital Improvements Fund. This
transfer is from the nonmajor governmental funds and represents routine
transfers to fund these operations. These transfers will not be repaid.

J $9,000 Transferred from nonmajor governmental funds to the Enterprise Fund.
The Aquatic Center Fund (nonmajor governmental fund) provides a routine
transfer to the Water and Sewer Fund (Enterprise Fund). This transfer will not
be repaid.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds,
including the Library’s funds and excluding the pension trust fund. Each fund’s portion of
this pool is displayed on the financial statements as “cash and investments.” In addition,
deposits and investments are separately held by several of the City’s funds.

The City’s investment policy authorizes the City to make deposits/invest in insured
financial institutions, obligations of the U. S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, money market
mutual funds with portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the United States
Government or agreements to repurchase these same obligations and Illinois Funds.

The Police Pension Fund can invest in the same securities as the City, plus the following:
certain non-U.S. obligations (corporate debt securities), Illinois municipal corporations’ tax
anticipation warrants, veteran’s loans, obligations of the State of Illinois and its political
subdivisions (rated AA+ or better), Illinois insurance company general and separate
accounts, equity mutual funds and equity securities.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3.  DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

It is the policy of the City to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands
of the City and conforming to all state and local statutes governing the investment of public
funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The primary
objective of the policy is safety (preservation of capital and protection of investment
principal), liquidity and yield.

A

City Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of a bank’s failure, the City’s deposits may not be returned to it. The City’s
investment policy requires pledging of collateral with a fair value of 105% of all
bank balances in excess of federal depository insurance with the collateral held by
the City or the City’s agent in the City’s name.

City Investments

In accordance with its investment policy, the City limits its exposure to interest rate
risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for operating funds and
maximizing yields for funds not needed within a two-year period. The investment
policy limits the maximum maturity length of investments two years from date of
purchase, except for reserve funds. Investments in reserve funds may be purchased
with maturities to match future projects or liability requirements.

The City limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt security
will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in certificates of
deposit at $250,000 or less each and money market mutual funds. Illinois Funds and
money market mutual funds are rated AAA by Standard and Poor’s.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the City will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
City’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the underlying investments held by a third party acting as the City’s agent separate
from where the investment was purchased or by the trust department of the bank
where purchased, in the City’s name. Illinois Funds and money market mutual funds
are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City’s investment policy limits the amount of the

portfolio that can be invested in any one investment vehicle to 50% of the portfolio,
excluding U.S. Treasury obligations.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

B. City Investments (Continued)
The City’s investment policy does not specifically prohibit the use of or the
investment in derivatives.
C.  Police Pension Fund’s Deposits with Financial Institutions
Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of a bank’s failure, the Police Pension Fund’s deposits may not be returned to
them. The Police Pension Fund’s investment policies do not require pledging of
collateral for all bank balances in excess of federal depository insurance, since flow-
through FDIC insurance is available for the Police Pension Fund’s deposits with
financial institutions.
D. Police Pension Fund Investments
The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Police Pension
Fund’s debt securities and money market mutual funds as of April 30, 2014:
Investment Maturities (in Years)
Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 6-10 Greater than 10
U.S. Treasury Obligations $ 2752682 $ 787,415 $ 1,836,371 $ 128,896 $ -
U.S. Agency Obligations 1,560,518 306,249 1,196,984 26,029 31,256
Corporate Bonds 2,645,693 509,574 1,267,509 868,610 -
TOTAL $ 6958893 $ 1,603,238 $ 4300864 $ 1023535 $ 31,256

In accordance with its investment policy, the Police Pension Fund limits its exposure
to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for operating
funds and maximizing yields for funds not needed within a one-year period. The
investment policy does not limit the maximum maturity length of investments in the
Police Pension Fund. The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy specifically
prohibits the use of or the investment in derivatives.

The Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a
debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in
obligations guaranteed by the United States Government or securities issued by
agencies of the United States Government that are explicitly or implicitly guaranteed
by the United States Government. The U.S. agency obligations are rated AAA and
the money market mutual funds are rated AAA. The corporate bonds are rated BBB
to AAA.
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3.  DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

D.

Police Pension Fund Investments (Continued)

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Police Pension Fund will not be able to recover
the value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its
exposure, all security transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk are
processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with the underlying investments
held by a third party acting as the Police Pension Fund’s agent separate from where
the investment was purchased in the Police Pension Fund’s name. The money market
mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk.

4. RECEIVABLES

A

Property Taxes

Property taxes for the 2013 levy year attach as an enforceable lien on January 1,
2013, on property values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December
of the same year by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance. Tax bills are prepared by the
County and issued on or about May 1, 2014 and August 1, 2014, and are payable in
two installments, on or about June 1, 2014 and September 1, 2014. The County
collects such taxes and remits them periodically.

The City has elected, under governmental accounting standards, to match its property
tax revenues to the fiscal year that the tax levy is intended to finance. Therefore, the
entire 2013 tax levy has been recorded as unavailable/deferred revenue on the
financial statements. The 2014 tax levy, which attached as an enforceable lien on
property as of January 1, 2014, has not been recorded as a receivable as of April 30,
2014 as the tax has not yet been levied by the City and will not be levied until
December 2014 and, therefore, the levy is not measurable at April 30, 2014.

Due from Other Governments

The detail of due from other governments in the governmental activities is as
follows:

State Shared Sales Tax $ 856,963
State Shared Income Tax 483,745
Telecommunication Tax 176,788
State Shared Motor Fuel Tax 45,665
TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS $ 1,563,161
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5.  CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2014 is as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets not Being Depreciated

Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets not Being
Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Land Improvements
Building and Improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Land Improvements
Building and Improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES, NET

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets not Being Depreciated

Land
Total Capital Assets not Being
Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Building and Improvements
Equipment
Water and Sewer Mains

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated

Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Retirements April 30
$ 34,220,213  $ - $ - $ 34,220,213
66,127 500,737 - 566,864
34,286,340 500,737 - 34,787,077
8,918,599 35,300 - 8,953,899
20,861,103 246,236 - 21,107,339
7,024,966 596,255 187,156 7,434,065
57,917,584 58,624 - 57,976,208
94,722,252 936,415 187,156 95,471,511
4,958,845 343,221 - 5,302,066
7,097,490 555,450 - 7,652,940
5,496,067 457,576 187,156 5,766,487
27,831,192 1,874,237 - 29,705,429
45,383,594 3,230,484 187,156 48,426,922
49,338,658 (2,294,069) - 47,044,589
$ 83,624,998 $(1,793,332) $ - $ 81,831,666
Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Retirements April 30
$ 93,200 $ - 3 - 3 93,200
93,200 - - 93,200
16,943,396 410,712 - 17,354,108
17,421,237 159,289 14,213 17,566,313
29,727,583 45,837 - 29,773,420
64,092,216 615,838 14,213 64,693,841
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Retirements April 30
Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Building and Improvements $ 3,673,378 $ 333372 $ - $ 4,006,750
Equipment 14,242,647 537,501 14,213 14,765,935
Water and Sewer Mains 8,032,148 725,526 - 8,757,674
Total Accumulated Depreciation 25,948,173 1,596,399 14,213 27,530,359
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net 38,144,043 (980,561) - 37,163,482
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES, NET $ 38,237,243 $ (980,561) $ - $ 37,256,682

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General Government $ 198,515
Public Safety 207,302
Highways and Streets 2,125,099
Culture and Recreation 699,568

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE -
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 3,230,484

6. LONG-TERM DEBT
A. Changes in Governmental Activities Long-Term Liabilities

During the fiscal year, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the
governmental activities:

Balances Retirements/ Balances Current
May 1 Additions Refundings April 30 Portion
General Obligation Bonds $ 2085000 $ 1825000 $ 2105000 $ 1,805,000 $ 280,000
Alternate Revenue Bonds 10,345,000 1,860,000 2,822,000 9,383,000 975,000
Landfill Closure Costs 752,000 - 47,000 705,000 47,000
Capital Leases 37,471 - 18,366 19,105 19,105
Compensated Absences
Payable * 1,670,719 917,518 790,627 1,797,610 881,838
Net Other Postemployment
Benefit Obligation * 39,154 55,093 - 94,247 -
Unamortized Bond Premium 74,568 149,648 6,569 217,647 -
Unamortized Bond Discount (24,833) - (5,014) (19,819) -
TOTAL GENERAL
LONG-TERM DEBT $ 14979079 $ 4807259 $ 5784548 $ 14,001,790 $ 2,202,943

* Retired by the General and Police Protection Funds.
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
B.  General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds are direct
obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City. General obligation bonds
currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Balances Retirements/ Balances Current
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances Refundings April 30 Portion

$3,085,000 General

Obligation Refunding

Bonds, Series 2004A dated

April 8, 2004, due in

annual installments of

$35,000 to $330,000, plus

interest of 2.00% to 3.95% Debt

through January 1, 2020. Service $ 2,085000 $ - $ 2085000 $ -3

$1,825,000 General

Obligation Refunding

Bonds, Series 2013A dated

October 17, 2013, due in

annual installments of

$20,000 to $320,000, plus

interest of 3% through Debt

January 1, 2020. Service - 1,825,000 20,000 1,805,000 280,000

TOTAL GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS $ 2,085000 $ 1,825,000 $ 2,105000 $ 1,805000 $ 280,000

C. Alternate Revenue Source Bonds

The City also issues general obligation (alternate revenue source) bonds to provide
funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. Alternate
revenue source bonds pledge specific revenues other than property taxes to repay the
debt. The County Clerk is required to levy a property tax if the City has insufficient
funds to repay the debt. The City has made all required payments for fiscal year
2012/2013 and does not anticipate having to levy a property tax in future years to
repay the bonds. The governmental activities alternate revenue source bonds
currently outstanding are as follows:
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

C. Alternate Revenue Source Bonds (Continued)

Issue

Fund Debt
Retired by

Balances
May 1

Issuances

Retirements/
Refundings

Balances
April 30

Current
Portion

$1,500,000 Alternate Revenue
Debt Certificates (Series 2003 -
Recreation Center) dated

March 17, 2003, due in annual
installments of $55,000 to
$108,000, plus interest of 1.45%
to 4.90%, through January 1,
2023.

$3,155,000 Alternate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004B dated
April 8, 2004, due in annual
installments of $35,000 to
$335,000, plus interest of 2.00%
to 3.95%, through January 1,
2020.

$6,545,000 Alternate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2005B dated
September 8, 2005, due in
annual installments of $240,000
to $485,000, plus interest of
3.0% to 4.5%, through January
1, 2025.

$1,425,000 Alternate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010A dated

July 21, 2010, due in annual
installments of $120,000 to
$160,000, plus interest of 1.15%
to 3.625%, through December 1,
2020.

$1,475,000 Alternate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010C dated

July 21, 2010, due in annual
installments of $120,000 to
$155,000, plus interest of 1.15%
to 3.75%, through December 1,
2021.

$325,000 Alternate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010E dated
July 21, 2010, due in annual
installments of $25,000 to
$35,000, plus interest of 1.15%
to 3.75%, through December 1,
2021.

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

$ 885,000

2,130,000

4,675,000

1,150,000

1,235,000

270,000
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

C.  Alternate Revenue Source Bonds (Continued)

Fund Debt Balances Retirements/ Balances Current
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances Refundings April 30 Portion

$1,860,000 Alternate Revenue

Bonds, Series 2013B dated

October 17, 2013, due in annual

installments of $20,000 to

$325,000, plus interest of 3% Debt

through December 1, 2020. Service $ - $1,860,000 $ 20,000 $ 1,840,000 $ 285,000

TOTAL ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE BONDS $10,345,000 $1,860,000 $ 2,822,000 $ 9,383,000 $ 965,000

The following is a summary of bond transactions and other debt transactions of the
City for the year ended April 30, 2014 that are payable by governmental activities.

In 2010, the City issued the series 2010A general obligation alternate revenue source
bonds to refund the remaining principal for the series 2000C and 2001 alternate
revenue bonds issued in prior years. The bond ordinance requires the City to have
1.25 times the annual debt service on the bonds in order to abate the property tax that
also secures the bonds. The outstanding principal for the series 2000C bonds was
called on August 20, 2010 and the outstanding principal for the series 2001 bonds
was called on February 1, 2011. The series 2010A bonds will require $1,141,959 for
total interest and principal until final repayment on December 1, 2020, when the
series 2010A bonds are paid off. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of sales
taxes of $166,559 was 4.7% of the total sales tax revenues.

In 2010, the City issued the series 2010C general obligation alternate revenue source
bonds to refund the remaining series 2002E alternate revenue bonds. The bond
ordinance requires the City to have 1.25 times the annual debt service on the bonds
in order to abate the property tax that also secures the bonds. The outstanding
principal for the series 2002E bonds was called on December 1, 2010. The total
interest and principal remaining to be paid on the 2010C bonds is $1,281,636, with
the pledge expiring December 1, 2021, when the bonds are paid off. During the
current fiscal year, the pledge of tax increment property taxes of $160,930 was
25.7% of the total tax increment property tax revenues.

In 2010, the City issued the series 2010E general obligation alternate revenue source
bonds to refund the remaining series 2002E alternate revenue bonds. The bond
ordinance requires the City to have 1.25 times the annual debt service on the bonds
in order to abate the property tax that also secures the bonds. The outstanding
principal for the series 2002E bonds was called on December 1, 2010. The total
interest and principal remaining to be paid on the bonds is $277,826, with the pledge
expiring December 1, 2021, when the bonds are paid off. During the current fiscal
year, the pledge of tax increment property taxes of $37,845 was 6% of the total tax
increment property tax revenues.
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

C.

Alternate Revenue Source Bonds (Continued)

The City issued the series 2003 debt service certificates to provide funds for
acquiring the Woodstock Athletic Club, remodeling the existing structure and
constructing a gymnasium. The portion (60%) of these bonds related to acquiring
and remodeling the existing facility are payable from the membership revenues
reported in the Recreation Center Fund (nonmajor governmental fund). The
remaining portion (40%) of the bond payment is pledged from park development
impact fees that are reported within the Park Development Fund (nonmajor
governmental fund). Both of the aforementioned funds are required to provide the
necessary transfers to the debt service fund (nonmajor governmental fund) to meet
this debt obligation. The bond ordinance requires the City to have 1.25 times the
annual debt service on the bonds in order to abate the property tax that also secures
the bonds. The total interest and principal remaining to be paid on the bonds is
$1,017,575, with the pledge expiring January 1, 2023, when the debt certificates will
be paid off. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of membership dues of $67,635
was 16.9% of the total membership revenues, while the remaining payment of
$45,090 was 71% of the total park development impact fees.

The City issued the series 2005B general obligation alternate revenue bonds to
provide funds for the construction of Davis Road Soccer Park and Merrymen Fields
Park, as well as roadway improvements for Lake Avenue and McConnell Road. The
portion of these bonds related to the construction of Davis Road Soccer Park is being
repaid from property taxes collected by the Environmental Management and Park
Development Funds (nonmajor governmental funds). The alternate revenue bonds
issued to construct Merrymen Fields Park are being repaid by park impact fees
reported in the Park Development Fund (nonmajor governmental fund). The
alternate revenue bonds issued for the street improvements to Lake Avenue are being
repaid through the use of sales taxes reported in the general fund. The portion of the
alternate revenue bonds issued to construct the roadway improvements for
McConnell Road are being repaid from developer contributions and
telecommunication tax revenues which are both reported within the capital
improvements fund. The City has also pledged income tax and sales tax revenues
that are reported in the General Fund to cover for any deficiencies in the
aforementioned revenue sources. All of the previously mentioned funds are required
to provide the necessary transfers to the debt service fund (nonmajor governmental
fund) to meet these debt obligations. The bond ordinance requires the City to have
1.25 times the annual debt service on the bonds in order to abate the property tax that
also secures the bonds. The total interest and principal remaining to be paid on the
bonds is $5,519,050, with the pledge expiring January 1, 2025, when the bonds will
be paid off. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of the Environmental
Management Fund’s (nonmajor governmental fund) of $218,853 was 40.7% of the
total property taxes. The pledge of park development fees and telecommunication
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

C.

Alternate Revenue Source Bonds (Continued)

taxes of $146,769 was 18.4% of the total park development impact fees and
telecommunication taxes collected. The pledge of sales tax revenues of $65,281
represents 1.8% of the total sales tax revenues, while the remaining payment of
$72,723 was 9.1% of the total for telecommunication taxes and developer impact
fees reported in the capital improvement fund. Overall, the total payment of
$503,625 was 7.9% of the total sales tax and income tax revenues received.

In 2014, the City issued the series 2013A general obligation bonds to refund the
remaining series 2004A general obligation bonds through an advanced refunding.
The outstanding principal and interest requirements for the series 2004A bonds were
placed in escrow and the bonds called on January 1, 2014. The total interest and
principal remaining to be paid on the 2013A bonds is $1,999,100. As a result of the
refunding, the City achieved a cash flow savings of $69,822 and an economic gain of
$68,149.

In 2014, the City issued the series 2013B general obligation alternate revenue source
bonds to refund the remaining series 2004B general obligation alternate revenue
source bonds through an advanced refunding. The outstanding principal and interest
requirements for the series 2004B bonds were placed in escrow and the bonds called
on January 1, 2014. The total interest and principal remaining to be paid on the
2013B bonds is $2,037,400. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of
telecommunication taxes of $344,641 was 47.1% of the total tax increment property
tax revenues. As a result of the refunding, the City achieved a cash flow savings of
$76,874 and an economic gain of $69,647.

Capital Lease

The City enters into capital leases to provide funds for the acquisition of capital
assets. The capital lease currently outstanding is as follows:

Fund Debt  Balances Balances
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances  Retirements  April 30 Current

John Deere Credit, capital
lease for the purchase of a
front end loader. Due in
annual principal installments
and semiannual interest General
payments through June 7, Corporate
2014, interest at 3.95%. CIP $ 37471 % - $ 18,366 $ 19,105 $ 19,105
TOTAL CAPITAL LEASES/

INSTALLMENT

CONTRACTS PAYABLE $ 37471 $ - $ 18,366 $ 19,105 $ 19,105

-43 -



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

E.

Landfill Closure Costs

In compliance with GASB Statement No. 18, the City has reported its long-term
obligation related to closing costs for a landfill closed in 2000. The City is the owner
of a tract of land formerly operated as a municipal landfill. The City has been
identified, in addition to one other corporate entity, by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) as a potential responsible party under
the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of the Comprehensive
Environment Response Compensation Acts. Governmental activities long-term

liabilities related to the landfill were as follows:

Landfill Post Closure Care

Costs

Fund Debt Balances Balances Current
Retired by May 1 Additions Reductions April 30 Portion
Environmental
Management $ 752,000 $ $ 47,000 $ 705,000 $ 47,000

F.  Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
Debt service requirements to maturity for governmental activities long-term debt is
as follows:
Fiscal Year
Ending General Obligation Bonds Alternate Revenue Bonds Capital Lease
April 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2015 $ 280,000 $ 54,150 $ 975,000 $ 343,234 $ 19,105 130
2016 285,000 45,750 1,013,000 311,196 - -
2017 295,000 37,200 1,042,000 278,228 - -
2018 310,000 28,350 1,071,000 243,042 - -
2019 315,000 19,050 1,114,000 205,979 - -
2020 320,000 9,600 1,144,000 166,672 - -
2021 - - 808,000 125,467 - -
2022 - - 718,000 93,488 - -
2023 - - 553,000 64,367 - -
2024 - - 460,000 40,163 - -
2025 - - 485,000 20,613 - -
TOTAL $ 1,805000 $ 194,100 $ 9,383,000 $ 1,892,449 $ 19,105 130
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

G. Business-Type Activities

Long-term debt payable by business-type activities is as follows:

Issue

Fund Debt
Retired by

Balances
May 1

Issuances

Retirements

Balances
April 30

Current
Portion

$3,650,000 Alternate
Revenue Bonds, Series
2004F, Waterworks and
Sewage, dated March 1,
2004, due in annual
installments of $55,000 to
$400,000, plus interest of
2.00% to 3.65%, through
November 1, 2016.

$3,400,000 Alternate
Revenue Bonds, Series 2008,
Waterworks and Sewage,
dated September 4, 2008,
due in annual installments of
$130,000 to $250,000, plus
interest of 3.0% to 4.5%,
through January 1, 2028.

$2,940,000 Alternate
Revenue Bonds, Series
2010D, dated July 21, 2010,
due in annual installments of
$240,000 to $305,000, plus
interest of 1.375% to
3.750%, through

December 1, 2021.

Compensated Absences

Net Other Postemployment
Benefit Obligation

Unamortized Bond Discount
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES LONG-
TERM DEBT

Water and
Sewer

Water and
Sewer

Water and
Sewer

Water and
Sewer

Water and
Sewer

N/A

$ 1,520,000

2,855,000

2,460,000

260,643

5,875

(43,166)

115,027

8,266

365,000 $ 1,155,000 $

145,000 2,710,000

250,000 2,210,000

117,159 258,511

- 14,141

(4,049) (39,117)

370,000

150,000

255,000

116,670

$ 7,058,352

$

123,293

873,110 $ 6,308,535 $

891,670
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

G.

H.

Business-Type Activities (Continued)

Debt service requirements to maturity for business-type activities long-term debt is as
follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending Alternate Revenue Bonds
April 30, Principal Interest
2015 $ 775000 $ 213,528
2016 800,000 190,427
2017 820,000 164,850
2018 430,000 144,721
2019 450,000 130,583
2020 465,000 114,683
2021 485,000 97,793
2022 500,000 79,287
2023 200,000 59,806
2024 210,000 51,105
2025 220,000 41,970
2026 230,000 32,400
2027 240,000 22,050
2028 250,000 11,250
TOTAL $ 6,075,000 $ 1,354,453

No Commitment/Conduit Debt

The City has issued Industrial Development Revenue Bonds (IDRBs) to provide
financial assistance to private organizations for the construction and acquisition of
industrial and commercial improvements deemed to be in the public interest. The
bonds are secured solely by the property financed and are payable solely from the
payments received on the underlying mortgage loans on the property. The City is not
obligated in any manner for the repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds
outstanding are not reported as a liability in these financial statements. The aggregate
principal amount payable for the only series of IDRBs outstanding as of April 30,
2014 which could be determined was $25,290,323.
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7. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The City contributes to three defined benefit pension plans, two of these plans provided by
the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer public
employee retirement system; and the remaining defined benefit plan provided through the
Police Pension Plan which is a single-employer pension plan. The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions and employer contributions for these three plans are governed by
Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS) and can only be amended by the Illinois General
Assembly. None of the pension plans issue separate reports. However, IMRF does issue a
publicly available report that includes financial statements and supplementary information
for the plan as a whole, but not for individual employers. That report may be obtained
online at www.imrf.org.

A

Plan Descriptions
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund - Regular Pension Plan

All employees (other than those covered by the Police Pension Plan and the Sheriff’s
Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) Plan provided through IMRF) hired in positions
that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be enrolled in IMRF
as participating members. IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees
hired prior to January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For Tier 1 employees,
pension benefits vest after eight years of service. Participating members who retire at
age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full benefits) with eight years of credited
service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an
amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited
service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier
2 employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating members
who retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with ten years of
credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life,
in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited
service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all
other requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are
required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to IMRF. The City is required to
contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund IMRF as specified by statute.
The employer contribution for the year ended December 31, 2013 was 13.16% of
covered payroll.
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

A

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund - Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP)
Plan

IMRF - SLEP Plan covers the City’s employees that are hired as sworn law
enforcement personnel, but are not required to be covered by the Police Pension
Plan. Pension benefits vest after eight years of service. Participating members who
retire at or after age 50 with 20 years of credited service are entitled to an annual
retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 2 1/2% of their
final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service. If the member does not have
20 years of SLEP service at retirement, the pension is converted to a regular IMRF
pension and the additional employee contributions for SLEP are returned to the
employee. IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions
and all other requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are
required to contribute 7.5% of their annual salary to IMRF. The City is required to
contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund IMRF as specified by statute.
The employer contribution for the year ended December 31, 2013 was 14.18% of
covered payroll.

Police Pension Plan

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan. Although this is a
single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 5/3-1) and
may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The City accounts for the plan as a
pension trust fund. At April 30, 2014, the Police Pension Plan membership consisted
of:

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits
and Terminated Employees Entitled to Benefits but not

yet Receiving Them 24
Current Employees
Vested 29
Nonvested 8
TOTAL 61
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7.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

A

Plan Descriptions (Continued)
Police Pension Plan (Continued)

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits through two tiers of benefits as
well as death and disability benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired prior to January 1,
2011) attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable service are
entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary
attached to the rank held on the last day of service, or for one year prior to the last
day, whichever is greater. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such
salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum
of 75% of such salary. Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of
credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced benefit. The
monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more years of service after
January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of
retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3% of the
original pension and 3% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired as police officers on or after January 1, 2011) attaining
the age of 55 or older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to
receive an annual retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by
dividing the total salary of the police officer during the 96 consecutive months of
service within the last 120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest
by the number of months of service in that period. Police officers’ salary for pension
purposes is capped at $106,800, plus the lesser of ¥ of the annual change in the
Consumer Price Index or 3% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by
2.5% of such salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to
a maximum of 75% of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or
after age 50 and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., 2% for each month under 55). The
monthly benefit of a Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annually at age 60 on the
January 1% after the police officer retires, or the first anniversary of the pension
starting date, whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually, each
January thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3% or % of the change in the
Consumer Price Index for the proceeding calendar year.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized
when earned in the year that the contributions are required; benefits and refunds are
recognized as an expense and liability when due and payable.
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7.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

A.  Plan Descriptions (Continued)
Police Pension Plan (Continued)
Employees are required by ILCS to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the
Police Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20
years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without
accumulated interest. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts
necessary to finance the plan, including the costs of administering the plan, as
actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Effective January 1, 2011, the City has
until the year 2040 to fund 90% of the past service cost for the Police Pension Plan.
For the year ended April 30, 2014, the City’s contribution was 29.87% of covered
payroll.
B.  Significant Investments
The Police Pension Plan does not hold significant investments (other than U.S.
Government guaranteed obligations and mutual funds) in any one organization that
represent 5% or more of plan net position. Information for IMRF is not available.
C.  Annual Pension Costs
Employer contributions have been determined as follows:
llinois llinois
Municipal Municipal
Retirement - Retirement - Police
Regular SLEP Pension
Actuarial Valuation Date December 31, December 31, April 30,
2011 2011 2013
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Entry-Age Entry-Age
Normal Normal Normal
Asset Valuation Method 5-Year Smoothed 5-Year Smoothed Market
Market Market
Amortization Method Level Percentage Level Percentage Level Percentage
of Payroll of Payroll of Payroll
Amortization Period 30 Years, 30 Years, 28 Years,
Open Open Closed
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7. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

C.  Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

Illinois Illinois
Municipal Municipal
Retirement - Retirement - Police
Regular SLEP Pension
Significant Actuarial Assumptions
a) Rate of Return on 7.50% 7.50% 7.00%
Present and Future Assets Compounded Compounded Compounded
Annually Annually Annually
b) Projected Salary Increase - 4.00% 4.00% 3.00%
Attributable to Inflation Compounded Compounded Compounded
Annually Annually Annually
c) Additional Projected
Salary Increases - .40% to 10.0% .40% to 10.0% 5.50%
Seniority/Merit Not Available Not Available Not Available

Employer annual pension costs (APC), actual contributions and the net pension
obligation (NPO) are as follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the
APC and the contributions actually made.

Ilinois Illinois
Municipal Municipal
Retirement - Retirement - Police
April 30, Regular SLEP Pension
Annual Pension Costs 2014 $ 889,493 $ 19,025 $ 784,788
(APC) 2013 849,784 16,509 700,863
2012 807,385 16,105 841,278
Actual Contribution 2014 $ 889,493 $ 19,025 $ 882,336
2013 849,784 16,509 857,721
2012 848,716 16,105 854,862
Percentage of APC 2014 100.0% 100.0% 112.4%
Contributed 2013 100.0% 100.0% 122.4%
2012 105.1% 100.0% 101.6%
NPO (Asset) 2014 $ - % - $  (900,943)
2013 - - (803,395)
2012 - - (646,537)
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7. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

C.  Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

The NPO at April 30, 2014 for the Police Pension Plan has been calculated as

follows:

Police
Pension
Annual Required Contribution $ 806,043
Interest on Net Pension Obligation (56,238)
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution 34,983
Annual Pension Cost 784,788
Contributions Made 882,336
Increase in Net Pension Obligation (Asset) (97,548)
Net Pension Obligation (Asset), Beginning of Year (803,395)
NET PENSION OBLIGATION (ASSET), END OF YEAR $ (900,943)
D. Funded Status and Funding Progress
Illinois Illinois
Municipal Municipal
Retirement -  Retirement - Police
Regular SLEP Pension
Actuarial Valuation Date December 31, December 31, April 30,
2013 2013 2014
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 21,559,031 $ 231,905 $ 28,658,155
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 16,094,691 231,370 17,845,024
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability
(UAAL) 5,464,340 535 10,813,131
Funded Ratio (Actuarial Value of Plan
Assets/AAL) 74.65% 99.77% 62.27%
Covered Payroll (Active Plan Members)  $ 6,536,640 $ 134,166 $ 2,953,578
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 83.60% 0.40% 366.10%
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1. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
D. Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued)

The schedule of funding progress, presented in the required supplementary
information (RSI) following the notes to financial statements, presents multi-year
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the AAL for benefits.

8.  LANDFILL CLOSURE COSTS

The City is the owner of a tract of land formerly operated as a municipal landfill. The City
has been identified, in addition to one other corporate entity, by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) as a potential responsible party under the
Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of the Comprehensive Environment
Response Compensation Acts. State and Federal laws and regulations required the City to
place a final cover on its landfill site. This cover was installed in 2000 and will need to be
maintained and monitored for a period of 30 years. Recognition of the landfill liability is
based on landfill capacity used to date. Therefore, the City reports an estimate for 100% of
the costs anticipated to maintain and monitor the landfill for the remaining 17 years. These
amounts are based on what it costs to maintain and monitor the landfill in 2014. The City
expects the actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes
in regulations.

The City reports the estimated costs of $705,000 in the governmental activities. These
costs will be funded by the Environmental Management Special Revenue Fund.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks including but not limited to losses from workers’
compensation, employee health insurance and general liability/property. The City is self-
insured for its exposure to employee health risks. The City participates in the McHenry
County Municipal Risk Management Association (McMRMA), a public entity risk pool,
which provides workers’ compensation and general liability/property coverage.

McMRMA is a proprietary agency whose members are McHenry County, Illinois
governments. MCMRMA manages and funds first party property losses, third party liability
claims, workers’ compensation claims and public officials’ liability claims of its members.
Premiums are invested by the MCMRMA Board and are used to pay claims processed by a
third party administrator.

Each member assumes the first $1,000 of each occurrence and has self-insurance retention

at various amounts. Management consists of a Board of Directors comprised of one
appointed representative from each member.
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9. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The City does not exercise any control over the activities of MCMRMA beyond its
representation on the Board of Directors. Initial contributions are determined in advance of
each membership year based on the individual member’s eligible revenue as defined in the
by-laws of MCMRMA and the funding needs for the membership year. The Board of
Directors may require that supplemental contributions be made by members to ensure
adequate funds are available to meet the obligations applicable to the membership year.
Members have a contractual obligation to fund any deficit of MCMRMA attributable to a
membership year which they were a member.

The City has established the Employee Insurance Internal Service Fund to account for the
employee health insurance activities. Each participating fund makes payments to the
Employee Insurance Fund. The charges are based on personnel costs and established
premium rates for various insurance coverages.

The City has contracted with a third party administrator (TPA) to administer the employee
health insurance program and to review and process claims. In addition, the City has
contracted with third party carriers for specific stop-loss coverage to limit the City’s
exposure. The specific stop-loss coverage is based on $80,000 per individual per year.

The City does not utilize aggregate stop-loss coverage for its health plan. Settlements have
not exceeded coverage in any of the prior three years.

A reconciliation of claims payable for the fiscal years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 are as

follows:
Health
2014 2013
CLAIMS PAYABLE, MAY 1 $ 136,713 $ 113,090
Add Claims Incurred 2,035,468 2,095,960
Less Claims Paid 2,024,001 2,072,337
CLAIMS PAYABLE, APRIL 30 $ 148,180 $ 136,713

10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A. Litigation
The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits
is not presently determinable, it is the opinion of the City’s attorney that the

resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition of the City.
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10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

B.

Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by
the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

11. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

A

Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the City provides other
postemployment benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through a single-employer
defined benefit plan. The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and any
employer contributions are governed by the City and can be amended by the City
through its personnel manual and union contracts. The plan is not accounted for as a
trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to account for the plan.
The plan does not issue a separate report. The activity of the plan is reported in the
City’s General Fund and Waterworks and Sewerage Fund.

Benefits Provided

The City provides other postemployment benefits to its retirees. To be eligible for
benefits, an employee must qualify for retirement under one of the City’s retirement
plans.

All health care benefits are provided through the City’s self-insured health plan. In
accordance with state statutes, those benefit levels are the same as those afforded to
active employees. Benefits include general inpatient and outpatient medical services;
mental, nervous and substance abuse care; vision care; dental care; and prescriptions.
Eligibility in the City-sponsored health care plan is discontinued upon eligibility for
federally sponsored health care benefits.
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11. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
C.  Membership
At April 30, 2012, latest information available, membership consisted of:
Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 11
Terminated Employees Entitled to Benefits but

not yet Receiving Them -
Active Employees

Vested 78
Nonvested 49
TOTAL 138
Participating Employers 1

D. Funding Policy

The City negotiates the contribution percentages between the City and employees
through the union contracts and personnel policy. All retirees contribute 100% of the
actuarially determined premium to the plan to cover the cost of providing the benefits
to the retirees via the self-insured plan (pay as you go) which results in an implicit
subsidy to the City as defined by the GASB Statement No. 45. Since the City is self-
insured, this amount fluctuates on an annual basis. For the fiscal year ended April 30,
2014, retirees contributed $127,613 and the City contributed $28,284. The City is not
required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of benefits that will become
due and payable in the future. Active employees do not contribute to the plan until
retirement.

E.  Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation

The City’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
plan and the net OPEB obligation for April 30, 2012, 2013 and 2014 was as follows:

Percentage of

Fiscal Annual Annual OPEB

Year OPEB Employer Cost Net OPEB

Ended Cost Contributions Contributed Obligation
April 30, 2014 $ 98,041 $ 31,812 3245% $ 113,298
April 30, 2013 37,578 28,284 75.3% 47,069
April 30, 2012 37,517 28,284 75.4% 37,775
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11.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

E.

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

The net OPEB obligation (NOPEBO) as of April 30, 2014, was calculated as
follows:

Annual Required Contribution $ 68,299
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 1,882
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution 27,860
Annual OPEB Cost 98,041
Contributions Made 31,812
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 66,229
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 47,069
NET OPEB OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR $ 113,298

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as of April 30, 2012, latest information available, was
as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 1,120,823
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 1,120,823
Funded Ratio (Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/AAL) -
Covered Payroll (Active Plan Members) $ 9,067,981
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 12.4%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.
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11.

12.

13.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

F.

Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.

In the April 30, 2012 actuarial valuation, the entry-age actuarial cost method was
used. The actuarial assumptions included a 5% investment rate of return (net of
administrative expenses) and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of an initial 8% and
an ultimate rate of 6%. Both rates include a 3% inflation assumption. The actuarial
value of assets was not determined as the City has not advance funded its obligation.
The plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on an open basis over a 30-year period.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to the fiscal year end, the City approved the sale of General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 and General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Alternate
Revenue Source), Series 2014A.

COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY

A

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Library conform to generally accepted accounting
principles as applicable to governments. The Government Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The following is a summary of the
more significant policies:

-58 -



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13.

COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)

A.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

1)

2)

3)

Fund Accounting
Governmental Funds

The accounts of the Library are organized on the basis of funds each of which
is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its
assets, liabilities, fund balance, revenues and expenditures, as appropriate.
Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped in the
financial statements in this report into three fund types and one broad fund
category as follows:

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government’s
general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked
monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general
capital assets (capital projects funds) and the servicing of general long-term
debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities
of the general government not accounted for in some other fund.

Basis of Accounting

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses recorded when a liability is incurred.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by the governmental
funds on the fund financial statements. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when
they become both measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount
of the transaction can be determined and “available” means collectible within
the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current period. The Library considers property taxes as available if they are
collected within 60 days after year end. A 60-day availability period is used for
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on
general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due.

Cash and Investments

Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, which approximates fair value.
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13.

COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)

B.

Deposits and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds,
including the Library’s funds and excluding the pension trust fund. Each fund’s
portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as ‘“cash and
investments.” In addition, deposits and investments are separately held by several of
the City’s funds.

The Library’s outstanding cash is invested also in accordance with the City’s
investment policy, which authorizes the City to make deposits/invest in insured
financial institutions, obligations of the U. S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, money
market mutual funds with portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the United
States or agreements to repurchase these same obligations and Illinois Funds.

It is the policy of the Library to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the
highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash
flow demands of the Library and conforming to all state and local statutes governing
the investment of public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the
overall portfolio. The primary objective of the policy is safety (preservation of
capital and protection of investment principal), liquidity and yield.

1)  Library Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in
the event of a bank’s failure, the Library’s deposits may not be returned to it.
The Library’s investment policy requires pledging of collateral with a fair
value of 105% of all bank balances in excess of federal depository insurance
with the collateral held by the Library or the Library’s agent in the Library’s
name.

2)  Library Investments

In accordance with its investment policy, the Library limits its exposure to
interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for operating
funds and maximizing yields for funds not needed within a two-year period.
The investment policy limits the maximum maturity length of investments two
years from date of purchase, except for reserve funds. Investments in reserve
funds may be purchased with maturities to match future projects or liability
requirements.
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13.

COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)

B.

Deposits and Investments (Continued)

2)

Library Investments (Continued)

The Library limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt
security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in
certificates of deposit at $250,000 or less each and money market mutual
funds. Illinois Funds and money market mutual funds are rated AAA by
Standard and Poor’s.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of the counterparty to the investment, the Library will not be able to recover the
value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its
exposure, the Library’s investment policy requires all security transactions that
are exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus
payment (DVP) basis with the underlying investments held by a third party
acting as the Library’s agent separate from where the investment was
purchased or by the trust department of the bank where purchased, in the
Library’s name. Illinois Funds and money market mutual funds are not subject
to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The Library’s investment policy limits
investments the amount of the portfolio that can be invested in any one
investment vehicle to 50% of the portfolio, excluding U.S. Treasury
obligations.

The Library’s investment policy does not specifically prohibit the use of or the
investment in derivatives.

Receivables

Property taxes for the 2013 levy year attach as an enforceable lien on January 1,
2013, on property values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December
of the same year by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance. Tax bills are prepared by the
County and issued on or about May 1, 2014 and August 1, 2014, and are payable in
two installments, on or about June 1, 2014 and September 1, 2014. The County
collects such taxes and remits them periodically.
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13.  COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)

C.

Receivables (Continued)

The Library has elected, under governmental accounting standards, to match its
property tax revenues to the fiscal year that the tax levy is intended to finance.
Therefore, the entire 2013 tax levy has been recorded as unavailable revenue on the
balance sheet for governmental funds. The 2014 tax levy, which attached as an
enforceable lien on property as of January 1, 2014, has not been recorded as a
receivable as of April 30, 2014 as the tax has not yet been levied by the Library and
will not be levied until December 2014 and, therefore, the levy is not measurable at
April 30, 2014.

Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in the Library’s capital assets during the
fiscal year:

Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Retirements April 30
Capital Assets not Being Depreciated
Land $ 401,754 $ - $ - $ 401,754
Construction in Progress - - - -
Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated 401,754 - - 401,754
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Building and Improvements 7,018,538 5,181 - 7,023,719
Equipment 873,013 12,395 - 885,408
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 7,891,551 17,576 - 7,909,127
Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Building and Improvements 2,812,855 177,622 - 2,990,477
Equipment 834,654 19,545 - 854,199
Total Accumulated Depreciation 3,647,509 197,167 - 3,844,676
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated,
Net 4,244,042 (179,591) - 4,064,451
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS $4645796 $ (179,591) $ - $ 4,466,205
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13. COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)
E. Long-Term Debt
1)  General Obligation Bonds

The Library issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. General obligation
bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City
payable by the Library’s tax levy. General obligation bonds currently
outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Balances Retirements/ Balances Current
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances Refundings April 30 Portion

$2,270,000 General Obligation

Refunding Bonds, Series

2005A dated September 8,

2005, due in annual

installments of $15,000 to

$310,000, plus interest of 3% Debt

to 4% through January 1, 2019. Service $1,710,000 $ - 3 260,000 $1,450,000 $ 270,000

TOTAL GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS $1,710,000 $ - 3 260,000 $1,450,000 $ 270,000

2)  Alternate Revenue Source Bonds

The Library also issues general obligation (alternate revenue source) bonds to
provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.
Alternate revenue source bonds pledge specific revenues other than property
taxes to repay the debt. The County Clerk is required to levy a property tax if
the Library has insufficient funds to repay the debt. The Library has made all
required payments for fiscal year 2013/2014 and does not anticipate having to
levy a property tax in future years to repay the debt. The alternate revenue
source bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Balances Balances Current
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances Retirements April 30 Portion

$350,000 Alternate Revenue

Refunding Bonds (Series B)

dated July 21, 2010, due in

annual installments of

$35,000 to $45,000, plus

interest of 1.15% to 3.40%, Debt

through December 1, 2019. Service $ 275,000 $ - 3 35,000 $ 240,000 $ 35,000

TOTAL ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE
BONDS $ 275,000 $ - $ 35,000 $ 240,000 $ 35,000
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13.

COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)

E.

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

2)

3)

Alternate Revenue Source Bonds (Continued)

The following is a summary of bond transactions and other debt transactions of
the Library for the year ended April 30, 2014:

The City issued the series 2000D general obligation alternate revenue sources
bonds to provide supplemental funding for the construction of an addition to
the public library. These bonds are payable from a pledge of the Library
Building Fund’s property taxes and developer impact fee revenues and are
being repaid by the Library Debt Service Fund. In 2010, the City issued the
series 2010B general obligation alternate revenue source bonds to refund the
remaining principal for the series 2000D alternate revenue bonds. The bond
ordinance requires the City to have 1.25 times the annual debt service on the
bonds in order to abate the property tax that also secures the bonds. The
outstanding principal for the series 2000D bonds was called on January 1,
2011. The series 2010B bonds will require $308,729 for total interest and
principal until final repayment on December 1, 2019, when the series 2010B
bonds are paid off. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of property tax
and developer impact fee revenues of $42,112 for paying the series 2010B
bonds was 32.3% of the total property tax revenues and developer impact fees
reported in the Library Building Fund.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Fiscal Year Alternate Revenue
Ending General Obligation Bonds Source Bonds
April 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest

2015 $ 270,000 $ 58,000 $ 35000 $ 6,780
2016 280,000 47,200 40,000 6,080
2017 290,000 36,000 40,000 5,130
2018 300,000 24,400 40,000 4,030
2019 310,000 12,400 40,000 2,830
2020 - - 45,000 1,530
TOTAL $ 1,450,000 $ 178,000 $ 240,000 $ 26,380
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. COMPONENT UNIT - WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY (Continued)
E. Long-Term Debt (Continued)
4)  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

During the fiscal year the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in
general long-term debt:

Balances Balances Current
May 1 Additions Retirements April 30 Portion
Bonds Payable $ 1,985,000 $ - $ 295000 $ 1,690,000 $ 305,000
Compensated Absences Payable 154,119 88,691 74,193 168,617 79,809
Net Other Postemployment
Benefit Obligation 2,039 2,869 - 4,908 -
Unamortized Bond Premium 32,842 - 4,993 27,849 -
Unamortized Bond Discount (1,990) - (253) (1,737) -
TOTAL GENERAL
LONG-TERM DEBT $ 2,172,010 $ 91560 $ 373933 $ 1,889,637 $ 384,809
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 6,155,000 $ 6,155,000 $ 6,355,807
Licenses and Permits 157,500 157,500 187,598
Intergovernmental 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,856,414
Charges for Services 571,500 571,500 600,656
Investment Income 26,000 26,000 35,962
Miscellaneous 66,000 66,000 146,670
Total Revenues 9,436,000 9,436,000 10,183,107
EXPENDITURES
General Government 3,046,300 3,126,300 3,026,814
Highways and Streets 1,405,300 1,444,300 1,443,679
Culture and Recreation 533,900 539,900 539,043
Total Expenditures 4,985,500 5,110,500 5,009,536
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 4,450,500 4,325,500 5,173,571
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In 468,200 468,200 425,005
Transfer (Out) (4,910,400) (5,654,600) (5,518,698)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (4,442,200) (5,186,400) (5,093,693)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 8,300 $ (860,900) 79,878
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 4,572,998
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 4,652,876

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE PROTECTION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Tax $ 1,805000 $ 1,812,400 $ 1,876,037
Total Taxes 1,805,000 1,812,400 1,876,037
Intergovernmental
State Grant 15,500 15,500 13,523
PTI Reimbursement 4,800 4,800 210
Fire/Ambulance District 75,000 75,000 75,000
Community Unit School District 200 48,000 48,000 48,000
Total Intergovernmental 143,300 143,300 136,733
Fines and Fees
Police Fines 400,000 400,000 457,333
Adjudicated Fines 10,000 10,000 8,753
Drug Forfeiture Revenue - - 18,535
Explorer Revenue - - 4,000
E 911 Revenue - - 8,569
Total Fines and Fees 410,000 410,000 497,190
Other
Wireless Alarm Fees 54,000 54,000 52,848
Miscellaneous Income 7,000 7,000 13,081
Extra Police Duty Charges 6,800 6,800 5,866
Dare Contributions - - 4,228
Total Other 67,800 67,800 76,023
Total Revenues 2,426,100 2,433,500 2,585,983

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

POLICE PROTECTION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

EXPENDITURES
Public Safety
Salaries
Benefits
Personal Services
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Charges
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
General Corporate

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
$ 4,069,200 $ 4,136,200 $ 4,108,863
1,581,800 1,581,800 1,585,668
72,100 72,100 74,401
129,500 150,500 168,266
135,700 135,700 129,430
500 500 13,153
11,000 11,000 10,426
5,999,800 6,087,800 6,090,207
(3,573,700) (3,654,300) (3,504,224)
3,573,700 3,573,700 3,525,641
3,573,700 3,573,700 3,525,641
$ - $ (80,600) 21,417
$ 21,417




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 1235000 $ 1,235000 $ 1,231,283
Investment Income 5,300 5,300 6,906
Miscellaneous Income 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total Revenues 1,340,300 1,340,300 1,338,189
EXPENDITURES
General Government 579,801 579,801 564,196
Public Safety 238,055 238,055 231,648
Highways and Streets 319,438 319,438 310,841
Culture and Recreation 358,706 358,706 349,052
Total Expenditures 1,496,000 1,496,000 1,455,737
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Utility 219,000 219,000 219,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 219,000 219,000 219,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 63,300 $ 63,300 101,452
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 1,020,061
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 1,121,513

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2014
UAAL/
@) (4) (OAAL)
Actuarial Unfunded asa

Actuarial Q) Accrued 3) (Overfunded) Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded UAAL/ (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (OAAL) Covered Payroll

December 31, Assets Entry-Age 1) /(2) (2)- (1) Payroll 415
2008 $ 14774352 $ 19,482,441 75.83% $ 4,708,089 $ 6,804,997 69.19%
2009 14,395,389 19,680,596 73.15% 5,285,207 6,661,384 79.34%
2010 15,478,541 20,899,302 74.06% 5,420,761 6,511,089 83.25%
2011 16,855,242 22,188,031 75.97% 5,332,789 6,272,569 85.02%
2012 15,468,607 20,827,339 74.27% 5,358,732 6,355,668 84.31%
2013 16,094,691 21,559,031 74.65% 5,464,340 6,536,640 83.60%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND
SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL (SLEP) PLAN

April 30, 2014
2) UAAL
Actuarial 4 asa
Actuarial Q) Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
Jecember 31, Assets Entry-Age Q) /() 2)- (1) Payroll 4) /(5
2008 $ 77,070 $ 69,474 110.93% $ (7,596) $ 118,599 (6.40%)
2009 101,447 98,984 102.49% (2,463) 122,164 (2.02%)
2010 129,379 128,420 100.75% (959) 122,659 (0.78%)
2011 158,179 160,757 98.40% 2,578 124,652 2.07%
2012 192,123 193,274 99.40% 1,151 125,448 0.92%
2013 231,370 231,905 99.77% 535 134,166 0.40%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2014
2 UAAL
Actuarial (4) asa
Actuarial 1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age 1)/ 2)- () Payroll (4)/ (5)
2009 $ 11,389,645 $ 21,033,633 54.15% $ 9,643,988 $ 2,704,686 356.57%
2010 13,724,758 21,778,790 63.02% 8,054,032 2,842,275 283.37%
2011 15,652,223 22,846,820 68.51% 7,194,597 2,782,509 258.57%
2012 15,778,582 25,132,937 62.78% 9,354,355 2,728,331 342.86%
2013 16,683,371 27,335,478 61.03% 10,652,107 2,826,492 376.87%
2014 17,845,024 28,658,155 62.27% 10,813,131 2,953,578 366.10%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

April 30, 2014
2 UAAL
Actuarial (@) asa
Actuarial Q) Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL 5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age Q72 (2) - (1) Payroll (4)/ (5)
2009 $ - $ 700,797 0.00% $ 700,797 $ 8,756,090 8.00%
2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2012 - 1,120,823 0.00% 1,120,823 9,067,981 12.36%
2013 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2014 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A - an actuarial valuation was not performed for this year.

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2014

Fiscal Annual

Year Required

Ended Employer Contributions Percentage

April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2009 $ 715,205 $ 715,205 100.00%
2010 760,241 774,757 98.13%
2011 785,483 811,987 96.74%
2012 848,716 806,501 105.23%
2013 849,784 849,784 100.00%
2014 889,493 889,493 100.00%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND
SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL (SLEP) PLAN

April 30, 2014

Fiscal Annual

Year Required

Ended Employer Contributions Percentage

April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2009 $ 15,453 $ 15,453 100.00%
2010 16,113 16,113 100.00%
2011 15,590 15,590 100.00%
2012 16,105 16,105 100.00%
2013 16,509 16,509 100.00%
2014 19,025 19,025 100.00%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2014

Fiscal Annual

Year Required

Ended Employer Contributions Percentage

April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2009 $ 717,652 $ 747,174 96.05%
2010 738,957 731,665 101.00%
2011 770,821 914,936 84.25%
2012 854,862 859,521 99.46%
2013 857,721 718,760 119.33%
2014 882,336 806,043 109.47%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

April 30, 2014

Fiscal Annual

Year Required

Ended Employer Contributions Percentage
April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2009 $ 28,284 $ 38,255 73.94%

2010 28,284 37,493 75.44%

2011 28,284 37,646 75.13%

2012 28,284 37,517 75.39%

2013 28,284 37,326 75.78%

2014 31,812 68,299 46.58%

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30, 2014

BUDGETS

Annual budgets are adopted for all governmental, proprietary and pension trust funds.
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

All departments of the City submit requests for appropriations to the City Manager so that
a budget may be prepared. The budget is prepared by fund, department and account and
includes information on the past year, current year estimates and requested appropriations
for the next fiscal year.

The proposed budget is presented to the governing body for review. The governing body
holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change appropriations, but may not
change the form of the budget. The budget may be amended throughout the year by the
governing body.

The budget officer can transfer amounts between accounts within a department for the
General Fund and within a fund for all other funds; however, transfers between funds must
be approved by the City Council. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted
appropriations at the department level for the General Fund and the fund level for all other
funds. During the year, several budget transfers were adopted and are reflected in the
financial statements.

Expenditures exceeded final budget amounts in the Police Protection Fund by $2,407.

Expenditures exceeded final budget amounts in the Performing Arts Fund by $47,531.
Expenditures exceeded final budget amounts in the Debt Service Fund by $74,871.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund - to account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not
accounted for in another fund.

Police Protection Fund - to account for the operations for the City’s Police Department.
Financing is primarily provided by transfers from the General Fund and a limited property tax
levy.

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund - to account for pension and Social Security expenditures.
Financing is provided by an unlimited tax levy.

Capital Improvements Fund - to account for the purchase of major capital equipment and
construction or expansion of facilities. Financing is provided by transfers, bond proceeds,
telecommunication taxes, grants and impact fees.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

TAXES
Property
Sales
Replacement

Total Taxes

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Licenses
Liquor
Permits
Building
Stormwater

Total Licenses and Permits

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
State Shared Income Taxes

Total Intergovernmental

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Franchise Fees
Filing Fees
Recreation Program Fees
Intergovernmental Services
Backflow Inspections
Rental Property Receipts
Elevator Inspection

Total Charges for Services
INVESTMENT INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL REVENUES

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
$ 2,640,000 $ 2,640,000 $ 2,531,608
3,300,000 3,300,000 3,548,055
215,000 215,000 276,144
6,155,000 6,155,000 6,355,807
65,000 65,000 70,854
90,000 90,000 112,894
2,500 2,500 3,850
157,500 157,500 187,598
2,460,000 2,460,000 2,856,414
2,460,000 2,460,000 2,856,414
290,000 290,000 310,442
1,000 1,000 590
222,000 222,000 233,925
500 500 4,113
40,000 40,000 33,276
- - 9,010
18,000 18,000 9,300
571,500 571,500 600,656
26,000 26,000 35,962
66,000 66,000 146,670
$ 9,436,000 $ 9,436,000 $ 10,183,107

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
City Manager's Office $ 393,000 $ 419,000 $ 486,297
City Hall 95,600 95,600 87,235
Finance 436,900 436,900 332,263
Human Resources 206,200 208,700 205,008
Community Development 596,000 647,500 615,704
Fleet Maintenance 208,200 208,200 207,266
Public Works Administration 392,800 392,800 375,441
Employer Health Contribution 717,600 717,600 717,600
Total General Government 3,046,300 3,126,300 3,026,814
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Streets 1,405,300 1,444,300 1,443,679
Total Highways and Streets 1,405,300 1,444,300 1,443,679
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Community Events 51,300 51,300 51,175
Recreation 482,600 488,600 487,868
Total Culture and Recreation 533,900 539,900 539,043
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 4985500 $ 5,110,500 $ 5,009,536

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
TRANSFERS IN
Utility $ 370,200 $ 370,200 $ 327,005
Environmental Management 80,000 80,000 80,000
Northern Illinois Special Recreation 18,000 18,000 18,000
Total Transfers In 468,200 468,200 425,005
TRANSFERS (OUT)
Administrative Adjudication (3,500) (11,600) (11,541)
Debt Service (160,000) (160,000) (148,137)
General Fund - CIP (250,000) (875,000) (875,000)
Motor Fuel Tax Fund (100,000) (100,000) (100,000)
Police Protection (3,573,700) (3,573,700) (3,525,641)
Public Parks (460,800) (489,400) (489,320)
Performing Arts (303,900) (386,400) (350,246)
Paratransit (58,500) (58,500) (18,813)
Total Transfers (Out) (4,910,400) (5,654,600) (5,518,698)
NET TRANSFERS $ (4,442,200) $ (5,186,400) $ (5,093,693)

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Telecommunications Tax
Total Taxes
Fines and Fees
Capital Expansion Fees - Police
Capital Expansion Fees - Streets
Total Fines and Fees
Intergovernmental Revenues
Safe Routes to Schools
Grants
Total Intergovernmental Revenues

Investment Income

Total Revenues

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
$ 850,000 $ 850,000 $ 731,457
850,000 850,000 731,457
30,000 30,000 51,294
7,500 7,500 14,760
37,500 37,500 66,054
25,000 25,000 -
- - 300,000
25,000 25,000 300,000
11,000 11,000 8,720
923,500 923,500 1,106,231

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay
General Administration $ 97,000 $ 97,000 $ 165,608
Public Facilities 222,000 222,000 175,517
Public Safety 144,000 144,000 89,492
Parks 114,000 114,000 99,992
Motor Pool 176,300 176,300 155,312
Streets/Sidewalks/Signals 348,700 348,700 427,506
Stormwater Management 95,000 95,000 56,896
Total Expenditures 1,197,000 1,197,000 1,170,323
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (273,500) (273,500) (64,092)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USEYS)
Transfer In
General Fund 250,000 875,000 875,000
Park Development 35,000 35,000 35,000
Transfer (Out)
Debt Service (567,100) (567,100) (567,100)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (282,100) 342,900 342,900
NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE $ (555,600) $ 69,400 278,808
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 2,084,377
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 2,363,185

(See independent auditor's report.)



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Municipal Audit Fund - to account for expenditures related to the City’s annual audit. Financing
is provided by a specific restricted unlimited property tax levy.

Aquatic Center Fund - to account for the operations and maintenance of the Woodstock Water
Works Aquatic Park. Financing is provided by committed season pass sales, daily admissions
and concession revenues.

Public Parks Fund - to account for the operations and maintenance of the City’s public parks.
Financing is provided by operating transfers from the General Fund and by a restricted limited
property tax levy.

Performing Arts Fund - to account for the operations and maintenance of the Woodstock Opera
House and the Woodstock Municipal Band. Financing is provided by a restricted limited property
tax levy, rental income, program revenue, contributions and an operating transfer from the
General Fund.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - to account for street maintenance and repairs as authorized by the Illinois
Department of Transportation. Financing is provided by the City’s restricted share of state
gasoline taxes.

Park Development Fund - to account for restricted developer donations for the improvement of
the City’s parks and related facilities.

Administrative Adjudication Fund - to account for committed fines, court fees and associated
costs for the City’s administrative adjudication function.

Wireless Alarm Fund - to account for the committed monthly charges and related equipment
costs for the City’s wireless alarm program.

Northern Illinois Special Recreation Fund - to account for the disbursement of funds to the
Northern Illinois Special Recreation Association. Financing is provided by a restricted unlimited
tax levy.

Liability Insurance Fund - to account for liability, workmen’s compensation and unemployment
compensation insurance expenditures. Financing is provided by a restricted limited property tax

levy.

Paratransit Fund - to account for the operations of the Woodstock Dial-A-Ride system. Financing
is provided by the Regional Transportation Authority, fares and an operating transfer from the
General Fund.



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued)
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Recreation Center Fund - to account for the operation, maintenance and capital expenditures for
the City’s Recreation Center. Charges for services are committed for the operation of the fund.

Environmental Management Fund - to account for the expenditures for a former municipal
landfill that has been placed on the USEPA Superfund list for possible cleanup. Financing is
provided by a restricted limited tax levy.

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund - to account for the disbursement in accordance with state statute of the
City’s hotel/motel tax revenues for activities intended to generate additional overnight stays.
Financing is provided by the City’s restricted hotel/motel taxes.

Revolving Loan Fund - to account for the activity of revolving loans and related repayments
within the City.

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Debt Service Fund - to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of note principal
and interest on General Obligation and Alternate Revenue Bonds.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Tax Increment Financing Fund - created in 1997, this fund was formed to provide public
improvements to approximately 113 acres that encompassed the City’s downtown area.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2014
Special Revenue
Municipal Aquatic Public Performing Motor Park Administrative
Audit Center Parks Arts Fuel Tax  Development Adjudication
ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 20331 $ 27,117 $ - $ 100 $ 101,500 $ 68,960 $ -
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Property Taxes 35,246 - 323,080 172,309 - - -
Accrued Interest 27 - - - - 89 -
Other - - - - - - -
Prepaid items - - - 3,500 - - -
Due From Other Governments - - - - 45,665 - -
Due From Other Funds - - 22,793 22,491 103,122 - 1,606
Total Assets 55,604 27,117 345,873 198,400 250,287 69,049 1,606
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
None - - - - - - -
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources - - - - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 55604 $ 27,117 $ 345873 $ 198400 $ 250,287 $ 69,049 $ 1,606
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Debt Capital
Special Revenue Service Projects
Northern Tax
Wireless  Illinois Special  Liability Recreation Environmental Hotel/Motel Revolving Debt Increment
Alarm Recreation Insurance Paratransit Center Management Tax Loan Service Financing Total

$ 108577 $ 67,281 $1,506,949 $ - $ 66,040 $ 550,325 $ 68,182 $ 300,000 1,900 $ 926,007 $3,813,269
- 147,217 686,270 - - 534,603 - - 330,808 598,027 2,827,560
- - 1,923 - - 703 - - - 1,183 3,925
- - - - 1,716 - 14,414 - - - 16,130
- - - - - - - - - - 3,500
- - - - - - - - - - 45,665
- - - 10,370 - - - - - - 160,382
108,577 214,498 2,195,142 10,370 67,756 1,085,631 82,596 300,000 332,708 1,525,217 6,870,431
$ 108577 % 214,498 $2,195142 $ 10370 $ 67,756 $ 1085631 $ 82,596 $ 300,000 332,708 $1,525,217 $6,870,431

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2014

Special Revenue

Municipal Aquatic Public Performing Motor Park Administrative
Audit Center Parks Arts Fuel Tax  Development Adjudication

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 55 $ 5358 $ 7563 $ 12,057 $ 12,158 $ - $ 1,606
Retainage Payable - - - - - - -
Accrued Payroll - 787 15,230 14,034 - - -
Unearned Revenue - 15,062 - - - - -
Due to Other Funds - - - - - - -

Total Liabilities 55 21,207 22,793 26,091 12,158 - 1,606

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue 35,246 - 323,080 172,309 - - -

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 35,246 - 323,080 172,309 - - -

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Prepaid items - - - 3,500 - - -
Restricted
Audit 20,303 - - - - - -
Tort Liability - - - - - - -
Highways and Streets - - - - 238,129 - -
Culture and Recreation - 5,910 - - - 69,049 -
Economic Development - - - - - - -
Environmental Management - - - - - - -
Hotel/Motel Tax - - - - - - -
Debt Service - - - - - - -
Unrestricted
Committed
Public Safety - - - - - N -
Recreation Center - - - - - - -
Unassigned (Deficit) - - - (3,500)

Total Fund Balances 20,303 5,910 - - 238,129 69,049 -

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 55604 $ 27,117 $ 345873 $ 198,400 $ 250,287 $ 69,049 $ 1,606
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Debt Capital
Special Revenue Service Projects
Northern Tax
Wireless  Illinois Special  Liability Recreation Environmental Hotel/Motel Revolving Debt Increment
Alarm Recreation Insurance Paratransit Center Management Tax Loan Service Financing Total
$ 174 $ 736 $ 179 $ 10,370 $ 6,248 $ 120 $ - $ - $ 1,829 $ 2,425 60,878
- - - - - - - - - 15,594 15,594
- 200 - - 4,727 - - - - - 34,978
- - - - 32,262 - - - - - 47,324
- - - - - - - - - 1,842 1,842
174 936 179 10,370 43,237 120 - - 1,829 19,861 160,616
- 147,217 686,270 - - 534,603 - - 330,808 598,027 2,827,560
- 147,217 686,270 - - 534,603 - - 330,808 598,027 2,827,560
- - - - - - - - - - 3,500
- - - - - - - - - - 20,303
- - 1,508,693 - - - - - - - 1,508,693
- - - - - - - - - - 238,129
- 66,345 - - - - - - - - 141,304
- - - - - - - 300,000 - 907,329 1,207,329
- - - - - 550,908 - - - - 550,908
- - - - - - 82,596 - - - 82,596
- - - - - - - - 71 - 71
108,403 - - - - - - - - - 108,403
- - - - 24,519 - - - - - 24,519
- - - - - - - - - (3,500)
108,403 66,345 1,508,693 - 24,519 550,908 82,596 300,000 71 907,329 3,882,255
$ 108577 $ 214,498 $2,195142 $ 10370 $ 67,756 $ 1085631 $ 82596 $ 300,000 $ 332,708 $1,525217 $6,870,431

(See independing auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Special Revenue

Municipal Aquatic Public Performing Motor Park Administrative
Audit Center Parks Arts Fuel Tax  Development Adjudication
REVENUES
Taxes $ 33,906 $ - $ 360505 $ 192270 $ 639,841 $ - $ -
Intergovernmental - - - - 107,082 - -
Charges for Services - 216,180 12,212 - - - -
Fines and Fees - - 23,515 201,063 - 63,529 17,612
Investment Income 155 - - - 717 639 -
Miscellaneous - - - 19,628 - - -
Total Revenues 34,061 216,180 396,232 412,961 747,640 64,168 17,612
EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government 34,635 - - - - - 29,153
Public Safety - - - - - - -
Highways and Streets - - - - 843,758 - -
Culture and Recreation - 267,298 883,398 793,005 - - -
Capital Outlay - 28,659 2,154 36,326 - - -
Debt Service
Principal - - - - - - -
Interest - - - - - - -
Other - - - - - - -
Total Expenditures 34,635 295,957 885,552 829,331 843,758 - 29,153
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (574) (79,777) (489,320) (416,370) (96,118) 64,168 (11,541)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In - - 489,320 380,246 100,000 - 11,541
Transfers (Out) - (9,000) - - - (80,100) -
Issuance of Refunding Bonds - - - - - - -
Bond Premium - - - - - - -
Payment to Bond Escrow Agent - - - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - (9,000) 489,320 380,246 100,000 (80,100) 11,541
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (574) (88,777) - (36,124) 3,882 (15,932) -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1 20,877 94,687 - 36,124 234,247 84,981 -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 $ 20,303 3 5910 $ - $ - $ 238,129 $ 69,049 $ -
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Debt Capital
Special Revenue Service Projects
Northern Tax
Wireless  Illinois Special Liability Recreation Environmental Hotel/Motel Revolving Debt Increment

Alarm Recreation Insurance Paratransit Center Management Tax Loan Service Financing Total
$ - $ 146563 $ 687,922 $ - $ - $ 538371 $ 75275 $ - $ 339,783 $ 627,236 3,641,672
- - - - - - - - - 4,550 111,632
256,305 - - 200 429,107 - - - - - 914,004
- - - - - - - - - - 305,719
- - 7,555 - - 4,702 - - 113 6,523 20,404
- - 25,000 - - - - - 63,970 43,585 152,183
256,305 146,563 720,477 200 429,107 543,073 75,275 - 403,866 681,894 5,145,614
- - 177,941 19,013 - 448,859 44,000 - 1,487 5,384 760,472
140,715 - 176,704 - - - - - - - 317,419
- - 116,883 - - - - - - - 960,641
- 131,108 192,003 - 376,465 - - - - - 2,643,277
2,789 - - - 42,271 - - - - 815,876 928,075
- - - - - - - - 1,092,000 155,000 1,247,000
- - - - - - - - 374,081 44,305 418,386
- - - - - - - - 89,503 - 89,503
143,504 131,108 663,531 19,013 418,736 448,859 44,000 - 1,557,071 1,020,565 7,364,773
112,801 15,455 56,946 (18,813) 10,371 94,214 31,275 - (1,153,205) (338,671)  (2,219,159)
- - 100,000 18,813 - - - - 1,046,937 - 2,146,857
- (18,000) - - (67,700) (298,900) (30,000) - - - (503,700)
- - - - - - - - 3,685,000 - 3,685,000
- - - - - - - - 149,648 - 149,648
- - - - - - - - (3,747,793) - (3,747,793)
- (18,000) 100,000 18,813 (67,700) (298,900) (30,000) - 1,133,792 - 1,730,012
112,801 (2,545) 156,946 - (57,329) (204,686) 1,275 - (19,413) (338,671) (489,147)
(4,398) 68,890 1,351,747 - 81,848 755,594 81,321 300,000 19,484 1,246,000 4,371,402
$ 108,403 $ 66,345 $1,508,693 $ - $ 24519 $ 550,908 $ 82596 $ 300,000 $ 71 $ 907,329 $ 3,882,255

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MUNICIPAL AUDIT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 33,500 $ 33,500 $ 33,906
Investment Income 100 100 155
Total Revenues 33,600 33,600 34,061
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Contractual Services 38,500 38,500 34,635
Total Expenditures 38,500 38,500 34,635
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (4,900) $ (4,900) (574)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 20,877
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 20,303

(See independent auditor's report.)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
AQUATIC CENTER FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for Services
Season Passes $ 125,000 $ 125,000 $ 80,706
General Admission 120,000 120,000 80,426
Rentals/Groups/Swimming Instruction 57,000 57,000 52,318
Other 2,700 2,700 2,450
Rentals
Vending Receipts - - 280
Total Revenues 304,700 304,700 216,180
EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation
Salaries 157,000 157,000 150,043
Personal Services 20,400 20,400 21,503
Contractual Services 16,500 16,500 18,774
Commodities 74,000 74,000 76,978
Capital Outlay 14,500 29,500 28,659
Total Expenditures 282,400 297,400 295,957
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 22,300 7,300 (79,777)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out)
Water and Sewer (9,000) (9,000) (9,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,000) (9,000) (9,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 13300 $  (1,700) (88,777)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 94,687
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 5,910

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PUBLIC PARKS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Tax $ 380,000 $ 380,000 $ 360,505
Charges for Services
Snow Removal 11,000 11,000 12,212
Fines and Fees
Facility Rental 21,000 21,000 23,515
Miscellaneous Revenue 100 100 -
Total Revenues 412,100 412,100 396,232
EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation
Salaries 530,600 530,600 529,767
Benefits 125,900 141,700 141,603
Personal Services 6,200 6,200 5,328
Contractual Services 69,400 69,400 62,590
Commodities 139,800 139,800 144,110
Capital Outlay 1,000 1,000 2,154
Total Expenditures 872,900 888,700 885,552
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (460,800) (476,600) (489,320)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
General 460,800 489,400 489,320
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 460,800 489,400 489,320
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ 12,800 -
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 -
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ -

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PERFORMING ARTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 192,270
Fines and Fees
Facility Rental 68,000 68,000 63,279
Materials and Services 45,000 45,000 44,646
Program Revenues 35,000 35,000 30,695
Ticket Office Services 8,000 8,000 7,575
Concessions 52,000 52,000 44,167
Labor Reimbursement 200 200 626
Café Rental 9,500 9,500 10,075
Total Fines and Fees 217,700 217,700 201,063
Other
Gifts and Donations 6,200 6,200 5,869
Miscellaneous 14,000 14,000 13,759
Total Other 20,200 20,200 19,628
Total Revenues 437,900 437,900 412,961
EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation
Opera House
Salaries 514,500 514,500 524,847
Benefits 98,300 98,300 95,004
Personal Services 4,600 4,600 4,650
Contractual Services 95,100 95,100 111,278
Commodities 39,000 39,000 36,295
Capital Outlay 300 10,300 36,326
Total Opera House 751,800 761,800 808,400

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
PERFORMING ARTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Culture and Recreation (Continued)
Municipal Band
Salaries $ 18,000 $ 18,000 $ 16,353
Commodities 2,000 2,000 1,440
Contractual Services - - 3,138
Total Municipal Band 20,000 20,000 20,931
Total Expenditures 771,800 781,800 829,331
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (333,900) (343,900) (416,370)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USEYS)
Transfers In
General 303,900 386,400 350,246
Hotel/Motel Tax 30,000 30,000 30,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 333,900 416,400 380,246
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 3 72,500 (36,124)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 36,124
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ -

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Motor Fuel Tax Allotment $ 630,600 $ 630,600 $ 639,841
Intergovernmental
NOW Capital Grant 107,100 107,100 107,082
Other
Investment Income 600 600 717
Total Revenues 738,300 738,300 747,640
EXPENDITURES
Highways and Streets
Contractual Services 648,300 648,300 640,494
Commodities 190,000 206,000 203,264
Total Expenditures 838,300 854,300 843,758
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (100,000) (116,000) (96,118)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
General 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 100,000 100,000 100,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ (16,000) 3,882
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 234,247
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 238,129

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Fines and Fees
Developer Donations $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 63,529
Investment Income 400 400 639
Total Revenues 50,400 50,400 64,168
EXPENDITURES
None - - -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 50,400 50,400 64,168
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out)
Debt Service (45,100) (45,100) (45,100)
Capital Improvements (35,000) (35,000) (35,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (80,100) (80,100) (80,100)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (29,700) $  (29,700) (15,932)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 84,981
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 69,049

(See independent auditor's report.)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUDICATION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Adjudication Revenues
Administrative Adjudication Fees $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 5,285
Processing Fees 10,000 10,000 12,327
Administrative Adjudication Fines 1,500 1,500 -
Total Revenues 17,500 17,500 17,612
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Salaries 5,300 5,300 5,300
Personal Services 6,400 6,400 6,388
Contractual Services 9,000 18,000 17,308
Commodities 300 300 157
Total Expenditures 21,000 30,000 29,153
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (3,500) (12,500) (11,541)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In
General 3,500 11,600 11,541
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,500 11,600 11,541
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ (900) -
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 -
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ -

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WIRELESS ALARM FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for Service
Alarm Charges $ 260,000 $ 260,000 $ 255,705
Late Payment Fees 1,000 1,000 210
New Alarm Connection Fees 2,000 2,000 390
Total Revenues 263,000 263,000 256,305
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety
Salaries 12,000 12,000 12,000
Contractual Services 131,300 131,300 127,617
Commodities 2,200 2,200 1,098
Capital Outlay 5,000 5,000 2,789
Total Expenditures 150,500 150,500 143,504
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 112500 $ 112,500 112,801
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (4,398)
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 108,403

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NORTHERN ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Tax

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation
Personal Services
Contractual Services
Capital Outlay
Other Charges

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer (Out)
General
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
$ 147,000 $ 147,000 $ 146,563
147,000 147,000 146,563
12,000 12,000 10,369
12,000 12,000 12,000
15,000 15,000 11,864
96,900 96,900 96,875
135,900 135,900 131,108
11,100 11,100 15,455
(18,000) (18,000) (18,000)
(18,000) (18,000) (18,000)
$ (6,900) $ (6,900) (2,545)
68,890
$ 66,345

(See independent auditor's report.)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 690,000 $ 690,000 $ 687,922
Investment Income 5,200 5,200 7,555
Miscellaneous Income 25,000 25,000 25,000
Total Revenues 720,200 720,200 720,477
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Personal Services 25,000 25,000 6,884
Contractual Services 175,056 175,056 171,057
Commodities 1,000 1,000 -
Highways and Streets
Contractual Services 119,616 119,616 116,883
Public Safety
Contractual Services 180,835 180,835 176,704
Culture and Recreation
Contractual Services 196,493 196,493 192,003
Total Expenditures 698,000 698,000 663,531
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 22,200 22,200 56,946
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In
Water and Sewer 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 100,000 100,000 100,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 122,200 $ 122,200 156,946
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 1,351,747
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 1,508,693

(See independent auditor's report.)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PARATRANSIT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

REVENUES
Charges for Services
Fares
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Contractual Services

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In
General

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)
0

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
1,500 1,500 200
1,500 1,500 200
60,000 60,000 19,013
60,000 60,000 19,013
(58,500) (58,500) (18,813)
58,500 58,500 18,813
58,500 58,500 18,813




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RECREATION CENTER FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for Services
Monthly Memberships $ 370,000 $ 370,000 338,155
Short-Term Memberships 30,000 30,000 29,978
Facility Rentals 10,000 10,000 12,142
Other 35,000 35,000 48,832
Total Revenues 445,000 445,000 429,107
EXPENDITURES
Culture and Recreation
Salaries 204,000 215,000 213,485
Benefits 9,900 9,900 9,828
Contractual Services 56,000 68,000 65,804
Commodities 76,600 87,600 87,348
Capital Outlay 10,000 44,000 42,271
Total Expenditures 356,500 424,500 418,736
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 88,500 20,500 10,371
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out)
Debt Service (67,700) (67,700) (67,700)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (67,700) (67,700) (67,700)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 20,800 $  (47,200) (57,329)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 81,848
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 24,519

(See independent auditor's report.)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 525000 $ 525000 $ 538,371
Other
Investment Income 4,800 4,800 4,702
Total Revenues 529,800 529,800 543,073
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Personal Services 200 200 -
Contractual Services 149,800 149,800 103,808
Commodities 169,000 294,000 345,051
Capital Outlay 10,000 10,000 -
Total Expenditures 329,000 454,000 448,859
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 200,800 75,800 94,214
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out)
General Fund (80,000) (80,000) (80,000)
Debt Service (218,900) (218,900) (218,900)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (298,900) (298,900) (298,900)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $  (98,100) $ (223,100) (204,686)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 755,594
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 550,908

(See independent auditor's report.)




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Hotel/Motel Tax
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Services

Total Expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out)
Performing Arts

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
$ 70,000 $ 70,000 $ 75,275
70,000 70,000 75,275
50,000 50,000 44,000
50,000 50,000 44,000
20,000 20,000 31,275
(30,000) (30,000) (30,000)
(30,000) (30,000) (30,000)
$ (10,000) $ (10,000) 1,275
81,321
$ 82,596

(See independent auditor's report.)
0




CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 340,800 $ 340,800 $ 339,783
Other
Surcharges 53,500 53,500 53,970
Fundraising 20,000 20,000 10,000
Investment Income 100 100 113
Total Other 73,600 73,600 64,083
Total Revenues 414,400 414,400 403,866
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Contractual Services 1,500 1,500 1,487
Debt Service
Principal 1,052,000 1,052,000 1,092,000
Interest 419,700 419,700 374,081
Other - 9,000 89,503
Total Expenditures 1,473,200 1,482,200 1,557,071
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (1,058,800) (1,067,800) (1,153,205)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
General 160,000 160,000 148,137
Capital Improvements 567,100 567,100 567,100
Recreation Center 67,700 67,700 67,700
Environmental Management 218,900 218,900 218,900
Park Development 45,100 45,100 45,100
Issuance of Refunding Bonds - - 3,685,000
Bond Premium - - 149,648
Payment to Bond Escrow Agent - - (3,747,793)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,058,800 1,058,800 1,133,792
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ (9,000) (19,413)
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 19,484
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 $ 71

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 525,000 $ 525,000 $ 627,236
Other
Intergovernmental - - 4,550
Investment Income 7,000 7,000 6,523
Miscellaneous Income 21,200 21,200 43,585
Total Revenues 553,200 553,200 681,894
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Contractual Services 30,000 30,000 5,384
Capital Outlay
Capital Projects 805,000 805,000 815,876
Debt Service
Principal 155,000 155,000 155,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 44,200 44,200 44,305
Total Expenditures 1,034,200 1,034,200 1,020,565
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (481,000) $ (481,000) (338,671)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 1,246,000
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 907,329

(See independent auditor's report.)



FIDUCIARY FUND

AGENCY FUND

Escrow Fund - to account for the accumulation of resources held by the City for other

organizations. These amounts include deposits held by the City for construction projects and
impact fees held for other governmental bodies.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Balance Balance
May 1 Additions Deletions April 30
Escrow Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 657,189 $ 1,033,976 $ 1,103,880 $ 587,285
TOTAL ASSETS $ 657,189 $ 1033976 $ 1,103,880 $ 587,285
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 68,597 $ 728585 $ 746,342 $ 50,840
Due to Other Organizations 588,592 305,391 357,538 536,445
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 657,189 $ 1033976 $ 1,103,880 $ 587,285

(See independent auditor's report.)



CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVENRMENTAL FUNDS



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS - BY SOURCE

April 30, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS

Land and Improvements $ 43,174,112
Buildings and Improvements 21,107,339
Equipment 7,434,065
Infrastructure 57,976,208
Construction in Progress 566,864
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS $ 130,258,588

INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

General Revenues $ 28,959,691
Bond Proceeds 21,240,695
Installment Contracts 1,154,708
Gifts and Donations 78,903,494
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS $ 130,258,588

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS - BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

April 30, 2014
Landand  Buildings and Construction
Function Improvements Improvements Equipment Infrastructure in Progress Totals
City Hall $ 166,969 $ 1,922,498 $ 976,858 $ - $ 349,100 3,415,425
Police 165,659 3,862,962 1,689,781 - - 5,718,402
Municipal Garage 372,961 2,087,007 2,790,576 - - 5,250,544
Opera House 2,000 3,415,812 81,307 - - 3,499,119
Swimming Pool - 5,302,441 556,114 - - 5,858,555
Recreation Center 717,320 973,947 191,626 - - 1,882,893
Parks 11,234,538 3,296,794 1,147,803 - - 15,679,135
Tax Increment Financing 1,060,633 - - - - 1,060,633
Parking Lots 2,981,526 245,878 - - - 3,227,404
Streets 26,472,506 - - 57,976,208 217,764 84,666,478

TOTAL CAPITAL

ASSETS

$ 43174112 $ 21,107,339 $ 7,434,065 $ 57,976,208 $ 566,864 $ 130,258,588

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS - BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Balances Balances

Function May 1 Additions Transfers Retirements April 30
City Hall $ 2981559 $ 433,866 $ - $ - $ 3,415,425
Police 5,733,126 77,280 - 92,004 5,718,402
Municipal Garage 5,011,033 334,663 - 95,152 5,250,544
Opera House 3,347,298 151,821 - - 3,499,119
Swimming Pool 5,858,555 - - - 5,858,555
Recreation Center 1,837,703 45,190 - - 1,882,893
Parks 15,495,062 184,073 - - 15,679,135
Tax Increment Financing 1,060,633 - - - 1,060,633
Parking Lots 3,227,404 - - - 3,227,404
Streets 84,456,219 210,259 - - 84,666,478

TOTAL GENERAL

CAPITAL ASSETS $ 129,008,592 $ 1,437,152 $ - $ 187,156 $ 130,258,588

(See independent auditor's report.)



LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE BY GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE BY GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

April 30, 2014

General
Obligation
Compensated Landfill 2013A
Absences Closure Costs  Refunding

AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND TO BE
PROVIDED FOR THE RETIREMENT OF
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Amount Available for Debt Service $ - $ - $ 71
Amount to be Provided for Retirement
of General Long-Term Debt 1,797,610 705,000 1,804,929

TOTAL AVAILABLE AND TO BE
PROVIDED FOR THE RETIREMENT OF
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ 1797610 $ 705,000 $ 1,805,000

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE

Compensated Absences Payable $ 1,797,610 $ - $ -
Landfill Closure Costs - 705,000 -
2004A Refunding Bonds Payable - - 1,805,000
Recreation Center Bonds Payable - - -
2004B Refunding Bonds Payable - - -
Parks and Streets Bonds Payable - - -
2010A Refunding Bonds Payable - - -
2010C Refunding Bonds Payable - - -
2010E Refunding Bonds Payable - - -
Capital Lease Payable - - -

TOTAL GENERAL LONG-TERM
DEBT PAYABLE $ 1,797,610 $ 705,000 $ 1,805,000
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Alternate Revenue

Recreation
Center

2013B
Refunding

Parks and
Streets

2010A
Refunding

2010C
Refunding

2010E
Refunding

Capital
Lease Totals

813,000

1,840,000

4,365,000

1,015,000

1,110,000

240,000

$ - $ 71

19,105 13,709,644

$ 813,000

$ 1,840,000

$ 4,365,000

$ 1,015,000

$ 1,110,000 $

240,000

$ 19,105 $ 13,709,715

$ -

813,000

4,365,000

1,015,000

1,110,000

240,000

$ - $ 1,797,610
- 705,000

- 1,805,000

- 813,000

- 1,840,000

- 4,365,000

- 1,015,000

- 1,110,000

- 240,000

19,105 19,105

$ 813,000

$ 1,840,000

$ 4,365,000

$ 1,015,000

$ 1,110,000 $

240,000

$ 19,105 $ 13,709,715

(See independent auditor's report.)
1



DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

The component unit column in the basic financial statements includes the financial data of the
City’s component unit. It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate
from the City.

The Woodstock Public Library:

The Library operates and maintains the City’s public library facilities. The Library’s board
is appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the City Council. The Library may not issue
bonded debt, and its annual budget and property tax levy requests are subject to the City
Council’s approval. Separate financial statements for the Library are not available.

General Fund - to account for resources of the Library which are not accounted for in
another fund.

Debt Service Fund - to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of note
principal and interest on General Obligation and Alternate Revenue Source Bonds.

Library Building Fund - to account for the purchase of major capital equipment and
construction or expansion of facilities. Financing is provided by bond proceeds, grants and
impact fees.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPONENT UNIT

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2014
Debt Library
General Service Building Total
ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 781,795 $ 71 3 253,087 $ 1,034,953
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Property Taxes 902,092 324,722 86,155 1,312,969
Accrued Interest 494 - 323 817
Due from Other Governments 30,963 - 57,000 87,963
Total Assets 1,715,344 324,793 396,565 2,436,702
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
None - - - -
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 1715344 $ 324,793 $ 396,565 $ 2,436,702

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Debt Service
Unrestricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 10,890 $ - $ 7,964 $ 18,854
24,510 - 472 24,982
35,400 - 8,436 43,836

902,092 324,722 86,155 1,312,969
902,092 324,722 86,155 1,312,969

- 71 - 71

- - 301,974 301,974

777,852 - - 777,852
777,852 71 301,974 1,079,897

$ 1715344 $ 324,793 $ 396565 $ 2,436,702

(See independent auditor's report.)
1



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

WOODSTOCK PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPONENT UNIT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Debt Library
General Service Building Total
REVENUES
Taxes $ 890585 $ 327,407 $ 90,328 $ 1,308,320
Intergovernmental 411,080 - 57,000 468,080
Donations 9,091 - - 9,091
Fines and Fees 84,384 - 39,984 124,368
Investment Income 5,426 491 1,716 7,633
Total Revenues 1,400,566 327,898 189,028 1,917,492
EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture and Recreation 1,225,054 - 104,316 1,329,370
Capital Outlay 218,592 - 30,906 249,498
Debt Service
Principal - 295,000 - 295,000
Interest - 76,305 - 76,305
Total Expenditures 1,443,646 371,305 135,222 1,950,173
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (43,080) (43,407) 53,806 (32,681)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In - 42,400 - 42,400
Transfer (Out) - - (42,400) (42,400)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - 42,400 (42,400) -
NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (43,080) (1,007) 11,406 (32,681)
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 820,932 1,078 290,568 1,112,578
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 $ 777852 $ 71 % 301,974 $ 1,079,897

(See independent auditor's report.)
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1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Naperville, lllinois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Woodstock, Illinois

We have examined management’s assertion included in its representation letter dated
October 15, 2014, that the City of Woodstock, Illinois, complied with the provisions of
subsection (q) of Section 11-74.4-3 of the Illinois Tax Increment Redevelopment Allocation Act
(Illinois Public Act 85-1142) during the year ended April 30, 2014. Management is responsible
for the City’s assertion and for compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on management’s assertion about the City’s compliance based on our
examination.

Our examination was made in accordance with the standards established by the American
Institute of Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the City of Woodstock, Illinois” compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a
legal determination on the City of Woodstock, Illinois’ compliance with statutory requirements.

In our opinion, management’s assertion that the City of Woodstock, Illinois, complied with the
aforementioned requirements for the year ended April 30, 2014, is fairly stated in all material

respects.

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the
results of that testing. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Ik up

Naperville, Illinois
October 15, 2014
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a
context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and
required supplementary information displays about the City’s overall financial health.

Contents Page(s)

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the City’s financial performance and well-being have been changed
over time. 116-125

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City’s
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 126-129

Debt Capacity
The schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s
ability to issue additional debt in the future. 130-134

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the City’s financial
activities take place. 135-136

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the City’s financial report relates to the
services the City provides and the activities it performs. 137-139

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007 2008
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 16,683,100 21,736,073 25,245,318 $ 66,719,553

Restricted 3,969,009 4,194,249 4,266,514 2,465,351

Unrestricted 514,383 2,315,761 5,260,819 5,055,748
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 21,166,492 28,246,083 34,772,651 $ 74,240,652
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 18,833,041 22,121,119 26,341,047 $ 27,443,351

Restricted 614,770 656,662 638,471 657,512

Unrestricted 1,493,030 3,521,575 6,414,494 6,979,656
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES $ 20,940,841 26,299,356 33,394,012 $ 35,080,519
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 35,516,141 43,857,192 51,586,365 $ 94,162,904

Restricted 4,583,779 4,850,911 4,904,985 3,122,863

Unrestricted 2,007,413 5,837,336 11,675,313 12,035,404
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 42,107,333 54,545,439 68,166,663 $ 109,321,171

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 66,069,290 $ 72,392,722 $ 72,560,623 $ 72,633,928 $ 71,514,208 $ 70,891,395
3,258,358 4,274,571 4,702,945 4,645,422 5,183,202 4,892,263
3,636,758 3,444,468 4,412,681 4,617,950 4,602,231 4,920,191
$ 72,964,406 $ 80,111,761 $ 81,676,249 $ 81,897,300 $ 81,299,641 $ 80,703,849
$ 28,897,602 $ 33,519,784 $ 33,053,483 $ 32,031,869 $ 31,695611 $ 31,429,197
672,465 736,534 735,858 694,889 711,684 781,487
5,480,949 4,635,858 5,354,880 5,750,903 5,344,626 4,910,398
$ 35,051,016 $ 38,892,176 $ 39,144,221 $ 38477661 $ 37,751,921 $ 37,121,082
$ 94,966,892 $ 105,912,506 $ 105,614,106 $ 104,665,797 $ 103,209,819 $ 102,320,592
3,930,823 5,011,105 5,438,803 5,340,311 5,894,886 5,673,750
9,117,707 8,080,326 9,767,561 10,368,853 9,946,857 9,830,589

$ 108,015,422

$ 119,003,937

$ 120,820,470

$ 120,374,961

$ 119,051,562

$ 117,824,931

-117 -



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007 2008
EXPENSES
Governmental Activities
General Government $ 4,707,793 $ 4975000 $ 5120620 $ 5,138,077
Public Safety 4,699,176 5,217,185 5,560,997 5,961,651
Highways and Streets 2,580,263 2,309,497 3,198,600 4,989,833
Culture and Recreation 2,857,136 3,433,185 3,671,284 4,296,277
Interest 616,558 787,976 843,051 805,127
Total Governmental Activities Expenses 15,460,926 16,722,843 18,394,552 21,190,965
Business-Type Activities
Water and Sewer 3,960,387 4,340,836 4,794,000 5,333,799
Total Business-Type Activities Expenses 3,960,387 4,340,836 4,794,000 5,333,799
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT EXPENSES $ 19421313 $ 21,063,679 $ 23,188,552 $ 26,524,764

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental Activities
Charges for Services

General Government $ 779,133 $ 1,832,944 $ 1,187,795 $ 492,204
Public Safety 364,861 428,876 414,063 516,756
Highways and Streets 464,522 894,063 898,244 1,437,843
Culture and Recreation 1,636,859 1,726,857 1,973,957 1,521,152
Operating Grants and Contributions 772,475 744,058 765,696 690,307
Capital Grants and Contributions 39,528 3,229,376 5,146,270 3,176,091
Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 4,057,378 8,856,174 10,386,025 7,834,353

Business-Type Activities
Charges for Services

Water and Sewer 3,854,630 4,471,974 4,486,611 4,467,923
Operating Grants
Water and Sewer 1,507,885 2,212,310 3,046,880 1,313,621
Capital Grants
Water and Sewer 529,790 3,240,794 4,426,034 1,337,384
Total Business-Type Activities Program Revenues 5,892,305 9,925,078 11,959,525 7,118,928

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
PROGRAM REVENUES $ 9949683 $ 18,781,252 $ 22,345550 $ 14,953,281
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 4347894 $ 3884078 $ 4084280 $ 4367378 $ 3,981,421 $ 3,970,052

6,248,485 6,236,367 6,560,810 6,408,182 6,540,722 6,857,036
5,329,160 5,118,843 5,085,474 5,016,187 5,575,767 6,039,112
4,135,519 4,052,274 4,041,756 3,973,007 4,233,631 4,232,974

762,575 714,589 598,980 591,105 538,625 492,747

20,823,633 20,006,151 20,371,300 20,355,859 20,870,166 21,591,921

5,190,038 4,916,275 4,770,634 4,808,320 4,795,590 4,906,188

5,190,038 4,916,275 4,770,634 4,808,320 4,795,590 4,906,188

$ 26,013,671 $ 24922426 $ 25141934 $ 25,164,179 $ 25,665,756 $ 26,498,109

$ 251,022 $ 347,887 $ 235312 $ 386,661 $ 230,490 $ 266,022

503,466 555,372 773,419 845,520 930,800 966,111
98,512 94,154 516,454 65,064 81,993 82,116
1,267,362 1,280,910 1,268,218 1,278,178 1,393,764 1,195,674
669,182 652,893 930,768 771,608 749,843 765,997
438,382 7,946,771 1,766,403 473,012 - 304,550
3,227,926 10,877,987 5,490,574 3,820,043 3,386,890 3,580,470
4,435,038 4,302,816 4,514,676 4,381,037 4,544,125 4,429,817
286,234 314,452 179,226 313,809 276,751 453,690
734,431 4,611,599 878,995 65,598 42,250 -
5,455,703 9,228,867 5,572,897 4,760,444 4,863,126 4,883,507

$ 8683629 $ 20106854 $ 11,063471 $ 8580487 $ 8,250,016 $ 8,463,977
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (Continued)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 2008

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE
Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activities
Taxes
Property and Replacement
Sales
Telecommunications
Hotel/Motel
Other
State Shared Income Taxes
Investment Income
Franchise Fees
Miscellaneous
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Contributions
Special Items
Transfers

Total Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities
Investment Income
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers
Total Business-Type Activities
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activates

Business-Type Activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

$ (11,403,548) $
1,931,918

(7,866,669) $
5,584,242

(8,008,527) $ (13,356,612)
7,165,525 1,785,129

$  (9471630) $ (2282427) $  (843,002) $ (11,571,483)

$ 5760540 $ 6,141,483 $ 6,737,785 $ 7,360,592
2,987,621 3,078,752 3,226,687 3,714,590
1,002,088 1,028,411 938,444 990,996
1,692,673 1,928,521 2,116,326 2,314,082
228,888 552,528 799,130 653,601
267,345 251,901 382,122 485,571
10,802 195,108 - -

7,200 - - -
275,712 333,549 334,601 354,315
12,232,869 13,510,253 14,535,095 15,873,747
29,902 100,387 263,732 359,056

- 7,435 - -
(275,712) (333,549) (334,601) (359,315)
(245,810) (225,727) (70,869) (259)

$ 11,987,059 $ 13284526 $ 14,464,226 $ 15,873,488

$ 829,321 $ 5643584 $ 6526568 $ 2,517,135
1,686,108 5,358,515 7,094,656 1,784,870
$ 2515429 $ 11,002,099 $ 13,621,224 $ 4,302,005
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ (17.595707) $ (9,128,164) $ (14,880,726) $ (16,535816) $ (17,483276) $ (18,011,451)
265,665 4,312,592 802,263 (47,876) 67,536 (22,681)

$ (17,330042) $ (4815572) $ (14,078463) $ (16,583,692) $ (17,415740) $ (18,034,132)

$ 7969137 $ 8598056 $ 8,746,030 $ 8,979,741 $ 8,828,706 $ 8,841,627

3,369,011 3,202,757 3,200,990 3,311,119 3,387,911 3,548,055
967,012 910,588 863,518 883,436 790,423 731,457

- - - - 70,521 75,276

- - - - - 34,727
2,512,549 2,263,599 2,291,648 2,391,699 2,641,893 2,856,414
444,316 227,079 152,282 95,476 72,785 71,992

- - - - 300,816 310,442
503,770 446,840 571,429 433,781 323,254 308,664
553,666 626,600 619,317 661,615 676,897 637,005

16,319,461 16,275,519 16,445,214 16,756,867 17,093,206 17,415,659

258,498 155,168 69,099 42,931 30,092 28,197

- - - - - 650
(553,666) (626,600) (619,317) (661,615) (676,897) (637,005)
(295,168) (471,432) (550,218) (618,684) (646,805) (608,158)

$ 16,024,293 $ 15804087 $ 15894996 $ 16,138,183 $ 16,446,401 $ 16,807,501

$ (1.276246) $ 7,147,355 $ 1564488 $ 221,051 $  (390,070) $  (595792)
(29,503) 3,841,160 252,045 (666,560) (579,269) (630,839)

$ (1,305749) $ 10988515 $ 1816533 $  (445509) $  (969,339) $  (1,226,631)
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

2005

2006

2007

2008

GENERAL FUND
Reserved
Unreserved
Nonspendable
Unassigned

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Reserved

Unreserved, Reported in
Special Revenue Funds
Debt Service Funds
Capital Project Funds

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned (Deficit)

TOTAL ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

$ -
3,611,589

14,331
3,313,287

3,431,512

3,133,194

$ 3,511,589

3,327,618

3,431,512

3,133,194

$ 3,543,517

142,091

1,810,421

4,194,249

140,082

5,163,339

3,602,143

147,267

5,040,322

2,465,351

105,175
(49,149)
3,455,180

$ 5,496,029

9,497,670

8,789,732

5,976,557
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

- s - s - s -8 -8 .
2,395,950 2,413,086 3,319,432 - - -
- 146,250 131,250 116,250
- - - 4,213,496 4,441,748 4,536,626

2395950 $ 2413086 $ 3,319432 $ 4359746 $ 4572998 $ 4,652,876

3258358 $ 4,274571 $ 4702945 $ -8 -8 -
61,951 (380,520) (177,213) - - -
(134,964) (42,260) - - - -
3,411,653 3,409,210 3,345,998 - - -
- - - - - 3,500

- - - 4,645,422 5,219,326 4,892,263

- - - 108,976 176,535 132,922

- - - 2,422,268 2,084,377 2,363,185

- - - (134,895) (4,398) (3,500)

6,596,998 $ 7,261,001 $ 7,871,730 $ 7,041,771 $ 7475840 $ 7,388,370
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007 2008
REVENUES
Taxes™ $ 12,095,221 $ 12,838,026 $ 13,769,680 $ 15,104,977
Licenses and Permits 644,106 933,589 1,117,394 494,704
Intergovernmental* 227,182 274,765 253,554 184,140
Charges for Services 1,171,426 1,183,350 1,149,243 1,174,158
Fines and Fees 1,353,102 2,414,762 1,968,679 1,131,692
Investment Income 221,910 549,567 796,644 653,571
Miscellaneous 283,586 514,402 452,290 1,464,382
Total Revenues 15,996,533 18,708,461 19,507,484 20,207,624
EXPENDITURES
General Government 3,657,324 4,112,162 4,400,050 4,834,244
Public Safety 4,519,642 5,042,093 5,327,368 5,789,643
Highways and Streets 2,049,674 2,059,738 2,638,670 2,934,838
Culture and Recreation 2,587,676 2,831,660 3,086,675 3,432,734
Capital Outlay 2,862,841 6,598,782 3,301,939 5,004,563
Debt Service
Principal 670,000 621,000 892,000 919,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 527,855 643,061 799,427 763,413
Total Expenditures 16,775,012 21,908,496 20,446,129 23,678,435
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (778,479) (3,200,035) (938,645) (3,470,811)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In $ 4751557 $ 5082028 $ 6,769,961 $ 6,937,029
Transfers In - Component Unit 7,200 - - -
Transfers (Out) (4,475,845) (5,221,699) (6,435,360) (6,577,714)
Bonds/Debt Certificates/Loans/Leases
Issued - 6,545,000 - -
Premium (Discounts) on Bonds Issued - 104,395 - -
Payment to Escrow Agent - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets 10,802 507,981 - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 293,714 7,017,705 334,601 359,315
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES $ (484,765) $ 3,817,670 $  (604,044) $ (3,111,496)
DEBT SERVICE AS A PERCENTAGE OF
NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES 8.61% 8.26% 9.87% 9.01%

* State shared income taxes were reclassified from taxes to intergovernmental in 2013.

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
15,565,028 $ 15,701,926 $ 15818,013 $ 16,254,303 $ 13,690,720 $ 13,836,256
237,683 208,257 185,274 186,073 185,427 187,598
123,665 212,506 382,696 252,588 2,924,422 3,404,779
1,208,741 1,292,803 1,537,052 1,556,945 1,698,934 1,514,660
734,241 681,160 658,916 754,378 803,990 868,963
444,318 227,079 152,284 95,476 72,785 71,992
251,308 368,496 815,833 466,728 426,921 474,876
18,564,984 18,692,227 19,550,068 19,566,491 19,803,199 20,359,124
4,214,788 3,939,414 3,925,752 3,976,471 4,106,417 4,351,482
5,924,964 5,957,841 6,098,995 6,340,983 6,365,511 6,639,274
3,141,155 2,440,155 2,584,781 2,453,560 2,554,884 2,715,161
3,506,810 3,291,192 3,267,807 3,294,097 3,349,313 3,531,372
760,430 1,316,763 1,594,076 2,285,048 1,773,918 2,098,398
970,000 1,012,000 1,034,000 1,137,000 1,184,000 1,247,000
722,306 675,928 568,793 530,592 498,732 507,889
19,240,453 18,633,293 19,074,204 20,017,751 19,832,775 21,090,576
(675,469) 58,934 475,864 (451,260) (29,576) (731,452)
6,168,668 $ 6,191,299 $ 6125521 $ 6,342,482 $ 7,194960 $ 7,226,503
(5,610,002)  (5,564,699)  (5,506,204)  (5,680,867)  (6,518,063)  (6,589,498)
- - 3,328,100 - - 3,685,000
- - (27,039) - - 149,648
- - (3,127,418) - - (3,747,793)

- - 248,251 - - -
558,666 626,600 1,041,211 661,615 676,897 723,860
(116,803) $ 685534 $ 1517075 $ 210355 $ 647,321 $ (7,592)
9.16% 9.75% 9.17% 9.21% 8.92% 8.93%
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Last Ten Levy Years

Estimated Estimated
Farm and Total Taxable Total Actual Actual

Levy Residential Commercial Industrial Miscellaneous Assessed Direct Taxable Taxable
Year Property Property Property Property Value Tax Rate Value Value

2004 313,719,209 $ 84,669,141 $ 36,857,159 $ 3,355,508 $ 438,601,017 $ 14716 $ 1,315,803,051 33.333%
2005 355,840,937 98,065,329 38,655,516 3,708,429 496,270,211 1.4054 1,488,810,633 33.333%
2006 407,193,199 102,316,525 40,277,351 3,772,778 553,559,853 1.3261 1,660,679,559 33.333%
2007 460,454,847 115,014,781 41,392,978 4,092,835 620,955,441 1.3457 1,862,866,323 33.333%
2008 489,482,220 119,170,144 43,407,800 4,253,903 656,314,067 1.3457 1,968,942,201 33.333%
2009 481,571,151 119,418,492 44,928,584 4,319,996 650,238,223 1.3795 1,950,714,669 33.333%
2010 456,063,965 114,078,143 43,476,144 4,326,653 617,944,905 1.4959 1,853,834,715 33.333%
2011 404,116,511 100,073,297 38,710,315 4,143,364 547,043,487 1.6583 1,641,130,461 33.333%
2012 345,891,356 96,438,348 35,888,937 3,911,646 482,130,287 1.8670 1,446,390,861 33.333%
2013 307,533,392 90,982,857 32,820,050 3,788,671 435,124,970 2.0813 1,305,374,910 33.333%

Note: Property in the City is reassessed every three years. Property is assessed at 33% of actual value.

Data Source

Office of the County Clerk
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PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

Last Ten Levy Years

Tax Levy Year 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
CITY DIRECT RATES
General 02500 $ 02475 $ 02565 $ 02853 $ 03245 $ 03548 $ 03896 $ 04375 $ 04375 $ 04335
IMRF 0.2140 0.2060 0.2080 0.2070 0.2040 0.1842 0.2000 0.2244 0.2562 0.2938
Environmental Management 0.1010 0.0965 0.0888 0.0932 0.0790 0.0793 0.0855 0.0960 0.1120 0.1241
Library 0.1460 0.1390 0.1362 0.1320 0.1310 0.1335 0.1437 0.1613 0.1830 0.2294
Liability Insurance 0.1404 0.1250 0.1200 0.1221 0.1080 0.1037 0.1120 0.1257 0.1431 0.1593
Police Pension 0.1480 0.1425 0.1320 0.1175 0.1150 0.1209 0.1409 0.1581 0.1836 0.2143
Agquatic Center Bond 0.0780 0.0693 0.0622 0.0557 0.0530 0.0536 0.0561 0.0629 0.0707 0.0768
Library Bond 0.0760 0.0661 0.0587 0.0537 0.0505 0.0506 0.0530 0.0600 0.0681 0.0754
All Other Funds 0.3182 0.3135 0.2950 0.2596 0.2807 0.2989 0.3151 0.3324 0.4129 0.4748
Total City's Direct Rates 1.4716 1.4054 1.3574 1.3261 1.3457 1.3795 1.4959 1.6583 1.8670 2.0814
OVERLAPPING RATES
McHenry County 0.7346 0.7278 0.7060 0.6871 0.7014 0.7157 0.7927 0.8879 0.9958 1.0960
Dorr Township 0.2757 0.2667 0.2587 0.2545 0.2577 0.2628 0.2839 0.3232 0.3728 0.1453
School District #200 4.7383 4.5165 4.6766 4.6088 4.6929 4.7910 5.1166 5.8512 6.8999 7.7420
Community College District #528 0.3033 0.2922 0.2741 0.2634 0.2686 0.2740 0.3039 0.3395 0.3921 0.4306
Woodstock Fire Protection Dist. 0.3658 0.5036 0.4866 0.4998 0.5206 0.5367 0.5825 0.6496 0.7633 0.8654
McHenry County Conservation Dist. 0.1580 0.1490 0.1425 0.1738 0.1732 0.1775 0.1956 0.2191 0.2408 0.2748
TOTAL TAX RATES 80473 $ 78612 $ 79019 $ 78135 $ 79601 $ 81372 $ 87711 $ 99288 $ 115317 $ 12.6355

Data Source

Office of the County Clerk
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2014 2005
Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
City City

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Taxpayer Value Rank Valuation Value Rank Valuation
Prairie Trail Apartments $ 5,789,842 1 133% $ 4,331,426 1 0.99%
Willow Brooke Apartments* 4,197,554 2 0.96% 3,165,595 4 0.72%
Graftek Press 3,491,952 3 0.80% 3,497,453 2 0.80%
Wal Mart Inc. 3,390,647 4 0.78% - N/A 0.00%
Automatic Liquid Packaging Corp 3,363,874 5 0.77% 3,427,017 3 0.78%
Menards Inc. 3,116,130 6 0.72% - N/A 0.00%
Mercy Health Systems 3,084,625 7 0.71% 2,238,407 10 0.51%
Wells Manufacturing 2,751,383 8 0.63% 2,790,693 7 0.64%
Walden Oaks Apartments 2,495,983 9 0.57% 2,842,933 6 0.65%
Nimed Corp. 2,373,783 10 0.55% - N/A 0.00%
Cunat Brothers - N/A 0.00% 2,884,483 5 0.66%
Woodstock Farm & Fleet - N/A 0.00% 2,785,926 8 0.64%
Memorial Medical Center - N/A 0.00% 2,514,512 9 0.57%
$ 35,280,697 7.32% $ 30,478,445 7.50%

* Formerly Lakewood Apartments

Note:

Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the
taxpayers contain multiple parcels, and it is possible that some parcels and their valuations have

been overlooked.
Data Source

Office of the County Clerk
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Last Ten Levy Years

Collected within the Fiscal Year Collected in Total Collected

Levy Total Percentage Subsequent Percentage
Year Taxes Levied Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy
2004 $ 7,036,156 $ 7,015,785 99.71% $ 2,687 $ 7,018,472 99.75%
2005 7,586,563 7,579,901 99.91% 2,639 7,582,540 99.95%
2006 8,070,157 8,060,808 99.88% 8,748 8,069,556 99.99%
2007 8,927,276 8,918,234 99.90% 7,051 8,925,285 99.98%
2008 9,673,675 9,607,962 99.32% 20,256 9,628,218 99.53%
2009 9,788,998 9,737,278 99.47% 13,579 9,750,857 99.61%
2010 10,060,332 10,033,122 99.73% 5,718 10,038,840 99.79%
2011 9,967,851 9,907,124 99.39% 33,418 9,944,480 99.77%
2012 9,877,119 9,863,485 99.86% - 9,863,485 99.86%
2013 9,918,781 - 0.00% - - 0.00%

Note: Property in the City is reassessed every three years. Property is assessed at 33% of actual value.
Data Source

McHenry County Treasurer's Office
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

Fiscal General Alternate Instaliment Capital Alternate Installment Total

Year Obligation Revenue Contracts Lease Revenue Contracts Primary Per % of
Ended Bonds Bonds Payable Payable Bonds Government Capita* EAV
2005 3,870,000 $ 9,599,000 $ - $ 54,311 $ 7,805,000 $ $21,328,311 $ 957.89 4.9%
2006 3,685,000 15,708,000 - - 7,345,000 26,738,000 1,142.70 5.4%
2007 3,490,000 15,011,000 - - 6,900,000 25,401,000 1,040.43 4.6%
2008 3,285,000 14,297,000 - - 6,495,000 24,077,000 985.63 3.9%
2009 3,070,000 13,542,000 - - 9,395,000 26,007,000 1,065.25 4.0%
2010 2,840,000 12,760,000 - - 8,755,000 24,355,000 1,040.86 3.7%
2011 2,595,000 12,156,000 - 72,100 8,280,000 23,103,100 1,037.60 3.7%
2012 2,345,000 11,269,000 - 55,127 7,565,000 21,234,127 980.47 3.9%
2013 2,085,000 10,345,000 - 37,471 6,835,000 19,302,471 891.28 4.0%
2014 1,680,157 9,241,009 - 19,105 5,827,485 19,302,471 767.62 4.4%

* See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Information on page 135 for personal income and population data.

Note: Details of the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.
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RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Less: Amounts

Percentage of

General Available Taxable

Fiscal Obligation In Debt Value of Per
Year Bonds Service Fund Total Property* Capita
2005 3,870,000 $ 118,821 $ 3,751,179 0.86% 168.47
2006 3,685,000 61,496 3,623,504 0.73% 154.86
2007 3,490,000 - 3,490,000 0.63% 142.95
2008 3,285,000 - 3,285,000 0.53% 134.48
2009 3,070,000 - 3,070,000 0.47% 125.14
2010 2,840,000 - 2,840,000 0.44% 114.65
2011 2,595,000 1,954 2,593,046 0.42% 104.62
2012 2,345,000 - 2,345,000 0.43% 94.61
2013 2,085,000 19,484 2,065,516 0.43% 83.34
2014 1,680,157 71 1,680,086 0.39% 66.81

* See the Schedule of Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property on page 126 for
property value data.

Note: Details of the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

April 30, 2014
Percentage City of
Debt Applicable Woodstock

Gross to the City of Share

Governmental unit Debt Woodstock (1) of Debt
City of Woodstock $ 12,109,933 100.00% $ 12,109,933
McHenry County 46,695,099 6.07% 2,834,393
McHenry County Conservation District 134,055,377 6.07% 8,137,161

Schools

District No. 200 124,700,940 57.38% 71,553,399
McHenry County Community College 4,980,000 6.70% 333,660
310,431,416 82,858,613
$ 322,541,349 $ 94,968,546

(1) Determined by ratio of assessed valuation of property subject to taxation in the City of

Woodstock to valuation of property subject to taxation in overlapping unit.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Legal Debt Limit

Total Net Debt
Applicable to Limit

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
Total Net Debt Applicable

to the Limit as a
Percentage of Debt Limit

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 37,829,338 $ 42,803,306 $ 48,021,317 $ 53,867,885 $ 56935245 $ 56,408,166 $ 53,606,721 $ 47,182,501 $ 41,583,737 $ 37,529,529
3,870,000 3,685,000 3,490,000 3,285,000 3,070,000 2,840,000 2,595,000 2,345,000 2,085,000 1,805,000
$ 33959338 $ 39118306 $ 44531317 $ 50,582,885 $ 53865245 $ 53568166 $ 51,011,721 $ 44,837,501 $ 39,498,737 $ 35,724,529
11.6% 10.2% 8.6% 7.3% 6.1% 5.4% 4.8% 5.0% 5.0% 4.8%
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Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal 2013

Assessed Value $ 435,124,970

Legal Debt Margin 8.625%
Debt Limit 37,529,529
Debt Applicable to Limit

General Obligation Bonds 1,805,000
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $ 35,724,529



CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Water Revenue Bonds

Water
Charges Less: Net

Fiscal and Operating Available Debt Service

Year Other Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2005 $ 5392417 $ 2,653,355 $ 2,739,062 $ 435,000 $ 311,838 3.67
2006 6,784,671 2,935,503 3,849,168 460,000 295,816 5.09
2007 7,797,223 3,138,948 4,658,275 445,000 280,272 6.42
2008 6,140,600 3,608,816 2,531,784 405,000 266,631 3.77
2009 4,979,770 3,392,430 1,587,340 500,000 343,382 1.88
2010 4,772,436 2,947,217 1,825,219 640,000 375,007 1.80
2011 4,763,001 2,861,124 1,901,877 660,000 277,215 2.03
2012 4,737,777 2,873,152 1,864,625 715,000 272,190 1.89
2013 4,850,968 2,937,229 1,913,739 730,000 252,915 1.95
2014 4,911,704 3,033,450 1,878,254 760,000 240,565 1.88

Note: Details of the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.
Water Charges and Other includes investment earnings and tap on fees.
Operating expenses do not include interest or depreciation.
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per
Capita Total

Fiscal Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population Income Income Rate

2005 21,657 $ 24851 $ 538,198,107 5.1%
2006 22,266 26,044 579,895,704 3.4%
2007 23,399 26,409 617,944,191 4.4%
2008 24,414 26,751 653,098,914 5.3%
2009 24,428 27,084 661,607,952 9.1%
2010 24,533 24,837 609,326,121 10.4%
2011 24,770 24,653 610,654,810 9.0%
2012 24,785 25,043 620,690,755 8.6%
2013 24,785 27,746 687,684,610 8.9%
2014 25,146 26,168 658,020,528 6.9%

Data Source

U.S. Census, American Community Survey
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2014 2005
% of % of
Total City Total City
Employer Employees Rank Population Employees Rank Population
McHenry County Government Center 1,400 1 5.6% 1,370 2 5.5%
Woodstock School District 200 1,131 2 4.5% 600 5 2.4%
Centegra Systems 1,111 3 4.4% 3,000 1 12.1%
Brown Printing* 650 4 2.6% 715 3 2.9%
Catalent 500 5 2.0% 700 4 2.8%
Claussen Pickle Company 325 6 1.3% 450 7 1.8%
Charter Dura-Bar 323 7 1.3% 390 9 1.6%
Walmart 280 8 1.1% N/A  N/A N/A
Silgan Tubes Corporation 250 9 1.1% N/A  N/A N/A
Guardian Electric Manufacturing 150 10 1.1% 350 10 1.4%
D.B. Hess Company N/A N/A N/A 400 8 1.6%
SEDOM N/A  N/A N/A 500 6 2.0%
TOTAL 6,120 25.0% 8,475 34.2%
Data Source

Department of Community and Economic Development
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function/Program 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011* 2012* 2013* 2014*
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
City Manager's Office 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 35
Business Development 1.0 2.0 2.0 - - - - - - -
Community Development 6.5 8.0 8.0 - - - - - - -
Community and Economic Development - - - 10.0 10.0 10.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 9.0
City Hall 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Finance 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5
Human Resources 2.0 2.0 2.5 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.5
Subtotal - General Government 19.5 22.0 22.5 235 235 235 20.5 20.5 20.5 22.5

CLUTURE AND RECREATION

Library 14.0 14.0 14.0 145 145 14.5 14.0 14.5 14.0 14.0
Performing Arts 7.0 7.0 7.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 3.0
Recreation 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 6.0 6.5 6.5
Recreation Center - 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
Aquatic Center - 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
Subtotal - Culture and Recreation 25.0 26.0 26.0 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.0 27.5 27.5 24.5
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police 50.5 53.0 55.0 57.0 57.0 57.0 52.0 52.0 51.0 50.0
PUBLIC WORKS
Administration 4.0 5.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.0 4.0 3.0 4.0
Fleet Maintenance 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Paratransit 6.5 7.0 7.0 - - - - - - -
Parks 9.5 10.0 11.5 11.5 11.5 11.5 8.0 8.0 9.0 10.5
Sewer and Water Maintenance 11.0 11.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 9.0 7.0 9.0 9.0
Streets 125 14.0 14.5 15.5 15.5 15.5 14.0 10.0 13.0 11.5
Wastewater Treatment 7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Water Treatment 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 5.0 6.0 5.0 5.0
Subtotal - Public Works 59.0 64.0 66.0 60.0 60.0 60.0 49.0 44.0 48.0 49.0
TOTALS 154.0 165.0 169.5 166.0 166.0 166.0 146.5 144.0 147.0 146.0

*  The information reported beginning in FY10/11 was modified from the previous utilization of authorized positions to instead reflect actual filled positions to more
accurately reflect the City's workforce.
** The Community Development and Business Development Departments were combined at the end of FY06/07 to establish the new Community and Economic Development
Department; therefore, the corresponding positions have been combined within the newly created department.
Data Source

Human Resources Department
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
OPERATING INDICATORS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function/Program 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

PUBLIC SAFETY

Police
Physical Arrests 1,508 1,487 1,512 1,199 1,429 1,429 1,087 1,172 691 559
Parking Violations 2,606 3,409 3,802 5,181 3,977 3,977 3,176 3,355 2,490 3,136
Traffic Violations 3,483 4,054 4,600 4,881 5,142 5,142 4,639 3,880 3,455 3,995

PUBLIC WORKS

Streeting Resurfacing (Miles) 2.10 1.81 1.30 1.60 0.60 0.60 1.10 1.90 3.65 1.95

Pothole Repairs 39 50 37 46 107 107 61 62 160 194
WATER

New Connections 266 324 182 132 40 40 25 35 37 50

Water Main Breaks 31 11 18 29 26 26 24 15 15 24

Average Daily Consumption 2,758,206 2,617,573 2,676,959 2,625,000 2,504,296 2,504,296 2,415,000 2,385,000 2,358,000 2,323,936

Peak Daily Consumption 4,394,000 4,040,000 3,716,000 3,459,000 3,232,500 3,232,500 3,233,000 3,641,000 3,394,000 3,127,000
WASTEWATER

Average Daily Treatment 2,876,000 3,160,000 3,440,000 3,590,000 3,799,000 3,799,000 3,799,000 3,520,000 2,860,000 3,520,000

Data Source

Various City departments
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CITY OF WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function/Program 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police
Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Area Patrols 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
Patrol Units 10 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
PUBLIC WORKS
Acrterial Streets (Miles)
Residential Streets (Miles)
Streetlights 110 118 118 118 118 118 118 118 118 118
Traffic Signals* 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
WATER
Water Mains (Miles) 110 110 110 125 128 128 128 128 128 128
Fire Hydrants 900 900 900 900 1,423 1,423 1,423 1,423 1,423 1,423
Storage Capacity (Gallons) 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000 3,300,000
WASTEWATER
Sanitary Sewers (Miles) 100 100 100 107 109 109 109 109 109 109
Storm Sewers (Miles) N/A N/A 83 83 86 86 86 86 86 86
Treatment Capacity (Gallons) 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000 15,900,000

* City Owned Traffic Signals have been included.

Data Source

Various City departments

-139 -



	November 18, 2014 City Council Agenda

	A. Floor Discussion: Woodstock WOW! Video

	B. Public Hearing: Enterprise Zone

	C. Minutes of Previous Meetings: November 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

	D. Warrants:

	Warrant 3639

	Warrant 3640

	MFT# 539


	E. Minutes and Reports:

	April 21, 2014 Cultural and Social Awareness Commission Minutes

	September 17, 2014 Transportation Commission Minutes


	F. Manager's Report 35

	1. Appointment of Woodstock Representatives

	2. Award of Bid - Softener Salt

	3. Library Roof Bid Update


	DISCUSSION ITEM:

	4. Transmittal of Audit





